City of Kelowna
Regular Council Meeting
AGENDA

April 23, 2013

6:00 pm E] FRUTTFUGIN I

Council Chamber
City Hall, 1435 Water Street

Pages
1. Call to Order
2. Prayer

A Prayer will be offered by Councillor Given.

3. Confirmation of Minutes 1-7

Public Hearing - April 9, 2013

Regular Meeting - April 9, 2013
4. Bylaws Considered at Public Hearing

4.1 Bylaw No. 10837 (OCP13-0001) - Graeme James, 1242-1244 Pheasant Street 8-8

Requires a majority of all Members of Council (5).

To give Bylaw No. 10837 second and third readings.
4.2 Bylaw No. 10838 (Z13-0002) - Graeme James, 1242-1244 Pheasant Street 9-9
To give Bylaw No. 10838 second and third readings.

4.3 Bylaw No. 10839 (Z13-0012) - Blenk Development Corp, Various Wilden 10-11
Properties

To give Bylaw No. 10839 second and third readings and be adopted.

4.4 Bylaw No. 10832 (OCP13-0002) - Protech Consultants Ltd., 1760, 2025 and 12 - 15
2137 Quail Ridge Road

Requires a majority of all Members of Council (5).

To give Bylaw No. 10832 second and third readings.



4.5 Bylaw No. 10833 (TA13-0004) - Protech Consultants Ltd., CD15 Airport 16 - 16
Business Park

To give Bylaw No. 10833 second and third readings.

4.6 Bylaw No. 10834 (Z13-0003) - Protech Consultants Ltd., 1760, 2025 and 2137 17 - 17
Quail Ridge Road

To give Bylaw No. 10834 second and third readings.

Notification of Meeting

The City Clerk will provide information as to how the following items on the Agenda
were publicized.

Development Permit and Development Variance Permit Reports

City Clerk to state for the record any correspondence received. Mayor to invite
anyone in the public gallery who deems themselves affected by the required
variance(s) to come forward.

6.1 Bylaw No. 10822 (OCP13-0004) - Simple Pursuits Inc. - 641, 683 Osprey 18 - 18
Avenue, 600 Raymer Avenue and 2764 Richter Street

To adopt Bylaw No. 10822.

6.1.1 Bylaw No. 10823 (Z13-0005) - Simple Pursuits Inc. - 641 and 683 19 - 19
Osprey Avenue, 600 Raymer Avenue and 2764 Richter Street

To adopt Bylaw No. 10823.

6.1.2 Development Permit Application No. DP13-0016 and Development 20 - 52
Variance Permit Application No. DVP13-0017 - Simple Pursuits Inc. -
641 and 683 Osprey Avenue, 600 Raymer Avenue and 2764 Richter
Street

To consider a Development Permit for the form and character of the
proposed mixed use development. To consider a Development
Variance Permit to vary the height of the office building component
from 15.0m / 4 storeys permitted to 19.4m / 5 storeys proposed and
to vary the private open space for the 8 residential units from
120sq.m required to 32sq.m proposed.

6.2 Bylaw No. 10825 (OCP12-0015) - 0754028 BC Ltd., 526 Doyle Avenue and 1368 53 - 53
St. Paul Street

Requires a majority of all Members of Council (5).

To give Bylaw No. 10825 second and third readings and be adopted.



7.

8.

6.2.1

Reminders

Termination

Development Permit Application No. DP12-0198 and Development
Variance Permit Application No. DVP12-0199 - Doug Dueck - 526 Doyle
Avenue and 1368 St. Paul Street

To consider a Development Permit for the form and character of the
proposed two high rise towers is also under consideration. The
following variances have been proposed as part of the revised
development concept: 1. Vary the height from 44m permitted to 65m
(Tower #1) and 88m (Tower #2) proposed; 2. Vary the required
setback from a property line abutting a street from 3.0m required to
1.24m proposed for portions of a building above 15m; 3. Vary the
building setback from an interior lot line from 15m required to 4.0m
proposed for portions of a building above 22m; 4. Vary the building
setback from a lot line abutting a lane for Tower #2 from 10m

required to 3.6m proposed for portions of a building above 22m; 5.

Vary the maximum horizontal dimension above 15m for Tower #2
from 26m permitted to 37.8m x 31.24m proposed; 6. Vary the
maximum floor plate area for Tower #2 from 676m? to 822.65m?

(Floors 5-13) - 770.63m? (Floors 14-21) - 695.85m? (Floors 22-28); 7.

Vary the inclined plane above 15m from 80 permitted for Tower #1 to
85.58for western elevation and 88.65° for the eastern elevation and
to vary the 80° for Tower #2 to 87.07 ° for the western elevation and
83.09 for the eastern elevation.

54 - 122



N OR. E
CFRUITEULIN UNITV O |

i
City of Kelowna
Public Hearing

Minutes
Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2013
Time: 6:00 pm
Location: Council Chamber

City Hall, 1435 Water St

Council Members Mayor Walter Gray and CoUn asran, Blanleil, DeHart, Given,

Present: Hobson, Singh, tnack, and Zim

Staff Present: City Manager, R iussi; Acting ral Manager of Community
Sustainability, Do ;. Stephen Fleming; Acting
Manager, Urban ! der; Council Recording
Secretary, Arlene

(* denotes partial att,

ose of the Hearing is to consider certain bylaws which, if

- Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500" and Zoning
missions received, either in writing or verbally, will be taken into
posed ‘bylaws are presented for reading at the Regular Council
lic Hearing.

that Notice of this Public Hearing was advertised by being posted on
the Notice Board at Cjty Hall on March 27, 2013 and by being placed in the Kelowna Capital
News issues on March 29, 2013 and April 2, 2013, and by sending out or otherwise delivering
4557 letters to the owners and occupiers of surrounding properties between March 27, 2013
and April 2, 2013.

The correspondence and/or petitions received in response to advertising for the applications
on tonight's agenda were arranged and circulated to Council in accordance with Council Policy
No. 309.

This meeting is open to the public and all representations to Council form part of the public
record. A live audio feed may be broadcast and recorded by Castanet.



Page 2

3. Individual Bylaw Submissions

3.1. Bylaw No. 10820 - Rezoning Application No. Z13-0010 - Blenk Development
Corporation - Various Wilden Properties

Staff:
Summarized the application before Council and responded to questions from Council.

The City Clerk advised that no correspondence and/or petitions had been received.

Mayor Gray invited anyone in the public gallery who deemed t‘hemselves affected to come
forward followed by comments of Council. No one came forwa g

There were no further comments.

3.2. Bylaw No. 10815 - Rezoning Appllcatlo 'No "Z13 0001 The Mission Group -
674 Old Meadows Road E

Staff:

Summarized the application before Counci esponded to questlons from Counc1l

The City Clerk advised that the following corre P hce/a :/'or petitions had been received:
Letters of Opposition:
e Linda Keil, 634 Armour (¢
e Richard Drmnan 669 G

cent

Letters of Concern:
e Brenda Thomson, 4223 Go

'Residents Association

public gallery who deemed themselves
f Council.

int presentation and responded to questions from Council.
re work ng, with staff through the natural environment development
the DP and DVP process.
ouse took place and that they met with the Okanagan Mission
e Okanagan Mission Residents Association provided a letter of

rovided 20% more parking than is required.
¢ a traffic signal at Gordon and Old Meadows Road.

Gallery:
Heather White, 644 Armour Crescent
Submitted letter from Linda Keil, who was unable to attend this evening’s public hearing.
Raised a concern with water table for Thompson Creek as it is high and seeps into
neighbouring basements or crawl spaces.
Raised concerns with setbacks.
Raised concerns with pedestrian safety of school children.

There were no further comments.



Page 3

3.3. Bylaw No. 10809 - Rezoning Application No. Z12-0068, Supplemental Report
- Meiklejohn Architects Inc. - 1121, 1131, 1141 and 1151 Brookside Avenue

Staff:
Summarized the application before Council and responded to questions from Council.

The City Clerk advised that the following correspondence and/or petitions had been received:

Correspondence Received Prior to March 12 PH (Item was withdrawn by Applicant prior
to Public Hearing)

Letters of Opposition:
Dorothy Murray-Dixon, 206-1249 Pacific Avenue
Betty Geddes, 1937 Pasnak Street

rom Strata K608 and a petition
the “surrounding properties as
3-1167 Brookszde Avenue

Additional information including a letter of oppositi
of opposition signed by 13 owners/occupan
submitted by Andrew Pulvermacher, Strata

of opposmon »signed by 52
rtles and letters of opposition from Stratas
t, 2-1209 Brooks1de Avenue

Additional information including a .
owners/occupants of the surrounding prc
K608, K-638 and KAS 674 as submitted

Correspondence received for this Public H

Letters of Opposition: G,
Barbara Hay, 2-1167 BrookSIde /

Andrew Pulvermacher, Strata Ki
Milton and Monica Black 1111 Br
Gordon Drive

nue (2)
hael Jackson, 2021 and 2026

y owners/occupants of the surrounding properties as
' rmacher Strata K608, 3-1167 Brookside Avenue.

by 13 owners/occupants for the surrounding properties

io Chiropractic Clinic, 2033 Gordon Drive
tventist Church, 1130 Sprmgfleld Road

Mayor Gray invited th *apphcant or anyone in the public gallery who deemed themselves
affected to come forward, followed by comments of Council.

J1m Meiklejohn, Principle Architect, Applicant:
Provided some background information.
Vision was to create a rental and affordable project. Not developing to the full density of
RM3 zone.
There will be safety upgrades and pedestrian enhancements to the street.
Displayed maps, drawings and photographs and responded to questions from Council.




Page 4

Dave Cullen, CTQ Consultant- Traffic Design:

Provided staff with information regarding the existing street activity as well as added
development activity. There currently is a delay turning left leaving Brookside Avenue
and the delay does increase with development, however, the levels are effectively the
same on waiting to make a left hand turn.

Responded to questions from Council.

Ken Webster, Owner Evergreen Lands Ltd.:
Asked for support of rezoning as the development will provide much needed rental
housing. The project complies with the OCP and has 100 perceuit support from staff.
Overhead electrical will be removed and placed undergroundf Will extend sidewalk to
Gordon Drive on the side of the development. y
A resident Manager will be on site. Rentals will be for af
pets and no smoking.

Responded to questions from Council.

Im one year lease with no

Gallery: y

Joerg, Klaemt, Strata President of 1209 Brookside
Submltted letter of concern and referred t
concerns that had been submitted on Marcl
Raised concern with traffic impacts.
Concerned with only one access in and out.
Responded to questions from Counc1l
Opposed to this application. A

position outlining

Monica Black, 1111 Brookside Avenue
Raised concern with parking and traf;
Raised concern with lack of viable tr
Opposed to this app,

okside Avenue

Raised concern™
Referenced peti

Pomteddout this pr > and does not fit into the neighbourhood.
chiis,

Paul Gowdy, #
Raised concert
Opposed to th

KIng.
0 ‘this application.

Corinna Chong, #3 - 11'("67 Brookside Avenue
Raised concern with access.

Andrew Pulvermacher, Strata President, 1167 Brookside Avenue
Raised safety concern especially for seniors.
Raised concern with large trees having to be removed.
Referenced previously submitted correspondence.

Ken Webster, Owner; Jim Meicklejohn, Applicant and Dave Cullen - Traffic Consultant
Responded to questions raised by intervenors.




Page 5

Council:

- Raised questions to the Traffic Consultant and Owner regarding adequacy of amount of
parking provided for in the proposed development.
Raised questions to Owner and staff regarding road width.
Raised questions regarding increase in number of units from 68 to 72 and configuration of
number of parking stalls on site.
Raised questions to Owner and Traffic Consultant regarding road access and decision to
cul-de-sac/block off Brookside Avenue some years ago.

There were no further comments.

Plan Bylaw Amendment
ation No. Z13-0005 - 641
764 Richter Street

3.4. Bylaw Nos. 10822 and 10823 - Official Commu
Application No. OCP13-0004 and Rezoning Ap
and 683 Osprey Avenue, 600 Raymer Avenugé

Staff: i i
Summarized the application before Council and resporided to que from Council.
The City Clerk advised that the following correggﬁiﬁ ence and/or petition been received:

Letter of Support:
Rhonda Rea, Hair Saloon, 2575 Richter Street

llery who deemed themselves

Mayor Gray invited the applicant or anyone in the p v
i

affected to come forward, followed omments of Co

Shane Worman, Applicant/Owner:
Present and available for questions.

There were no further

4, Terminatio

Certified Carrect:

Mayor City Clerk

/acm




Page 1

05, - WOy B
i{;@mmﬁmﬁh

City of Kelowna
Regular Council Meeting

Minutes
Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2013
Location: Council Chamber
City Hall, 1435 Water Street
Council Members Mayor Walter Gray and Councillors Basran, Blanleil, DeHart,
Present: Given, Hobson, Singh, Stack, and Zimmermann
Staff Present: City Manager, Ron Mattiussi; Acting General Manager of

Community Sustainability, Doug Gilchrist; City Clerk, Stephen
Fleming; Acting Manager, Urban Land Use, Alec Warrender;
Council Recording Secretary, Arlene McClelland

(* denotes partial attendance)

1. Call to Order

Mayor Gray called the meeting to order at 9:11 p.m.
2, Prayer

A Prayer was offered by Councillor DeHart.

3. Confirmation of Minutes

Moved By: Councillor Basran/Seconded By: Councillor Hobson

R249/13/04/09 THAT the Minutes of the Public Hearing and Regular Meeting of
March 26, 2013 be confirmed as circulated.

Carried
4, Bylaws Considered at Public Hearing

4.1. Bylaw No. 10820 (Z13-0010) - Blenk Development Corporation - Various
Wilden Properties

Moved By: Councillor Blanleil/Seconded By: Councillor Basran

R250/13/04/09 THAT Bylaw No. 10820 be read a second and third time and be
adopted.

Carried

4.2. Bylaw No. 10815 (Z13-0001) - The Mission Group - 674 Old Meadows Road

Moved By: Councillor Basran/Seconded By: Councillor Blanleil

R251/13/04/09 THAT Bylaw No. 10815 be read a second and third time.




Page 2
Carried

4.3. Bylaw No. 10809 (Z12-0068) - Meiklejohn Architects Inc. - 1121, 1131, 1141
and 1151 Brookside Avenue

Moved By: Councillor Hobson/Seconded By: Councillor Singh

R252/13/04/09 THAT Bylaw No. 10809 be read a second and third time.

Carried

Moved By: Councillor Zimmermann/Seconded By: Councillor Singh

R253/13/04/09 THAT Council direct staff to report back on the reasoning for
Brookside Avenue being blocked off and when this occurred;

AND THAT staff report back with any vehicular or pedestrian safety options for

Brookside Avenue.
Carried

4.4, Bylaw No. 10822 (OCP13-0004) - Simple Pursuits Inc. - 641 & 683 Osprey
Avenue, 600 Raymer Avenue and 2764 Richter Street

Moved By: Councillor Given/Seconded By: Councillor Stack

R254/13/04/09 THAT Bylaw No. 10822 be read a second and third time.

Carried

4.5. Bylaw No. 10823 (Z13-0005) - 641 & 683 Osprey Avenue, 600 Raymer
Avenue and 2764 Richter Street

Moved By: Councillor Stack/Seconded By: Councillor Given

R255/13/04/09 THAT Bylaw No. 10823 be read a second and third time.

Carried
6. Reminders - Nil.
7. Termination
The meeting was declared terminated at 9:36 p.m.
Certified Correct:
Mayor City Clerk

/acm



CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10837

Official Community Plan Amendment No. OCP13-0001 -
Geoff and Leanne Proteau
1242-1244 Pheasant Street

A bylaw to amend the "Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500,

The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

1. THAT Map 4.1 - GENERALIZED FUTURE LAND USE of “Kelowna 2030 - Official
Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500” be amended by changing the Generalized Future
Land Use designation of Strata Lot 1 and 2, District Lot 137, ODYD, Strata Plan
KAS1353, together with an interest in the common property in proportion to the unit
entitlement of the strata lot as shown on Form 1, located on Pheasant Street,

Kelowna, B.C., from the Multiple Unit Residential (Medium Density) designation to the
Multiple Unit Residential (Low Density) designation;

2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.

Read a first time by the Municipal Council this 8" day of April, 2013.

Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this

Mayor

City Clerk




CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10838
Z13-0002 - Geoff and Leanne Proteau
1242-1244 Pheasant Street

A bylaw to amend the "City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000".
The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:
1. THAT City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be amended by changing the zoning
classification of Strata Lot 1 and 2, District Lot 137, ODYD, Strata Plan KAS1353,
together with an interest in the common property in proportion to the unit
entitlement of the strata lot as shown on Form 1, located on Pheasant Street,
Kelowna, B.C., from the RU6 - Two Dwelling Housing zone to the RM1 - Four Dwelling
Housing zone.
2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.
Read a first time by the Municipal Council this
Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this

Mayor

City Clerk




CITY OF KELOWNA
BYLAW NO. 10839

713-0012 - Glenwest Properties Ltd. Inc. No. C0889227

185 Clifton Road North, (E of) Upper Canyon Drive, (W of)

Union Road and 225 Clifton Road

A bylaw to amend the "City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000".

The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

1.

THAT City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be amended by changing the zoning
classification of a portion of The North West % of Section 5, Township 23, ODYD,
Except Plans 20895, KAP88266 and EPP24895 located on Clifton Road North; The South
West % of Section 5, Township 23, ODYD, Except Plans KAP83526, KAP88266, EPP9195
and EPP24895, located on Upper Canyon Drive; The North East % of Section 5,
Township 23, ODYD, Except Plans 896, B645, KAP69724 and EPP24895, located on
Union Road; Lot D, Section 8, Township 23, ODYD, Plan KAP75116, Except Plan
EPP24895, located on Clifton Road, Kelowna, B.C., from the P3 - Parks and Open
Space zone, the RU2h - Medium Lot Housing (Hillside Area) zone, the RU1h - Large Lot
Housing (Hillside Area) zone and the A1 - Agriculture 1 zone to the RUZh - Medium Lot
Housing (Hillside Area) zone and the RU1h - Large Lot Housing (Hillside Area) zone as
per Map “B” attached to and forming part of this bylaw.

2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and

from the date of adoption.

Read a first time by the Municipal Council this

Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this

Mayor

City Clerk

10




Rezone a portion of the subject properties

from RUTH Large Lot Housing (Hillside Area)
to RU2H Medium Lot Housing (Hillside Area).

P3

Subject

RU1H Large Lot

Rezone portions of the subject property
from P3 Parks and Open Space to

Property Notes:

Housing (Hillside Area).

L

L/

Subject Property Notes:

Rezone a portion of the subject
property from A1 Agriculture 1 to
RU2H Medium Lot Housing (Hillside Area).

]

AtoRU2H . [ zoning
P3 to RUTH [ 7] Legal Parcet
RU1IHto RU2H -—-—— Easement

Tods map & for gapent information enly.
Tow City of Knlowna doss ot guandtea b
Mcuncy. Al hfomg\bn shoutd be verified.

100
———— Metres

MAP "B2" PROPOSED ZONING

File #213-0012
=R
City of W ﬁ$

Kelowna

Rov. Mar 14, 2013

11




CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10832

Official Community Plan Amendment No. OCP13-0002 -
Pier Mac Petroleum Installation Ltd., Inc. No. BCO088217
1760, 2025 and 2137 Quail Ridge Boulevard

A bylaw to amend the "Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500".

The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

s

THAT Map 4.1 - Generalized Future Land Use of “Kelowna 2030 - Official Community
Plan Bylaw No. 10500” be amended by changing the Generalized Future Land Use
designation of the West %2 of Section 14, Township 23, ODYD, Except Plans H16596,
KAP47192, KAP51877, KAP53641, KAP53790, KAP57365, KAP73608 and KAP82802,
located on 1760 Quail Ridge Boulevard, Lot A, District Lot 32 and Section 14, Township
23, ODYD District Plan KAP52924, located on 2173 Quail Ridge Boulevard, and Lot B,
District Lot 32 and Section 14, Township 23, ODYD, District Plan KAP52924, located on
2025 Quail Ridge Boulevard, Kelowna, B.C., from the Resource Protection Area (REP),
Commercial (COMM), Industrial (IND) and Parks & Open Space (PARK) designation to
the Commercial (COMM), Industrial (IND) and Parks & Open Space (PARK) designation
as shown on Map “A” as attached;

AND THAT Chapter 4: Future Land Use, Table 4.2 Potential ASP Development
Components be deleted in it’s entirety that reads:

Area
Structure Plans T BN F GH ; ] K
1. Pler Mac L e e o0 o

2. North Clifton Road
3. Eagle Ridge
4. Tonn Mountain

Potential Future Land Uses
To Be Determined

And replaced with:

Area ABCDEFGHI JK
Structure Plans

2. North Clifton Road
3. Eagle Ridge
4. Tonn Mountain

Potential Future Land Uses
To Be Determined



3, AND THAT Map 5.8 - Urban Design DP Area Designation be deleted in it’s entirety and
replaced with a new Map 5.8- Urban Design DP Area Designation as shown on Map
“B” as attached,;

4. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.

Read a first time by the Municipal Council this

Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this

Mayor

City Clerk

13



Map “A”

Amend the OCP for a portion of the subject
property from Resaurce Protection {AGR)
to Major Parl and Open Space {PARK).

il

Amend the OCP for partions of the
subject preperty from Resource
Protection {AGR} to Industrial (IND}.

o
o o

SulijectBroperties Notes:

Amend the OCP for the subject
properties from Resource Protection

| /] :
," ' { NS : . SubjectProperty Notes:
i ‘;' R
.," / e »'N&?'O AR § Amend the OCP for a portion of the
! f - : subject property from Industrial (IND)
¥ : to Commercial (COMM).
[
{4

QERAB-0002

| Gommorcial [ subioct roperty [ ] Lepat Parcet
P Education / Institutional EZ7) AGRI0PARK - Easeuent
Industrial AGR 0 IND Highway o7
’s\ll:;‘);:gr ":‘r‘; l?;‘:yf?:ﬂt:ﬂ P&';:ﬁ':r?;ltgﬁ D) Major Park aind Opon Space INDIo COMM == Raitwaay
2C 2 s B oo ; e
to Major Park and Open Space (PARK). N e S vice o =3 oo v Fr A
! Private Recreational v i \v'
Resource Piotection (‘ty of *. Sl
P ooy Kelowna.
v 100 o Cipod Kekdns, 2061 ot fhreanted s
INetres secataty. AR rfennation shoud ko vernied.  Rev. Mar 05, 2013

14



Map B

p

4 Slope
= Hillside 20% +
Intensive Residential
= Character Neighbourhood DP Area
Revitilization
Revitalization DP Area

Secondary Suite & Two Dwelling
All properties within the city zoned to permit secondary suites,

two dyelling housing.

General Commercial & Industrial DP Areas
s Commercial & Industrial properties abutting red coloured roads and
Okanagan Lake Foreshore are subject to Development Permit Designation.

All commerial zoned properties within the City located ina
residential nefighbourhood are subject to DP Designation.

General Multiple Unit DP Areas
All properties within the city that are multiple dwelling housing
are subject to DP designation.

/

Hote : Maps shoving properties currently designated
as Development Permit Areas are available at the
Policy and Planning Department, Kelowna City Hall.

-
This map is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its
accuracy. All Information should be verified.

Rev. Mar 14, 2013

Urban Design Development

52" ':b
City of s
Kelowna

Map 5.8

Permit Area Designation j

Official Community Plan 2030

15




CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10833

Text Amendment No. TA13-0004 -Amendment to the City of Kelowna
Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 - CD15Airport Business Park

The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts that City of Kelowna
Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be amended as follows:

1. THAT Schedule ‘B’ - Comprehensive Development Zones, CD15 - Airport Business Park, 1.2
Principal Uses be amended by adding in its appropriate locations, and renumbering subsequent
sub-paragraphs the following:

“(d)  breweries and distilleries, major

(u) utility services, minor impact

(v) vehicle and equipment services, industrial
(w)  warehouse sales”

2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and from the date
of adoption.

Read a first time by the Municipal Council this

Amended at first reading by the Municipal Council this
Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

Approved under the Transportation Act this

(Approving Officer-Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure)

Adopted by the Municipal Council of City of Kelowna on the

Mayor

City Clerk

16



CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10834
Z13-0003 - Pier Mac Petroleum Installation Ltd.
1760, 2025 and 2137 Quail Ridge Blvd

A bylaw to amend the "City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000".
The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

1. THAT City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be amended by changing the zoning
classification of The West % of Section 14, Township 23, ODYD, Except Plans H16596,
KAP47192, KAP51877, KAP53641, KAP53790, KAP57365, KAP73608 and KAP2802; Lot A,
District Lot 32 and Section 14, Township 23, ODYD, Plan KAP52924; Lot B, District Lot
32 and Section 14, Township 23, ODYD, Plan KAP52924, located on Quail Ridge Blvd,
Kelowna, B.C., from the A1 - Agriculture 1 zone, the CD15 - Airport Business Park
zone, |5 Extraction zone and the P3 - Parks and Open Space zone to the CD15 - Airport
Business Park zone and the P3 - Parks and Open Space zone.

2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.
Read a first time by the Municipal Council this
Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

Approved under the Transportation Act

(Approving Officer-Ministry of Transportation)

Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this

Mayor

City Clerk

17



CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10822

Official Community Plan Amendment No. OCP13-0004 -
Simple Pursuits Inc. Inc. No. BC0449611

641 and 683 Osprey Avenue, 600 Raymer Avenue and 2764 Richter

Street

A bylaw to amend the "Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500".

The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

1.

THAT Map 4.1 - GENERALIZED FUTURE LAND USE of “Kelowna 2030 - Official
Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500” be amended by changing the Generalized Future
Land Use designation of Lot C, D.L. 14, ODYD, Plan EPP15783, located at 641 Osprey
Avenue and Lot D, D.L. 14, ODYD, Plan EPP15783, located at 600 Raymer Avenue from
the Commercial designation to the Mixed Use (Residential / Commercial) designation
and by changing the Future Land Use designation of Lot 2, D.L. 14, ODYD, Plan
EPP16791, located at 2764 Richter Street and Lot 1, D.L. 14, ODYD, Plan EPP16791
located at 683 Osprey Avenue from the Multiple Unit Residential - Medium Density
designation to the Mixed Use (Residential / Commercial) designation;

AND THAT pursuant to Section 882 of the Local Government Act, each reading of this
bylaw receive an affirmative vote of a majority of all members of the Council;

This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.

Read a first time by the Municipal Council this 25" day of March, 2013.

Considered at a Public Hearing on the 9" day of April, 2013.

Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this 9" day of April, 2013.

Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this

Mayor

City Clerk

18



CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10823
Z13-0005 - Simple Pursuits Inc. Inc. No. BC0449611
641 and 683 Osprey Avenue, 600 Raymer Avenue and 2764
Richter Street

A bylaw to amend the "City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000".
The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:
1. THAT City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be amended by changing the zoning
classification of Lot 2, D.L. 14, ODYD, Plan EPP16791, located at 2764 Richter Street
and Lot 1, D.L. 14, ODYD, Plan EPP16791 located at 683 Osprey Avenue from the RU6 -
Two Dwelling Housing zone to the C4 - Urban Centre Commercial zone.
2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.
Read a first time by the Municipal Council this 25" day of March, 2013.
Considered at a Public Hearing on the 9" day of April, 2013.
Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this 9™ day of April, 2013.

Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this 9" day of April, 2013.

Mayor

City Clerk

19



REPORT TO COUNCIL

City of
Date: March 28™, 2013 Kelowna.

RIM No. 0940-50

To: City Manager
From: Land Use Management, Community Sustainability (AW)
Application: DP13-0016 / DVP13-0017 Owner: Simple Pursuits Inc., Inc. No. BC0449611

641 & 683 Osprey Avenue
Address: 600 Raymer Avenue Applicant:  Simple Pursuits Inc., Inc. No. BC0449611
2764 Richter Street

Subject: Development Permit & Development Variance Permit

Existing OCP Designation: Commercial & Multiple Unit Residential - Medium Density
Proposed OCP Designation:  Mixed Use (Residential / Commercial)

Existing Zone: C4 - Urban Centre Commercial & RU6 - Two Dwelling Housing

Proposed Zone: C4 - Urban Centre Commercial

1.0 Recommendation

THAT Final Adoption of Official Community Plan Amending Bylaw No. 10822 and the Zoning
Amending Bylaw No. 10823 be considered by Council;

AND THAT Council authorize the issuance of Development Permit No. DP13-0016 for Lot C, D.L.
14, ODYD, Plan EPP15783, located at 641 Osprey Avenue, Lot D, D.L. 14, ODYD, Plan EPP15783,
located at 600 Raymer Avenue, Lot 2, D.L. 14, ODYD, Plan EPP16791, located at 2764 Richter
Street and Lot 1, D.L. 14, ODYD, Plan EPP16791 located at 683 Osprey Avenue, Kelowna B.C.,
subject to the following:

1. The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in general
accordance with Schedule "A";

2. The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land be in general
accordance with Schedule “B”;

3. Landscaping to be provided on the land be in general accordance with Schedule "C";

4. The applicant be required to post with the City a Landscape Performance Security deposit
in the form of a "Letter of Credit" in the amount of 125% of the estimated value of the

20



DP13-0016 / DVP13-0017 - Page 2

landscaping, as determined by a professional landscaper;

5. Registration of a plan of subdivision at Land Titles Office to consolidate the four subject
properties into a single title prior to issuance of the Development Permit;

AND THAT the applicant be required to complete the above-noted condition No. 4 within 180
days of Council approval of the Development Permit application in order for the permit to be
issued.

AND THAT Council authorize the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP13-0017 for
Lot C, D.L. 14, ODYD, Plan EPP15783, located at 641 Osprey Avenue, Lot D, D.L. 14, ODYD, Plan
EPP15783, located at 600 Raymer Avenue, Lot 2, D.L. 14, ODYD, Plan EPP16791, located at 2764
Richter Street and Lot 1, D.L. 14, ODYD, Plan EPP16791 located at 683 Osprey Avenue, Kelowna,
B.C.;

AND FURTHER THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:

Section 14.4.5 (c) Development Regulations - Height:
To vary the height from 15.0m / 4 storeys permitted to 19.4m / 5 storeys proposed as shown on
Schedule “A”.

Section 14.4.6 (b) Development Regulations - Private Open Space:
To vary the private open space for the 8 residential units from 120sq.m required to 32sq.m
proposed.

2.0 Purpose

To consider a Development Permit for the form and character of the proposed mixed use
development. To consider a Development Variance Permit to vary the height of the office
building component from 15.0m / 4 storeys permitted to 19.4m / 5 storeys proposed and to vary
the private open space for the 8 residential units from 120sq.m required to 32sq.m proposed.

3.0 Land Use Management

The subject properties are located within the South Pandosy Urban Centre, located east of the
Pandosy commercial corridor between Pandosy and Richter Streets. The applicant’s land
assembly efforts will allow for a coordinated approach to the redevelopment of this area. While
the applicant has applied for a comprehensive development of the subject properties, the
development is designed in a way that will allow it to be phased over time.

Site Context - Residential Designation

Directly across from Osprey park is an ideal residential location where residents would have
convenient access to the community park, and provide eyes on the street in the evening when a
commercial development and Raymer Elementary would typically be unoccupied. Proximity to
the adjacent school site also lends itself to a strong argument of ensuring ‘complete
communities’ with residential uses that would attract families ensuring vibrancy and a synergy
with the neighbourhood amenities.

21



DP13-0016 / DVP13-0017 - Page 3

Site Planning

The applicant will be applying a similar level of streetscaping that can be found within the
commercial core of the South Pandosy Urban Centre which will help to improve pedestrian
mobility in the area. The revised project has strong street edge conditions that help to animate
the streetscape while de-emphasizing the parking to be sited at the core of the project. Each
street frontage provides a varied design approach which will help to create a diverse user
experience and draw a wide cross section of people to the area.

Form & Character

The project provides three different forms of development, each having a slightly different
design aesthetic. The 5 storey office building will provide a strong anchor and street edge along
the Tutt Street extension helping to create an active streetscape connecting Osprey Park to the
commercial core of the South Pandosy Urban Centre. The street oriented townhouse units will
help to animate the frontages across from Osprey Park and Raymer Elementary. The Richter
Street frontage will be improved with the retail frontage that steps back in height away from
Richter Street. Each component provides an active streetscape successfully screening the parking
structure located at the centre of the project.

Variances

The additional storey proposed by the applicant has been well integrated into the project, and by
stepping the 5™ storey back the impact of the height is reduced while additional private open
space is provided for the office component of the project. While Staff do not typically support
private open space variances for residential developments, the location across from Osprey Park
and within the South Pandosy Urban Centre provides multiple opportunities for residents to enjoy
outdoor recreational experiences.

In summary, Staff are supportive of the proposed development. It will help to introduce more
retail, office and residential uses within this important town centre location. The building and
site design are appropriate forms of development that will help to animate and draw people to
the South Pandosy Urban Centre.

4.0 Proposal

4.1 Project Description

The project features three different forms organized into one comprehensively planned
development. There are two levels of parking, the lower level will be private parking with access
from Osprey Avenue and the second level will be publicly accessible with access from Raymer
Avenue. Moving from West to East, the project includes a 5 storey building with retail (678m?2) at
grade and office space (3158m?2) spread over the next four stories. This component of the project
has ‘Natural Grey’ concrete at grade, three stories of brick and stucco with wood soffits on the
5™ floor. The townhouse component is broken into two with four units facing Raymer and four
units facing Osprey, stucco with wood highlights are the principle materials. The Richter Street
retail frontage has a glass feature on each corner highlighting the project. As a requirement of
the high voltage line along Richter Street, a one storey building is permitted at grade with a
larger setback required for portions of a building above one storey in height. This setback is
required to preserve access to the high voltage wires for repair and maintenance. The proposed
streetscape / landscape plan will be similar to the pattern established throughout South Pandosy
providing wider sidewalks and street trees.

22



DP13-0016 / DVP13-0017 - Page 4

There are two variances associated with the project as follows:

1. Vary height from 15.0m / 4 storeys permitted to 19.4m / 5 storeys proposed;
2. Vary private open space for the 8 residential units from 120m”*required to 32m? proposed.

The applicant has successfully placed the height and massing of the project in the centre of the
parcel with the goal of mitigating any negative impacts associated with the height by stepping
back the top storey.

The project compares to Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 as follows:

Zoning Analysis Table
CRITERIA C4 ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL
Development Regulations
Floor Area Ratio 1.3 1.29
Height 15.0m / 4 Storeys 19.4m / 5 Storeys '

Front Yard 0.0m 0.0m
Side Yard (south) 0.0m 0.0m
Side Yard (north) 0.0m 0.0m
Rear Yard 0.0m 0.0m
Site Coverage 75% 50%

Other Regulations

114 stalls req’d

Minimum Parking Requirements (114 x 125% maximum = 143 137 stalls
stalls)
. : Class I: 10 spaces Class I: 10 spaces
Bicycle Parking Class Il: 30 spaces Class Il: 30 spaces
Private Open Space 120m’ 32m’
Loading Space 4 stalls 4 stalls

Vary height from 15.0m / 4 Storeys permitted to 19.4m / 5 Storeys proposed

"Vary private open space for residential units from 120m? required to 32m? proposed

4.2 Site Context

The subject property is located in an area of transition between Pandosy and Richter Streets and
adjacent to Osprey Park and Raymer Elementary in the South Pandosy Town Centre area.

Specifically, adjacent land uses are as follows:

Orientation Zoning Land Use
North P3 - Parks & Open Space P3 - Parks & Open Space
RU6 - Two Dwelling Housing RU6 - Two Dwelling Housing
East (Multiple Unit Residential - Low
Density FLU Designation)
P2 - Educational & Minor Institutional P2 - Education & Minor
South L
Institutional
West C4 - Urban Centre Commercial RU6 - Two Dwelling Housing
(Commercial FLU Designation)

23



DP13-0016 / DVP13-0017 - Page 5

Subject Property Map:

T SRR LN P O 2 el - X X |
City of Kelowna - Accuracy and comactness not guarantead. S

5.0
5.1
5.1.1

Current Development Policies
Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP)

Development Process (Chapter 5) - Considerations in Reviewing Development Applications

Ensure appropriate and context sensitive built form (Objective 5.5)

Building Height (Policy .1). Locate taller buildings in the geographic centre of Urban
Centres and generally decrease height moving away from the centre, to a maximum of 4
storey’s at the periphery of the Urban Centres, where adjoining land is designated for
single/two unit housing.

24



DP13-0016 / DVP13-0017 - Page 6

South Pandosy: Generally 4 storey’s. Six storey’s within C4 or C9 zoned areas. Potential
for 8 storey’s where an architecturally distinct and significant buildings is placed at a
corner, gateway or view terminus location that is of significance to the community or
where a building is of cultural significance to the community.

Objective 5.8 Achieve high quality urban design.

Streetscaping (Policy 2). Urban Centre roads should be considered as part of the public
space and streetscaped with full amenities (i.e. sidewalks, trees and other planting,
furniture, bike facilities, boulevards, etc.).

Ensure opportunities are available for greater use of active transportation and transit
to: improve community health; reduce greenhouse gas emissions; and increase
resilience in the face of higher energy prices (Objective 5.10)

Maximize Pedestrian / Cycling Connectivity. Require that pedestrian and cyclist
movement and infrastructure be addressed in the review and approval of all City and
private sector developments, including provision of sidewalks and trails and recognition of
frequently used connections and informal pedestrian routes.

Transit Infrastructure. Require that transit service needs to be integrated into
community designs and development proposals to optimize access to transit service and
incorporate essential infrastructure on transit routes identified.

Objective 5.20 Achieve high quality urban design and appropriate land uses.

South Pandosy Urban Design (Policy 2). Ensure that the urban design for South Pandosy
clearly differentiates this commercial district from others in the City and interior of BC.
To this end, redevelopment should:

e encourage the development of landmark buildings at key intersections within the
precinct and at the terminus of significant sight lines. Landmark buildings should be
distinguished from other buildings through the conscientious use of siting, common
entrances, additional storey’s, articulation of the footprint or roof-line, decorative
structures, colour and other means appropriate to the setting and desired effect.

5.2.1 Urban Design Development Permit Areas (Chapter 14) - Revitalization Design Guidelines

Objectives

e Use appropriate architectural features and detailing of buildings and landscapes to
define area character;

e Convey a strong sense of authenticity through high quality urban design that is
distinctive of Kelowna;

e Enhance the urban centre’s main street character in a manner consistent with the
area’s character;

e Provide for a scale and massing of buildings that promotes an enjoyable living,
pedestrian, working, shopping and service experience;

e Encourage an appropriate mix of uses and housing types and sizes;

e Design and facilitate beautiful public open spaces that encourage year-round
enjoyment;



6.0
6.1

DP13-0016 / DVP13-0017 - Page 7

Create open, architecturally-pleasing and accessible building facades to the street;
and
Improve existing streets and sidewalks to promote alternative transportation.

Guidelines
Relationship to the Street (Objective 2.0)

Ensure streetwall height is proportional (0.75:1 maximum) to the width of the street
as measured from building face to building face. Any development that exceeds this
height must utilize a podium and step back above the streetwall;

Provide for public movement, street furniture, and building access zones to be
incorporated into sidewalks adjacent to development;

Design buildings to occupy 100% of a property’s frontage along streets, eliminating
elements that disrupt the streetwall such as off-street parking, dead spaces, empty
lots, or driveways;

Coordinate building setbacks with adjacent sidewalks to increase the space for public
use (i.e., utilize a building setback or building indentation as a patio space or seating
area, incorporate corner rounding into the public realm with specialized paving
treatment and street furniture);

Provide a high quality public realm consistent with the character of wurban
development (i.e. incorporate focal points/plazas, pedestrian pathways, parks and
open space, enhanced streetscapes, and landscaping).

Technical Comments

Building & Permitting Department

Demolition permits are required for any existing building(s).

Development Cost Charges (DCC’s) are required to be paid prior to issuance of any
Building Permit(s) for new construction

Size and location of all signage to be clearly defined as part of the development permit
Any awnings over city property require an indemnification agreement(s).

A minimum Geodetic Elevation of 343.66 meters is required for all habitable spaces.

A Building Code analysis is required for the structure at time of building permit
applications, but the following items may affect the form and character of the building(s):

o The British Columbia Building Code (BCBC) may define this as a single building,
possible divided into several structures if firewalls or equivalents are to be
utilized. A complete building code analysis would be required to be reviewed prior
to complete comments being provided.

o Travel distances to exits from the parkade areas and the commercial space
appears to be exceeded. An exiting analysis would be required to be provided as
part of the building code analysis.

o The second exits from the residential unit appear to be impeded by the vehicle
parking spots. These exits / convenience exits may also require vestibules
depending on the code analysis.

o The requirements for exit thru lobby and exits from the upper floor commercial
decks should be addressed in the exiting analysis.

o Exiting of the 2nd, 3rd, 4th & 5th floors of the commercial building do not appear
to meet the minimum number of exiting required from a floor area in the current
layout configuration. Proposed floor layouts would be required to show compliance
with the BCBC.

26



DP13-0016 / DVP13-0017 - Page 8

Spatial calculation for building 4 should be provided prior to the release of the
development permit since this may affect the form and character of the building.

Full Plan check for Building Code related issues will be done at time of Building Permit
applications

6.2 Development Engineering Department
All the offsite infrastructure and services upgrades are addressed in the Development
Engineering Report under file Z13-0005.

6.3 Fire Department
Fire department access, fire flows, and hydrants as per the BC Building Code and City of
Kelowna Subdivision Bylaw #7900. The Subdivision Bylaw requires a minimum of 150ltr/sec
flow.

6.4 Fortis BC - Gas
Please be advised if this proposal was to go ahead our 114mm DP main in the lane
between Osprey & Raymer Ave between Tutt & Richter St would need to be abandoned,
and reinstated at a new alignment within the existing road alignment either along Osprey
Ave or Raymer Ave. This would be billable to the Developer.

6.5 Fortis BC - Electric
No comment provided.

6.6 School District No. 23
See Attached.

6.7 Public Health Inspector
As previously noted, this proposed development will be serviced by the existing City of
Kelowna community drinking water and sewerage systems and we have no objection to
this proposal from a servicing perspective. Further, this development will provide
employment options for nearby residential areas, which will aid in the creation and
maintenance of a vibrant and complete community. This property is also easily accessible
by both transit and pedestrian corridors, which can help reduce the reliance on single
vehicle transportation. The inclusion of residential portions in this mixed use proposal
complements the neighbouring school, park and would serve to increase or minimize some
of the housing stock in this area that will be lost from the removal of the existing
residences. We also contemplate and recommend for your consideration, that the housing
stock in this region would benefit from affordable options that would improve access to
individuals and families working in our community and transitioning into homeownership.

7.0  Application Chronology

Date of Application Received: January 21, 2013

27



DP13-0016 / DVP13-0017 - Page 9

Report prepared by:

Alec Warrender, Land Use Planner

Reviewed by: Danielle Noble, Manager, Urban Land Use

Approved for Inclusion I:l D. Gilchrist, A. General Manager, Community Sustainability

Attachments:

Subject Property Map

Sit Plan

Elevations & Renderings

Landscape Plan

School District Comment

Development Engineering Requirements
Applicant’s Letter of Rationale

28



Map Output

Page 1 of 1

Application

OCP13-0004/Z13-0005

DP13-0016/DVP13-0017

Subject Property

N

NN B T

ArB: 4
9'73'.-“4

) 4:46) S L 1 P .-
:RU 5 Planass | "7 18k || “1.RM
A .
] 7343 Tab: 2 ! 3 IoP P 9
e ] T bl oo
5 |14 'isaa s|e|z d,p{.’,};s peaa®l (a8l 2345 Jor
1 31377 PLAN3. 1 2 1

RISON AVE

cpitl2 AlB 4 1
Bap72 1B375493p1 hGes| 1 |2

cPic e
] i B

PATTERSON AVE

2 |cp

| c#
16 |15 (|CP | CP
*Zﬂqh K37

g

15 A
CP{ 3
ceis | -
f2“+ (ﬂ# o

fsM&P,L}ZJ :I + <R 1 |,

I

;u_b 'm 521 53) 5y
= I
[l P2 RYZGE
\RAVE
T—1
P |2z
cpﬁJﬂ N ! 2M3 435 & F
{ — NG e O
cP| F ) h—
@ s [ eled - Je [k
RAYM [ RUG;
REEan
EyrAv L =
P j S, ; e 2| ke (15] 16 e
R 4 200
gl q" fa
N 40| |38
: b 1
. e : [ P4
YK A k‘? a 1
...... | ls PLAN
- L L COOPLAND CR™ ) = 1235
o 3202 .
P A . 28 M \ R
3 SROVESAVE, H [ s, Pf=N
> ' ' e
§ Kt256 | (4 L
- |'|| ———————
.ff. 8 7 " s3 :::!
Lt I |
. % 5 I f: r ||I|
o e —E b ¢ po
" T thy
.......... 2 57
........... B :
........... P [ LMY
........... |l A 169 Meters
7 nat{guakante
fMap: 847 x 913 m - Scale 1:5,000 2013-01-21

hitp://kelintranetd/servlet/com.esri.esrimap. Esrimap?ServiceName=0Overview_Map&Clie... 2013 -01-21

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information only.

The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verified.

29




CITY OF KELOWNA

APPROVED ISSUANCE OF A:

g

Development Permit No.: DP13-0016 & DVP13-0017

EXISTING ZONING DESIGNATION:
WITHIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT AREA:
DEVLOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT:

C4 - Urban Centre Commercial
Revitalization Development Permit Area

Vary height from 15.0m / 4 Storeys permitted to 19.4m / 5 Storeys
proposed ’ _

Vary private opén space for residential units from 120m? required to
32’ propos,edP

it

ISSUED TO:

LOCATION OF SUBJECT SITE:

Simple Pursuits Inc., Inc. No. BC044‘§§§11

641 & 683 Osprey Avenue, 600 Raymer Avenue & 2764 Richter Street

LOT DISTRICT LOT | TWE DISTRICT PLAN
C 14 ‘ OoDYD EPP15783
LEGAL D = 14 ODYD EPP15783
DESCRIPTION: Y 14 7 ODYD EPP16791
1 14 | OoDYD EPP16791
SCOPE OF APPROVAL
O This Permit applies to and only to those lands within the Municipality as described above, and any and all buildings,

A

O

structures and other development thereon,

This Permit is issued subject to compliance with all of the Bylaws of the Municipality applicable thereto, except as
specifically varied or supplemented by this Permit, noted in the Terms and Conditions below.

Applicants for a Heritage Alteration Permit should be aware that the issuance of a Permit limits the applicant to be
in strict compliance with resulations of the Zoning Bylaw or Subdivision Control Bylaw unless specific Variances have
been authorized by the Permit. Ny implied Variances from bylaw provisions shalt be granted by virtue of drawing
notations which are inconsistent with bylaw provisions and which may not have been identified as required Variances
by the applicant or City staff.

1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in general accordance with
Schedule "A";

2. The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land be in general accordance with
Schedule "B";

3. Landscaping to be provided on the land be in general accordance with Schedule "C";
AND THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:

Section 14.4.5 (c) Development Regulations - Height:
To vary the height from 15.0m / 4 storeys permitted to 19.4m / 5 storeys proposed.

30




DP13-0016 & DVP13-0017
Section 14.4.6 (b) Development Regulations - Private Open Space:
To vary the private open space for the 8 residential units from 120sq.m required to 32sq.m proposed.

The development shall commence by and in accordance with an approved Building Permit within ONE YEAR of
the date of the Municipal Council authorization resolution.

DEVELOPMENT:

The tand described herein shall be developed strictly in accordance with the terms and conditions and
provisions of this Permit and any plans and specifications attached to this Permit which shall form a part
hereof.

If the Permittee does not commence the development Permitted by this Permit within one year of the date of
this Permit, this Permit shall lapse.

This Permit is not transferrable unless specifically Permitted by the Municipality. The authorization to transfer
the Permit shall, if deemed acceptable, be granted by Council resolution.

THIS Permit IS NOT A BUILDING Permit,

PERFORMANCE SECURITY:

As a condition of the issuance of this Permit, Council is holding the security set out below to ensure that
development is carried out in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Permit. Shoutd any interest be
earned upon the security, it shall accrue to the Permittee and be paid to the Permittee if the security is
retuned. The condition of the posting of the security is that should the Permittee fail to carry out the
development hereby authorized, according to the terms and conditions of this Permit within the time provided,
the Municipality may use the security to carry out the work by its servants, agents or contractors, and any
surplus shall be paid over to the Permittee, or should the Permittee carry out the development Permitted by
this Permit within the time set out above, the security shall be returned to the Permittee. There is filed
accordingly:

{a) Cash in the amount of $ N/A
(b) A Certified Cheque in the amount of $ N/A .
(¢} - Anlrrevocable Letter of Credit in the amount of ) 42,295.00

Before any bond or security required under this Permit is reduced or released, the Developer will provide the
City with a statutory declaration certifying that all labour, material, workers' compensation and other taxes
and costs have been paid.

APPLICANT'S AGREEMENT:

i hereby declare that all the above statements and the information contained in the material submitted in
support of this Permit are to the best of my belief, true and correct in all respects. Upon issuance of the
Permit for me by the Municipality, then in such case, | covenant and agree to save harmless and effectually
indemnify the Municipality against:

() All actions and proceedings, costs, damages, expenses, claims, and demands whatsoever and by
whomsoever brought, by reason of the Municipality granting to me the said Permit.

{b) All costs, expenses, claims that may be incurred by the Municipality if the construction by me of
engineering or other types of works as called for by the Permit results in damages to any property
owned in whole or in part by the Municipality or which the Municipality by duty or custom is obliged,
directly or indirectly in any way or to any degree, to construct, repair, or maintain.

| further covenant and agree that should | be granted a Development Permit or Development Variance Permit,
the Municipality may withhold the granting of any occupancy Permit for the occupancy and/or use of any
building or part thereof constructed upon the hereinbefore referred to land until alt of the engineering works
or other works called for by the Permit have been completed to the satisfaction of the Municipal Engineer and
Director of Planning & Development Services. 31




DP13-0016 & DVP13-0017

Should there be any change in ownership or legal description of the property, | undertake to notify the Land Use
Management Departmant immediately to avoid any unnecessary delay in processing the application.

| HEREBY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED IN THIS PERMIT.

Signature of Owner/Authorized Agent Date
Print Name in Bold Letters Telephone No.
5. APPROVALS:

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT & DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT AUTHORIZED BY THE COUNCIL ON THE 23™ DAY OF APRIL, 2013

ISSUED BY THE ACTING GENERAL MANAGER OF COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY OF THE CITY OF KELOWNA THE DAY OF
APRIL, 2013.

Doug Gilchrist, A. General Manager, Community Sustainability

32



GEFRET AVE i
g8 P
g& |5 |
q’/. 1m 4 ngru_znwL ..J, wul_ M W m m
! , E i
M } W CRLURERLALARIRIRARAC s mmmm ﬂ
NORTH , o i — SR _
' &
IS i W o T
-I..'|||.|..|..|..-l!...]-‘l..|..|-.I..@Wﬂmﬁmlﬂav.ib.lm ............................................ i ot m [
vV
| !
320 2128 138,363 5275 e | AT DL e
RN »m ez ] ”..l .
Y ™ m { ©
sm . 8B a3 8l X T RATIER AR = h_m =
439 (89,1 t o PG DATA = &
J SV N sl N A e e - I e A ey y— PR - e L CIAARDARE 122, D38 OSPYEY AV, B 05040 FAYHEA VK, KELIHMA, BC: — o
o = . iy =
! m. | uJ\_lj i | i ‘__I s 5![._“| ] ) LOALOESCAPTON;  LOTA, A M, COND, AN EPPITTED A PM
- . FAIPOMIHND, - LREAN COITPE COMMERAL ()
3 k o iy smamen 0 P, ALS7 ST
] ] 3 = — Lm
— ¥ “.._ | . ZONING BYLAW REQUIREMENTS -l %m
L i =T : BrosiAe; o - @
I m oA AIGED = 501088 LB Qg
BECCG RLCCR OPRERS, o BEpd 8 L (00 B il
m. =IO i M BIFT. {11310 824 E S A m
3 | Z |Of
) f—
2 —ar = o (&3
= 0 —_ ]
e = 11 e L) =0
1L E T [~ 4|
LEd 4 £ OF
£
SR 25 O %
b= o @ Qi
P o —_
W nm o0 g VAN FLOGR RITHEIQFFIGES 39 SUET, LA S an 5
- ot oif - ESCOMDFLOCRICARIOSS) = 8t SOFT. MR B} S E
— % & % E BUATOTAL = 14TEYSOFT. B AL ERMY A . m
ks 2 st " Ery, e Lig
I I8 = M =T Frh = HERAELR s wrsony el
I el - C O STMEATOM: w4130, 351 Bl N H
i f m % SR vetoi TR e - H
' ! ; L EUATSTRES a
ol “ : 1 KRR TS Z 5t
il 1 “ 0 Al e iispagrr Oretssam H
il s _ o B it e g < wi
| &. — J l 1 = i}
m -
i s
|- i = M
@l o m - (M | =
2 _ i © g
- : J, m $ ﬂ;ﬂEﬁ:ﬂEﬁ_‘a,g aom osm L= Q
|- AL . e - W £
.............. e kil [ i il e ah ¢ b E”Mequnﬁa nom tpm N LLE W
LMV T O s, (R 2 58540 e, = o
o K __Fu_umzira_gzng-wg_l?ﬂfﬁ T D m
" TS ELs . W
220 138 350 128 e i [l 2
T I AT O,
mbjﬂ\zm b — . k ‘ LOAZN @ R K, O s AT S
ﬁl..l..i:l:l..l:I..I..l-.I:m.I:/bm ......... : AP Ll s | S wmimn o e -
. - = . - |oEars UL
H } ' i FRGHT FA(R4TER ETFeETy z 1
_ | o~ — L , “m“:ﬁhﬂ“ﬂ,“h)wmug_nﬂgnﬁg
: a R emmbmokn s I
' ettt o .
a1 g ARAR [TUTT STREET) Ao hom
CUES DECK PLAN .‘ w % AR AENT AR )
BALE LBt v [ g =l ~ (== =
NVl A . Eelal
7 ~




34

A m nmmm.m..;,_\.m . mm.wtm
o™ = ulk R I 1
m %ﬁ,: T s o3
i Wmmm_....
NORTH m |||||| Muxw.m
SR T ] i A O s 1)
e e e e BER Mg U N

RATMER AvE

(20

300 2138 38 363, 21 ni Lo

PROJECT DATA
N moAY; 24, 804 ESMDY 1 . 0, P20 RAKMBR AVE-KELGHAL G
LOGAL DESSAPTGHI  LOTA, Gk 16 D02, PN EPPISTIY

1R HuINE
PHOPOAED NG G LIMAAORNTE COMABRCHL
e 080 S0P (T SOM]

ZONING BYLAW REQUIREMENTS

anomgass b,
BLALITNG 1 pEaIER GTREETY

AN FLOCA {FETTVUDFFICEY] = B0 BOLET, M1
B AbR e = S35t oart Tapneatt

105

=t

(el

%

BUBTOTY, w2114 BQFL (1,131 DBQH)
BULIING 2 (JSPREFAIERLE)

WANFLOCH [PESOENTALL = B0 LFT. FE2L1 B0

SECOHD FLOON IRESTDENTIAL = 2473 30FF, [320,1 SD00

BUBTOTAL ERLCEG AT T

LN FLOCA (PELANTIAL w2439 OOFT, (81 BOMY

SECOND PLOCK REGTDENTALY 1 .00 50.FT. (9011 SO

BT — Lok S0P MEAZEDMY
SULRINO d U BTREED

‘AN FLOCH (RETALDFACES] = 7,204 SOFT, N170 3004

SRCCNDFLOOR (OFFCES| = SABISOFT. (412503}

‘.Z_E_.Eo._j = 5488 SOFT, @812 504}

FOUTHALOOAITICE) = D4BAEGFT. RA128GM).

FFTHACCAOFRCER = ERMERFT. SIATAGW)

COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT
RITCHER - TUTT STREETS, KELOWNA, BC.

1525
PHOBE: 230 7153585

DESIGN TECH DESIGN CONSULTANTS

L
Tl
— T
= 1 SBTOTE AETET O 6 C
RN Kes E EACRET TR S 5O
b ——— - _ v R S 0 =3
v 2 MR 2 I e i N 2y
e @ i @ w3 paEr DA <C|ysld
& ! o g R, ; o {F
D o ! m 2 m 2 R i 3 faal ? prey = 40T, S1250MY H
g _ | ! E ] m : m BT H _. < o ST, (251 501 .
= 2 < ; H == - R = e ISR Z| 1
I . SLBTOTH, = 4242 BQFT, (1802 SM)
N 8 % 8 = ey H
™~ w = & . C N m
i k. & = m
H 1 5 & -
I ! 100 a i W.. 14 <L e
L t
™
: " d N ; 2 =
i ! ! n
| g 1& " ke e ) E
‘ & i BT ini 180m/ 4 STORETE Ty s STORERR 5
o T T j FAOHT FICHTER TREET) aom oom bl B
AP R ey Y oo e 2
I L] ! m SOE-FLAKIV RN ERAVERUE anm arm W
R | = R (T STREET) am atm
. - = e e ZW 2
4 o o«
- ¥ FESTIENTAL @ VNN K2 T = ol
b I
.......... T e ! Yot o5 (531 - 5 4 w\ VRITOAPASIY PECNOED EABNE m_“._;ﬁ Wsﬁﬁ DI. W
Y . A i - - . _ B WAL KBNS WML @
N ) 4 [P amis iy 78]
500 2138 330|138 088 v D e , . S - _
S om BAx A 1,
il LD AT A
’ o FROHT (RCHTZR STAEET z 1
RATMER AVE L] _ L et CrET—r R ! <
[ " SE AT AR AN ; “
_|||. llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll — e b 1 e = i e ldr\lpnlr- ‘.'lIII. ..1 nI\J mﬂ%ﬂﬂwﬂh:mﬂ.gB(%WcEﬂ
m { m FACHT FRTMER AVEF QIPREY AvE) Q.om aom H "
" v S - FLANKING (QBPPEY AVENUE} o aam
£, ! : S0 - FLALKAR FATWE AVENLE) G aom :
P A | SR B K
Eck =L AN 4 / P, {7 .
scaLm viar s Tee & I % / g e
4 /R . il ' RSN No:
> - ¢ ~



4
: b z
é £ e A
I
r 1
E o
] 3 !
I H
|
4
B
L
|
: I iiiiiiiiiiiiiii H
i
L
s
2
<
TUTT STREET
se A ! *L
S . ——
| == .
A g sz = %
] = o 1 A
& » ;E: —1¢
00 e XS D0 i, /0PB 017 = == =
"’I', & ‘| i ‘\\
Frippnnd ! 1
7 RICHTER STREET,
W« HANS P. NEUMANN ARCHITECT INC. 5 ==l
3 >§§‘§%g‘”‘"“‘“ DESIGN TECH DESIGN CONSULTANTS e T
g 2|81 [g] £ 3030 CNSORS0 ROAD, KELOWNAL B2 YIXARW  PIOVIES (2501 713906
o= PR ™ surome . Two sToReY GomuERCIL lmm ggmy%c&%%oﬁmENT




HL=ON

H
:
:
!
;
g
&
TUTT STREET
g R ———
==ty v wor N R
g e L Ll 4 _—
Lx G o ]
P '!c.n::::./‘s‘ G —t
3 \ ° ’ ] S
_~:’ 'J“.‘%'- g f— A
e A g ENIE
XL me o . E —13
— ((‘3 s .07 3 = ~—f=
= ~ T 1
i <A mry D
- le & F 3 \B-toids /[ DubB-cort
49" RIS
','»{4? e - "\\\
’ ‘,\\‘\ i FICUTER GTREET
\ 3 UG DROVE ORI
'§ P NEUMANN ARCHITECT INC e

SITAHT

FHOME: [350) 8586575 FAXT250] 8630837

DESIGN TECH DESIGN CONSULTANTS -

DESCRIFTION

£7% 3830 CASORSD ROAD, KELUWIMA,SC VIXARW  PHONE:(250] G 3685

BUILDING 1 - TWO STOREY COMMERCIAL

| . COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT

RITCHER - TUTT STREETS. KELOWNA. BC,

36




e v B ETDS

= N T figt=

N7 1 &S 15 NI7hl -

=

TEITTTI
TR I/u

e

‘,W

o)

=

T

m

=

I :
S
Sy

[/

P | e

=y

e

=]

]

S

2

A

1200l / DuPIB-Cor 7

tLEON

THIT STREET

L
[

1

AT AFATE

L

FAY ATHDEG

1 ONIC TR

1

o

o NvEEa]

¥ | DRAWTG TTLE

S P. NEUMANN ARCHITECT ING o=l

DESIGN TECH DESIGN CONSULTANTS

£7} 2830.CASORS0 AGAD, KELONFHA,BG VIX4RW  PISONE: (750} 12 3505

BUILDING 3 TOWN HOUSES - FLOOR PLANS

| FROJECT

COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT

RITCHER - TUTT STREETS. KFE1.OWNA. BC.

37




=3

e

e —— e —

T

Exa

_____________

'-2*

HL=ON

- —
NN L UL
\x‘% ® Ré ”1 =
@“wo.l_:“oo ,vS‘} { E
* A’V‘S\d“ 6’\‘\ ; i
% e
- A ((bE E U
i Zin: = = il
\ oy O i = =
\ .Q%‘r‘ ::-' r ,D_P !%:@ZMD)P_&’@}? g__; ;
'°=oue“\'..c \“\v - g
¢ e s
f""l!l‘\\\'. RICHTER S5TREET
ANS P. NEUMANN ARCHITECT INC. £

FHONE: {250) BGIUATI FAXIZSO0) 0604637

e

CONSULTANT.

£} 303D CASORSO ROAD. KELOWNA.BC VIX4RW  PHOKE: 1250} T10-360%

DESIGN TECH DESIGN CONSULTANTS "“

DATE BESCRIFTION

DRAWBG TTLE

M4H KEBRAH

BLILOING 4- 5 STOREY COMMERCIAL

I“"“"‘“ COMMERCIAL DEVELOPM

RITCHER - TUTT STREETS. KELOWNA. BC.

ENT

38




39

NORTH

252"

B

TUTT STREET

IRARERRAREN S

BULONG 8
I .y FO. ey LL

RATTER AVE

FRICHTER STREET

¥

W.
<&
§
o
&

1520 HIGILAND DRIVE HORTH
KELOWNA BG VIY AR5
FHONE: (206] B2 0478 FAOCEZS0 4680637

%)

b HANS P. NEUMANN ARCHITECT INC

DESCRIPTION

ha] oate

COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT
RITCHER - TUTT STREETS. KELOWNA RC.

| a30 CASORTO ROAD, KEATWHALBG VIXARY  PHOKE: (2501 118-3068
i PROJECT

DESIGN TECH DESIGN CONSULTANTS

BUILDING 4- 5 STOREY COMMERCIAL

§ COHSILTANY
n
i

DRANKGTITLE

we T
foaTe: Jan 11 2019
Crsin HPN
[CHaCKED: HEN

e

A5

[REvIsIon .-




R 2
=7 DNICTINE

N7 1o =o0Td CNOTIS

Z
— )
Iy 8
L
i a
— s
— B
L 1
¢ 32'-2' \§
i &
202"
W -
l : g
H
J, ........
!'
i
[ [ 1 |
-9 @
TUTT STREET
- |l{|"[,
‘:-‘3*' @ ;
- 7,
_—_Bu%tooo°°&/®‘
38 HAp e, "
L N\ & LI 6:: - i
N oL A 2 =30}
it e P . 5[
* 2ip 2 —rd i
: Z! 53 ; =1
\ % - i =
4P DOR-ewl, / OuPB-Cor7 =k
A N s == =
°°g.b ‘\\‘. - R .
44 LI ~, \\ %
¥ L il i S 0 0 s
/J'f %'
Il’l‘lll‘ \ RICHTER. STREET

1520 KIEHLARD DRIVE #ORTH

ANS PP NEUMANN ARCHITECT ING o0

heaH_ AEakg|

TN HORRHEH

. DESIGN TECH DESIGN CONSULTANTS I E—
5 %ﬁ gmmmw.snmn_xﬂwu:.:&:xmw PHONE: (2501 THA-3505
: = 3 e BLILEING 4- 5 STOREY COMMERCIAL | g%“@gﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁfysm




i

oy

£z
W@ @

200"

£

Hlz=ON

~atilily,

n{@.‘ ) R's,//

A

DPB-evt./ Doerr-corz

AT dIWAYE
€ SNIKIING
SAY AT

R

N I oy Sy S

i A AN ARRANNRNRES

|-

RICHTER STREET

5

NS PP NEUMANN ARCHITECT

B RHII CRNEWORTT
11 xeowmec  vivass
PHOINE: [250) Bo&. 0378 FAX(Z50) 868 0837

| N C.

Fedl NoGWaK)

CONSULTANY

CASORSD RDAD. KELQWRA, B€ VIXARV  FHONE. 1250 7163045

DESIGN TEMCH DESIGN CONSULTANTS -

GESCRIFTION

o | DRAWIG TME FROECT

BUILDING 4- 5 STOREY COMMERCIAL

COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT

RITCHER - TUTT STREETS. KELOWNA. BC.

41




z
[§]
A
=
T
|
E I—W—‘““‘—"
' 5
Ll
i
e 328" g
\ §
200" -
&
o
[
129 | ' ;
“I"',! F TUTT STREET -
\\‘_ D —ge %,
N R L8290 %00, o ‘y
> & 3o Haztee Sa % -
N@e‘-, ‘A"O@’. —
: .:f 80 “: ‘\n) 49 " ,,,,,,, -
-~ 8 0 : A T - A —
~ P - ';" 0 = 7 - —] g
R Za ! E — — 8
o e \ i - ¢ % g — %
- o \ N og |
AT ‘ > WS —]
='e _- ﬁ@fa—gg/éa!; P2-0p(F — =
/'@ e, . h N — j—
<, ., — -
9 \
III, “‘ E
: \ s N
RICHIER, STREET

1528 HIBHLAHD DANVE HORTH

B« HANS P. NEUMANN ARCHITECT ING. o ="

TN KOISPE|

§§§§§“’"‘““‘“‘ DESIGN TECH DESIGN CONSULTANTS R P
I> S 5[z £} K2 CASORSO RDAD, KELOWKA BT ¥IX4AWF  PHONE. 258) 7183555
Qo i Bl: e BUILDING 4- 5 STOREY COMMERCIAL |Pmm COMMERCIAL: DEVELOPMENT

we RITCHER - TUTT STREETS. KELOWNA_ BC.




43

OFREY AVE m
EE L]
() |ii ik
e T i g2
BULPING 2 ’ mmm
ey |
NORTH i | IR
L }
e, w.tu Q
N ] N [4s]
RATMER AVE [ m
— 1]
= Sg
5.2 g -2 o 52" < |Rg
| | g e
. — =g
. [ C =2 DW
- - - 2 ¥ & Wjn g4
! [ [ _ 5 5
a & . . Z |Q
| _ 2 [ | _ X = EE
| _ e || _ & ERE
—_— e e e e — e —— puj | S— o
"...lu_l 4.J_ .....IJT T m MW
j | g 0@
. , =2
; B H
_ | N SATHE
_ - % nmm Dm
| N N o
| _N : § ]
. , ol i w ; ~ =
_ z | | ! Cm
_ , ! < |Wf
L | | T =3
o
-1 | 5 | _|||||n MN m
| .k 4 | - 5
| , , _ Q13
| | | | i | s
| , , _ 0z
_ , | | Z W=
_ , W | » o |
R A L L ____ il o 5
ol |
zl £
< B
BUILDING 4 - FIETH FLOOR BPLAN JCHROKED: AN
BCALD Ifg" = Mt H (D rawirg Ma,




VIV aKE
DESGRIFTKO

4520 HGHLAND DRNE NORTH

RELOAKA, BT

PHOKE 11500 S60-178 FAOG{21D] 8680837

]
o]

2 S
O H
@ | @ i
] gt i
T < e . o e e e - — .. = =
e — I i
Enmn aniam ouan (5K
B i e i1 A 1 -
|
d
& ol o . i I8 :
e " : . S ittt sl bui ikl g
3 WM L — ! o h\e
e e [ e [Tp— — it 3
T e ——_" T T I et t——— e — ——— = ) -
O e A T i @m, ® " £ il
= o == = - ld ) I . i
[ T, 4 ! i ) Wf—-
il m
SW.W_H&,._,.«. ATION 6
%‘ D
m.
\
LEGEND: | — 1
@ eoncrETE " id
B BRIk
B PRE-FNIEKES LOCD Wk oou \ /5]
) PRE-FNIZHED EXTRUDI Frﬁgongon
@ PeoR GANOET -
@ rEa cAlceT
@ WoOD TRIMGR BI¥NG, STANED
B woen TRELLE
@ FETAL RASING, PN
@ BRICK BOLDER CaRS]
® snces
© oLass RAL o STEEL o -ﬂ.
—e-t 1y T
. 4
T
§ )

EAST ELSWATION
i B/270 a1

BeaL . ree

&'

PHOME (260) T10.2565

cry

DESIGN TECH DESIGN CONSULTANTS

173 MO CASORIT ROAD_KELSAAL, 12 VA

COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT
RITCHER - TUTT STREETS. KELOWNA BC.

ELEVATIONS

b HANS P. NEUMANN ARCHITECT INC

1

4 - o g—l. A
s TT LW LY



o

e

A

e
e
| | g
i Il|1:§|-l| i i
b o ;
5 - ; ]
R e
| 0 | j
I
&
" -
I I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
| ==
ST
1HHIE
il
Iy
il
] 17
i ‘fﬁ-zulﬁ_ _?
H il
i i

I =
El § 7
[HHEANI
il
d L]
_d“r_.®
.|_$ il ]
|_|"

i Ry

i

Tars)

THIHEH
-Eéiggggéé“g%
P\ . s fs5°% %;g "
NTnE \ ..‘) Li %é % E%
i & Pogt
o g Y
. : i
: -
) “©b,
- PPﬁ & /DuPrd-cpr7

NS P. NEUMANN ARCHITECT ING, o mme e

PHONE:{250] 822375 FAKTISOHE86-027

TON NOBE

DESIGN TECH DESIGN CONSULTANTS S m—

A%

R SR

£ 3030 CASORI0 RDAD, KELOWNA,BC YIXARIY  PHONE: [Z5% TIG-353

z L] orememe ELEVATIONS |mﬂ:r COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT B

RITCHER - TUTT STREETS, KELOWNA BC.




2750 RICHTER STREET | Kelowna, BC

Worman Homes | Woman Commerncial

,Q/ﬂ!&eé/% 46



)
o
=
=
3
(]

[EIBIDIITION) UBLUIOA | SSTHOL] UEULIOAN

_D.QE’(QE/Z/._QJ brrys7



e e ————————

SHllEEE ?




TUTT STREET

QSPREY AVENUE

TREEGRATE

BUILDING BUILDING

na i s
f At Sl e, B ke
M TR, W
AITA EEIERARIE AU

AiguprfLa s tinm

AL GRE

RICHTER STREET

BUILDING

LARE PECIS BO Ev s
TREEIH TSEE GRATE.

SHRLS, GRASHEE & GROUTGOVERS.
BLODLEIA DAVDI R4 RED

UL GREEN GELT

CALAPSIS RADLAIIS WO EAAMER

ORNAMENTAL PLANT LIST NOTES

KEY BOTAMICAL NAME  COMMON NAME AT LT LTI GI2S 1T 0 56
“MMGQZ.&M’E E‘iﬁhﬁn w_upﬁﬁbﬂu%&ﬁ.w&?‘. BB WATERZD BY AFULY ANTOLMATE TOIED
e ALY TSR CHAITELEERTENT

BoKT

a
PLACEWEED AT UHDERHEATHTREE AN STRIM BEOS,
ROTALREYCUTTERPLY BLOH
BREEN GEM AORTD0R
IHIUHEMRR TRILPETVIE

4. TRER AHD DHEUD EEDS T2 KECANE A MO SO0 mm 2P TH ROPSOLPLACEIAEHT.

HEMAERDEALL ‘STELLADTGRIY

GTALLADTAD BATILY
ENILSHLARHDAR

L5R,

GOLESTRUL COu PR

of developr

ermit # D_EQ_’WM

This forms par

|

ATRORPATIO AREA.

[

e
{ gﬁ.
OUTLAND DESIG
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTUR!
206~ 188 Spel Rond

Kelownn, BC V1Y 472

T (250 8569270
wwaulanddesgn ca

WORMAN

WOIMAN HGHER | INGRMAN COMMEREIAL

O

PRQTET TRE

RAYMER AVENUE
MULTI-USE

Knlewra, BC

foasno T

LANDSCAPE PLAN

e
Sareiagmart Pemk

L1/1

ISSUED FORREVIEW ONEY
Rl T

Hamdsiane Ropmasie b
i, 2 b




SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 23

(Central Okanagan)
685 Dease Road, Kelowna, B.C. ViX 4A4
Tel.(250) 491-4000 Fax.(250)870-5094

February 15, 2013

Alec Warrender

City of Kelowna
Community Sustainahility
1435 Water Street
Kelowna, BC V1Y 114

Dear Mr. Warrender,
SUBJECT: Z13-0005, OCP13-0004, SP13-0016, DVP13-0017 — Raymer Ave/Richter

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this proposed mixed use development. The development site
is directly across the street from Raymer Elementary School and as such, School District No. 23 has a number
of comments and concerns in regards to this application.

School Background

Raymer Elementary School came into existence in 1948 as a two-room frame building situated on the corner
of Richter and Raymer Ave. At the original time of build the school was surrounded by open fields, few
houses and limited commercial outiets. On opening day the school served approximately 75 students. As the
area has changed, and student populations increased, there have been a number of additions and
renovations bringing the school to its current form.

Enrollment for Raymer Elementary is currently around 250 students and is expected to remain relatively
constant moving forward. Raymer Elementary is an aging school that is slated for replacement; likely on the
existing site due to its prime central location. The City of Kelowna OCP (objective 5.32) encourages the
retention of schools in central and easily accessible areas and states that school locations in the Urban
Centres should be promoted wherever possible. The replacement of this school may be 10 years into the
future due to competing replacement priorities in the region and avaitable provincial funding.

Transportation

The Raymer Elementary site is extremely constrained in terms of accommodating staff parking and student
pick-up/drop-off movements. The lack of short term parking in the area and the significant amount of
development that has occurred surrounding the school has added to the transportation and traffic pressures
for Raymer Elementary.

Currently the main school parking lot on Raymer Ave is used for student pick-up/drop-off. Parents pull in
behind the first row of parking and back out once they have dropped-off or collected their children. The
access and egress to the second deck of parking on the proposed development is directly across the street
from the main schod! parking lot.

There are also a number of students and parents who choose to walk or bike to school due to the central
location. There is currently no sidewalk on the southern side of Raymer Ave outside the school.

50




Sewer Connection

Raymer Flementary’s existing municipal sanitary sewer connection and the associated right of way, register in
favour of School District No. 23, runs below the subject property.

Application Comments

The proposed mixed use development seems appropriate for this evolving neighborhood. The district
cansiders the inclusion of eight residential townhouses a positive addition to this development that will
hopeful yield additional enroliment for Raymer Elementary.

There are however a number of issues that should be addressed in partnership with the developer, City of
Kelowna and School District No. 23. The district recognizes that the school is a contributing factor to traffic in
the area and as such is willing to work with all parties involved to ensure development can continue without
jeopardizing the safe operation of the school. The following are the issues which require further attention
and collaboration:

s Vehicle conflicts — The additional vehicle conflicts that would be created by the access and egress of
two properties onto the same section of Raymer Ave is the district’s primary concern surrounding this
proposed development. The school’s parking lot directly across from the subject property’s southern
access point is used as a pick-up/drop-off location making Raymer Ave very congested in all
directions around school bell times.

The district is willing to investigate, in conjunction with city staff and the developer, how the existing
pick-up drop-off operations could be madified to reduce this conflict and improve safety. Options to
accommodate these movements elsewhere on the school site are very limited.

o  Pedestrian safety — There Is currently no sidewalk on the southern side of Raymer Ave directly
outside the school. The school administration had previously approached the City of Kelowna
requesting a sidewalk be built outside the school for the safe movement of students.

City and district staff have met onsite to look at possible options for sidewalk improvements. It's
likely some of the Raymer Elementary site would be required to facilitate a revamped streetscape.
The district is prepared to work with city staff on possible design options so long as staff parking
levels are addressed and student drop-off/pick-up can be accommodated in the area. City and
district staff plan to work together in 2013 to produce creative design options fo determine whether a
sidewalk along the school frontage is feasible.

o Construction management — The construction of the proposed development will undoubtedly disrupt
the flow of traffic and pedestrian movements in the area. It is imperative that Raymer Elementary
remain operational throughout construction. Thought should be given to phasing the most disruptive
elements of construction on Raymer Ave to occur during the summer months when school is not in
session. The School District would also like to be involved in the development of all construction
traffic management plans for the subject property.

e Sanitary Sewer — The School District is willing to relinquish its right of way on the subject property
should there be written agreement that a new sewer connection, compliant to today’s standards, will
be provided and constructed at no cost to the School District.

Please note that all School District staff recommendations relating to property and right of ways are subject
to approval by the Board of Education. Thank you again for the opportunity to comment on this development
and we look forward to working with the City of Kelowna and the developer to ensure Raymer Elementary
remains a viable and safe Urban Centre school. Please don't hesitate to contact me
(emily.watson@sd23.hc.ca) should you have any questions or comments in regards to this submission.

Kind Regards,

Emily Watson
Planning Manager, School District No.23

51



SIMPLE I PURSUITS INC.

Development Rationale for 2750 Richter & 2755 Tutt Street

January 15, 2013

To: City of Kelowna Council
Re: Development Permit & Development Variance Permit

Dear City Staff and Council,

Thank you for your consideration of our OCP amendment, rezoning, development permit
and development variance permits for the proposed buildings at 2750 Richter & 2755
Tutt Street.

In 2011 we submitted an application for redevelopment of the 4 lots considered by this
application. Our plan at that time featured 4 individual buildings with surface parking.
All 4 buildings were designated to be commercial and office uses with a “flex” space on
the fourth floor which could be either office or residential. Through the prior application
process we received feedback on a number of items. The most significant criticisms were
the lack of dedicated residential use on the site and the fact that the surface parking lots
were not “urban” in feel. We also learned very late in the application that there was a
significant setback required from the high powered overhead electrical lines on Richter
Street. These items contributed to us revamping our application last minute to only
rezone and development permit 2 of the properties included in this application.

Having been forced to start over on the site we wanted to consider the feedback we had
received and incorporate what we could into our new design. The application as
submiited speaks to the concerns raised in our previous application.

We have now incorporated 8 residential townhouses into the design. We will still be
including some “flex” space on the penthouse level which could be office or residential,
but with the redesign we added 8 ground level, 2 bedroom townhouses. These
townhouses have direct access to the street and an amazing “urban” interaction with the
surrounding streetscape and parks.

Our new design has a very “urban” feel to it. With all the parking hidden from view we

have been able to create active strect front uses on almost the entire perimeter of our site.
This street interaction fits very well into the South Pandosy Village feel.

P 250.762.0040 T.250.762.0550 | 202 — 474 West Ave., Kelowna, BC, Canada, V1Y 472 | www.worman.ca

52




CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10825

Official Community Plan Amendment No. OCP12 - 0015
0754028 BC Ltd., Inc. No. BC0754028/D.M.R. Law Corporation, Inc.
No. BCO776896/0814932 BC Ltd., Inc. No. BCO814932/
Betker Holdings Inc., No. BC0936374
526 Doyle Avenue and 1368 St. Paul Street

A bylaw to amend the "Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500".

The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

1. THAT Chapter 5 - Development Process, Objective 5.5 Ensure appropriate and
context sensitive built form, Policy .1 Building Height, be amended by adding the
following table after the words “measured from the closest building face parallel to
the lot line fronting a street. (See Diagram 5.1)”

Policy .1 Building Separation Does Not Apply to the following:

Civic Address Legal Address

526 Doyle Avenue Lot A, District Lot 139, ODYD, Plan EPP9526
1368 St. Paul Street Lot A, District Lot 139, ODYD, Plan KAP87835

2. AND THAT Chapter 5 - Development Process, Objective 5.5 Ensure appropriate and
context sensitive built form, Policy .1 Building Height, CITY CENTRES be amended
by adding the following table to the end of the last paragraph:

Policy .1 Building Heights Does Not Apply to the following:

Civic Address Legal Address

526 Doyle Avenue Lot A, District Lot 139, ODYD, Plan EPP9526
1368 St. Paul Street Lot A, District Lot 139, ODYD, Plan KAP87835

3 This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.

Read a first time by the Municipal Council this
Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time and adopted by the Municipal Council this

Mayor

City Clerk

53



REPORT TO COUNCIL

City of
Date: March 15", 2013 KEIOwna
RIM No. 1250-20
To: City Manager
From: Land Use Management, Community Sustainability (AW)

0754028 BC LTD., INC. NO. BC0754028 &

o OCP12-0015 / DP12- D.M.R LAW CORPORATION, INC. NO.
Application: o 00" nyp12.0199 OWNers:  BC0776896; 0814932 BC LTD., INC. NO.
BC0814932 / BETKER HOLDINGS INC., INC.
NO. BC0936374

526 Doyle Avenue .
Address: Applicant: 0754028 BC LTD. (Doug Dueck)
1368 St. Paul Street

Subject: OCP Text Amendment
Existing OCP Designation: Mixed-Use (Residential/Commercial)

Existing Zone: C7 - Central Business Commercial

1.0 Recommendation

THAT Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment No. OCP12-0015 to amend the 2030 Official
Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500, for Objective 5.5, Policy .1, Building Height to exclude the
development proposed at 526 Doyle Avenue and 1368 St. Paul Street from the City Centre
Building Heights Map in order to permit one 30 storey (88m) mixed use tower be considered by
Council;

AND THAT Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment No. OCP12-0015 to amend the 2030
Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500, for Objective 5.5, Policy .1, Building Height to exclude
the development proposed at 526 Doyle Avenue and 1368 St. Paul Street in order to permit a 22
storey and 30 storey mixed use development with the two towers having a separation of 32.0m
where the minimum tower separation for a project with a tower floor plate greater than 697m?2 is
36.5m., be considered by Council;

AND THAT Council considers the applicant’s March 8th, 2013 Public Information Meeting to be
appropriate consultation for the purpose of Section 879 of the Local Government Act, as outlined
in the report of the Land Use Management Department dated March 15th, 2013;

AND THAT the Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment Bylaw be forwarded to a Public
Hearing for further consideration;

54



OCP12-0015 / DP12-0198 / DVP12-0199 - Page 2

AND THAT Final Adoption of the Official Community Plan Bylaw Amendment Bylaw be considered
by Council;

AND THAT Council authorize the issuance of Development Permit No. DP12-0198 for Lot A,
District Lot 139, ODYD, Plan EPP9526, located at 526 Doyle Avenue and Lot A, District Lot 139,
ODYD, Plan KAP87835 located at 1368 St. Paul Street, Kelowna, B.C. subject to the following:

1) The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in general
accordance with Schedule "A";

2) The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land be in general
accordance with Schedule “B”;

3) Landscaping to be provided on the land be in general accordance with Schedule "C";

4) The applicant be required to post with the City a Landscape Performance Security deposit
in the form of a "Letter of Credit" in the amount of 125% of the estimated value of the
landscaping, as determined by a professional landscaper and for the public art program;

5) The registration of a covenant on title limiting the use of CRU #6 as a Major Child Care Centre
including dedicated play space on top of the podium to the satisfaction of the Interior Health
Authority as shown on Schedule “A”;

6) The execution of the Servicing Agreement and associated bonding for the Development
Engineering requirements;

7) Registration of a plan of subdivision at Land Titles Office to consolidate the two subject
properties into a single title prior to issuance of the Development Permit;

8) That Cash-in-Lieu of the required parking (35 x $22,500.00 = $787,500.00) be provided prior to

issuance of the Development Permit.

9) Prior to issuance of a Building Permit the applicant be required to design the building to
accommodate Fortis BC’s anticipated District Energy system;

10) Prior to issuance of a Building Permit the applicant be required to provide plans for two
electric car charging stations and a bike share program including 10 bikes;

AND FURTHER THAT the applicant be required to complete the above-noted condition No. 4
within 180 days of Council approval of the Development Permit Application in order for the
permit to be issued;

AND THAT Council authorize the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP12-0199 for
Lot A, District Lot 139, ODYD, Plan EPP9526, located at 526 Doyle Avenue and Lot A, District Lot
139, ODYD, Plan KAP87835 located at 1368 St. Paul Street, Kelowna, B.C.;

AND FURTHER THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:

Section 14.7.5 (a) Development Regulations - Height:
To vary the height from 44m permitted to 65m (Tower #1) and 88m (Tower #2) proposed;

55



OCP12-0015 / DP12-0198 / DVP12-0199 - Page 3

Section 14.7.5 (e) Development Regulations - Setbacks above 15m:
To vary the building setback for Tower #1 along Doyle Avenue from 3.0m required to 1.24m
proposed for portions of a building above 15m;

Section 14.7.5 (g) Development Regulations - 80° Inclined Angle:

To vary the inclined plane above 15m from 80° permitted for Tower #1 to 85.58° for western
elevation and 88.65° for the eastern elevation and from 80° for Tower #2 to 87.07° for the
western elevation and 83.09° for the eastern elevation.

Section 14.7.5 (h) Development Regulations - Floor Plate Area:
To vary the maximum floor plate area for Tower #2 from 676m? to 822.65m? (Floors 5-13) -
770.63m2 (Floors 14-21) - 695.85m? (Floors 22-28);

Section 14.7.5 (i) Development Regulations - Horizontal Dimension Above 15m:
To vary the maximum horizontal dimension above 15m for Tower #2 from 26m permitted to
37.8m x 31.24m proposed;

Section 14.7.5 (1) (i) Development Regulations - Setbacks above 22m:
To vary the building setback from an interior lot line for Tower #2 from 15m required to 4.0m
proposed for portions of a building above 22m;

Section 14.7.5 (1) (ii) Development Regulations - Setbacks above 22m:
To vary the building setback from a lot line abutting a lane for Tower #2 from 10m required to
3.6m proposed for portions of a building above 22m;

2.0 Purpose

To consider an OCP amendment to exclude the development proposed at 526 Doyle Avenue

and 1368 St. Paul Street from the OCP’s Building Height Policy in order to permit a 65m (22
storey) and 88m (30 storey) 2 tower, mixed use development where the City Centre Building
Height Map allows 76.5m (~26 storeys); and to permit a 30 storey mixed use development with
two towers having a separation of 32.0m where the minimum tower separation for a project with
a floor plate greater than 697m2 is 36.5m.

A Development Permit for the form and character of the proposed two high rise towers is also
under consideration. The following variances have been proposed as part of the revised
development concept:

1. Vary the height from 44m permitted to 65m (Tower #1) and 88m (Tower #2) proposed;

2. Vary the required setback from a property line abutting a street from 3.0m required to 1.24m
proposed for portions of a building above 15m;

3. Vary the building setback from an interior lot line from 15m required to 4.0m proposed for
portions of a building above 22m;

4. Vary the building setback from a lot line abutting a lane for Tower #2 from 10m required to
3.6m proposed for portions of a building above 22m;

5. Vary the maximum horizontal dimension above 15m for Tower #2 from 26m permitted to
37.8m x 31.24m proposed;

6. Vary the maximum floor plate area for Tower #2 from 676m? to 822.65m? (Floors 5-13) -
770.63m? (Floors 14-21) - 695.85m? (Floors 22-28);

7. Vary the inclined plane above 15m from 80° permitted for Tower #1 to 85.58° for western

56



OCP12-0015 / DP12-0198 / DVP12-0199 - Page 4

elevation and 88.65° for the eastern elevation and to vary the 80° for Tower #2 to 87.07 ° for the
western elevation and 83.09 for the eastern elevation.

3.0 Land Use Management

When this application was defered at the December 3™, 2012 Council Meeting, Staff had
indicated that the desire was to work with the applicant to establish a concept that could be
supported, the ideal situation was to have a project that satisfied both the floor plate area and
tower seperation regulations. Staff had indicated that the additional height (30 storeys) could be
supported if these two important criteria had been addressed. Since then, the applicant has been
able to secure the property to the north which has eliminated the tower seperation variance.
However, the additional land assembly has been unable to address the floor plate variance and it
remains unchanged. While Staff would still prefer to see the floor plate area variance
considerably reduced (or eliminated), Staff are supporting the project based on the increased
tower seperation and the proposed amenity package.

Downtown Plan & OCP Considerations

Although the applicant has made positive changes the overall massing, the floor plate and height
variance for Tower #2 remains a concern. As was evident through the Downtown Plan Charette
public process creating a dynamic skyline, allowing strategic and sustainable density, and
incorporating facilities/elements that enhance public benefits are all highly desirable public
objectives. Through this collaborative process, the subject property was noted as having the
potential to support building heights of up to 26 stories. However, these height considerations
were balanced with an important 36.5m tower separation provision when floor plates exceed
697m2. As proposed, the towers are sited 32m apart which is a reduction from the required
36.5m. Furthermore, this larger height profile would be more appropriate with a slender tower
conforming to the 697m?2 maximum floor plate area. Notably, the first 8 stories of Tower #2 have
a floor plate area of 822.65 m?2 which is in excess of the maximum allowable.

It is important to note that the building heights identified in the OCP do not imply or recommend
that all development reach this maximum height potential. Rather, site-specific consideration of
each development is required to ensure an overall improvement to the urban design and public
realm of the Downtown. The evaluation criteria for tall buildings have been identified as:

Contextual fit into the surrounding urban fabric

Shadowing of the public realm

View impacts

Overlook and privacy impacts on neighbouring buildings

Impacts on the overall skyline

Distance between adjacent buildings above 22m in height

Impacts on adjacent or nearby heritage structures

Building form and massing to mitigate negative impacts of buildings over 22m in height

The proposed development does not satisfy all of these criteria, but the applicant has made
improvements to the project that have brought it more in line with these criteria. Considering
additional height above and beyond the OCP City Centre Building Height Map is not the core issue
when evaluating the merits of the overall development proposal. However, approving additional
height for a project that does not conform to the floor plate area continues to be a concern.

57



OCP12-0015 / DP12-0198 / DVP12-0199 - Page 5

Visual & Shadow Impact Assessment

The Visual Impact analysis attached to this report shows how the proposed development has been
improved to reduce impacts on the surrounding neighbourhood and the Downtown Urban Centre.
There will be significant changes to Kelowna’s sky line and the surrounding neighbourhood as a
result of this project moving forward, but increasing the tower separation to 32m has helped to
minimize these impacts. The larger tower separation in conjunction with the reduced the floor
plate area for Tower #1 has significantly reduced the project’s overall massing.

Amenity Package

Daycare

The applicant is still proposing to secure one of the street level retail spaces for the use of a
daycare. The original proposal included a day-care space of 165m? finished at a cost of
approximately $650,000. The applicant no longer plans to finish the space but will secure a
188m? unit (see the attached site plan shown on Schedule ‘A’). A covenant will be registered on
title restricting the use and ensuring that the daycare is secured in perpetuity. The details of this
covenant have not been fully endorsed by the City’s Solicitor, however the applicant’s lawyer
will be required to provide a covenant that is appropriately drafted and acceptable to the City.
The applicant will be responsible for the costs associated with the City’s review of the legal
document. The applicant will have to work with Interior Health on programming to ensure the
licensing requirements can be satisfied.

Public Art

The public art component includes a sailboat at the entrance to the north tower and a bronze
statue of a bicyclist on the corner of St. Paul and Doyle. The applicant has estimated the cost of
these pieces at $55,000 (see the attached Public Art Proposal).

Transportation & Mobility

The applicant has committed to providing two electric car charging stations and a bike share
program providing 10 bikes as part of the proposal. While these aren’t amenities that benefit the
broader community, they are progressive features that have not yet been attempted in Kelowna.
Notably, the applicant is not seeking a variance for parking reduction, but committing to the cash
in-lieu amount. This provides the City with a further investment in comprehensive Downtown
parkade solutions, rather than requesting a variance that would place additional strain on the
available downtown parking stalls.

Sustainable Building
The applicant has committed to designing the building to take advantage of District Energy if /
when it becomes available. Rainwater capture will also be used to irrigate on-site landscaping.

In summary, consideration of a project of this scale and size will be precedent setting for the
City, and a proposal with this height and massing will have a lasting impact on the City’s skyline.
The redevelopment of the subject properties will achieve many planning objectives noted in the
OCP and Downtown Plan that will help catalyze an environment of live, work, and play. The
project will add additional residential and hotel units to the Downtown Urban Centre which will
help to support local businesses, while there are components of the project that recognize the
importance of its proximity to the Cultural District and this important transitional location. The
applicant team has again made a number of improvements to the overall design of the project.
This final package has advanced to a point where considerable effort has been undertaken for
the land assembly to reduce the tower separation and consequently the massing of the two

58



OCP12-0015 / DP12-0198 / DVP12-0199 - Page 6

towers. On balance, Staff are able to support the proposed development recognizing that it does
not completely adhere to the framework of the Official Community Plan and C7 zoning
regulations.

4.0 Proposal
4.1 Background

At the December 3™, 2012 Regular Council meeting, Council deferred the proposed OCP
amendment so that the applicant could work with Staff to review the viability of a project having
a reduced floor plate area and an increased tower separation.

4.2 Project Description

Commercial and retail units will be wrapped around the exterior of the 4 storey podium, while
parking will be located at the centre. The wrapping of the commercial units around the exterior
of the podium provides the parking structure with a visual buffer and an active streetscape. Two
residential towers will be located above the commercial / parking podium, Tower #1 is 22 storeys
(65m) and Tower #2 will be 30 storeys (88m). The project is comprised of a total of 161
residential units (1 three bedroom, 90 two bedroom and 70 one bedroom), 128 hotel suites and
approximately 3,000m?2 of commercial space.

The exterior of the proposed buildings are designed to be finished with grey and beige painted
concrete, and the commercial retail units will have clear windows while the towers will have
bronze tinted windows. The top surface of the podium has been designed to include extensive
landscaping, a hot tub, pool and other amenities for the residents. The top of the podium is
finished with a metal railing system around the perimeter. The private open space requirements
will be met as each unit will have sufficient deck / patio space. In addition, residents will have
access to approximately 1,858m? of open space located on top of the podium. The proposed
streetscaping will be similar to what has been secured through the Madison development which
would include street trees, benches and additional landscaping. The applicant has proposed
public art features that will adorn the building podium, the corner of St. Paul and Doyle and the
St. Paul lobby entrance will provide art pieces located near the entranceways. The applicant has
also proposed that one of the commercial retail units (188m?) be secured as a day-care. A total
of 7 variances have been requested, they are as follows:

1. Vary the height from 44m permitted to 65m (Tower #1) and 88m (Tower #2) proposed;

2. Vary the required setback from a property line abutting a street from 3.0m required to
1.24m proposed for portions of a building above 15m;

3. Vary the building setback from an interior lot line from 15m required to 4.0m proposed
for portions of a building above 22m;

4. Vary the building setback from a lot line abutting a lane for Tower #2 from 10m required
to 3.6m proposed for portions of a building above 22m;

5. Vary the maximum horizontal dimension above 15m for Tower #2 from 26m permitted to
37.8m x 31.24m proposed;

6. Vary the maximum floor plate area for Tower #2 from 676m? to 822.65m? (Floors 5-13) -
770.63m? (Floors 14-21) - 695.85m? (Floors 22-28);

7. Vary the inclined plane above 15m from 80° permitted for Tower #1 to 85.58° for western
elevation and 88.65° for the eastern elevation and to vary the 80° for Tower #2 to 87.07 °
for the western elevation and 83.09 for the eastern elevation.

59



OCP12-0015 / DP12-0198 / DVP12-0199 - Page 7

It should also be noted that the applicant will be providing cash-in-lieu for some of the required
parking spaces. The applicant is providing 295 stalls where 330 stalls are required. In order to
meet the parking requirements, cash-in-lieu of the required parking will be provided for 35 stalls
(35 x $22,500 = $787,000.00). The proposal compares to the C7 zone requirements is as follows:

CRITERIA Deferred Application Development Proposal C7 Zone
Development Regulations
Total Floor Area (m2) 26,571.3m? 26,931m?
F.A.R. 7.54 6.41 FAR =9.0
Building Height Tower #1 - 22 storeys / 65m Tower #1 - 22 storeys / 65m 44.0m
Tower #2- 30 Storeys / 88m Tower #2- 30 Storeys / 88m
Setbacks - At Grade
Front (St. Paul St.) 0.0m 0.0m 0.0m
Rear (lane) 0.0m 0.0m 0.0m
North Side 0.0m 0.0m 0.0m
South Side 0.0m 0.0m 0.0m
Setbacks - 15m above grade
East - St. Paul St. 3.0m 3.0m 3.0m
West - lane Tower #1 - 15.3m Tower #1 - 15.3m 3.0m
Tower #2 - 3.64m Tower #2 - 3.64m
North - Property 1.22m 4.0m 4.0m
South - Doyle Ave. 1.24m 1.24m 3.0m
Setbacks - 22m above grade
North - Adj. property 1.22m 4.0m 15.0m
West - lane / Madison Tower #2 - 3.64m Tower #2 - 3.64m 10.0m
Tower Separation 19.5m 32.0m 30.0m
Floor Plate
Floor Plate - Exterior | Tower #1 - 25.96m x 25.96m | Tower #1 - 25.96m x 25.96m | 26.0m (max)
horizontal dimension Tower #2 - 37.8m x 31.24m Tower #2 - 37.8m x 31.24m
Floor Plate - Diagonal Tower #1 - 29.72m Tower #1 - 29.72m 39m (max)

dimension

Tower #2 - 32.46m

Tower #2 - 32.46m

Floor Plate - Area

Tower #1:
Floors 5 - 615.5 m?
Floors 6-15 - 587.7 m?
Floors 16-22 - 466.75 m?

Tower #2:
Floors 5-13 - 822.65 m?
Floors 14-21 - 770.63 m?
Floors 22-28 - 695.85 m?
Floors 29-30 - 627.56 m?

Tower #1:
Floors 5 - 615.5 m?
Floors 6-15 - 587.7 m?
Floors 16-22 - 466.75 m?

Tower #2:
Floors 5-13 - 822.65 m?
Floors 14-21 - 770.63 m?
Floors 22-28 - 695.85 m?
Floors 29-30 - 627.56 m?

676 m? (max)

Vertical Angle - 15m

Tower #1
South - 88.65°
West - 85.58°

Tower #2
West - 87.07°
East - 83.09°

Tower #1
South - 88.65°
West - 85.58°

Tower #2
West - 87.07°
East - 83.09°

80°

60



OCP12-0015 / DP12-0198 / DVP12-0199 - Page 8

Private Open Space 2,415 m? 2,415 m? 2,065 m?
+ 2,022 m? top of podium +1,858m? top of podium
Parking Stalls (#) 210 stalls 295 stalls 330 stalls
(Cash in lieu for 106 stalls) (Cash in lieu for 35 stalls)
Bicycle Parking (#) Class I: 102 Class I: 102 Class I: 94
Class Il: 42 Class II: 42 Class II: 42
Loading Stalls (#) 4 stalls 4 stalls 4 stalls

Current Proposed Variances:

1.
2.

3.

Vary the height from 44m permitted to 65m (Tower #1) and 88m (Tower #2) proposed;

Vary the required setback from a property line abutting a street from 3.0m required to 1.24m proposed for
portions of a building above 15m;

Vary the building setback from an interior lot line from 15m required to 4.0m proposed for portions of a
building above 22m;

Vary the building setback from a lot line abutting a lane for Tower #2 from 10m required to 3.6m proposed
for portions of a building above 22m;

Vary the maximum horizontal dimension above 15m for Tower #2 from 26m permitted to 37.8m x 31.24m
proposed;

Vary the maximum floor plate area for Tower #2 from 676m? to 822.65m? (Floors 5-13) - 770.63m? (Floors
14-21) - 695.85m? (Floors 22-28);

Vary the inclined plane above 15m from 80° permitted for Tower #1 to 85.58° for western elevation and
88.65° for the eastern elevation and to vary the 80° for Tower #2 to 87.07 ° for the western elevation and
83.09 for the eastern elevation.

4.3 Site Context
Subject Property Map:

61



OCP12-0015 / DP12-0198 / DVP12-0199 - Page 9

Adjacent land uses are as follows:

Orientation Zoning Land Use
North C7 - Central Business Commercial Office building
East C7 - Central Business Commercial Newspaper office
South C4 - Urban Centre Commercial Parking
West C7 - Central Business Commercial Madison Development
14 - Central Industrial Awning manufacturer
5.0 Current Development Policies
5.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP)
5.1.1 Development Process (Chapter 5) - Considerations in Reviewing Development Applications

Ensure appropriate and context sensitive built form (Objective 5.5)

Building Height (Policy .1). In determining appropriate building height, the City will take
into account such factors as:

Contextual fit into the surrounding urban fabric

Shadowing of the public realm

View impacts

Overlook and privacy impacts on neighbouring buildings

Impacts on the overall skyline

Distance between adjacent buildings above 22m in height

Impacts on adjacent or nearby heritage structures

Building form and massing to mitigate negative impacts of buildings over 22m in
height

For all properties where height variances are required, a minimum separation distance of
36.5 m (120 ft.) will be sought between adjacent towers where there are floor plates
larger than 697 sq. m (7,500 sq. ft.) and a minimum separation distance of 30.5 m (100 ft)
will be sought between towers where floor plates are less than 697 sq. m. (7500 sq. ft.).
In addition, where a height variance is required, adequate view corridors shall be
provided between towers. For blocks a minimum of 100m in width, any portion of a
building above 44.0m should be sited to afford existing surrounding tower development on
the same block a 40 degree panoramic view, measured from the closest building face
parallel to the lot line fronting a street.

Unless existing zoning provides for greater heights, building heights within the areas noted
on Map 5.3 should be as noted below:

City Centre: For the Downtown area, building heights shall, at maximum, be as noted
on the “Downtown Building Heights” map. To achieve those heights, Council may
consider variances from the heights set out in the Zoning Bylaw, provided that the
additional height (beyond that provided in the Zoning Bylaw) results in the creation of
affordable housing or yields other significant community benefits.

5.1.2 Urban Design Development Permit Areas (Chapter 14) - Revitalization Design Guidelines

Objectives

e Use appropriate architectural features and detailing of buildings and landscapes to
define area character;

62



OCP12-0015 / DP12-0198 / DVP12-0199 - Page 10

Convey a strong sense of authenticity through high quality urban design that is
distinctive of Kelowna;

Enhance the urban centre’s main street character in a manner consistent with the
area’s character;

Provide for a scale and massing of buildings that promotes an enjoyable living,
pedestrian, working, shopping and service experience;

Encourage an appropriate mix of uses and housing types and sizes;

Design and facilitate beautiful public open spaces that encourage year-round
enjoyment;

Create open, architecturally-pleasing and accessible building facades to the street;
and

Improve existing streets and sidewalks to promote alternative transportation.

Guidelines

Relationship to the Street (Objective 2.0)

Ensure streetwall height is proportional (0.75:1 maximum) to the width of the street
as measured from building face to building face. Any development that exceeds this
height must utilize a podium and step back above the streetwall;

Provide for public movement, street furniture, and building access zones to be
incorporated into sidewalks adjacent to development;

Design buildings to occupy 100% of a property’s frontage along streets, eliminating
elements that disrupt the streetwall such as off-street parking, dead spaces, empty
lots, or driveways;

Coordinate building setbacks with adjacent sidewalks to increase the space for public
use (i.e., utilize a building setback or building indentation as a patio space or seating
area, incorporate corner rounding into the public realm with specialized paving
treatment and street furniture);

Provide a high quality public realm consistent with the character of urban
development (i.e. incorporate focal points/plazas, pedestrian pathways, parks and
open space, enhanced streetscapes, and landscaping).

Downtown Considerations

Articulate the street facade in a vertical rhythm that is consistent with the traditional
subdivision pattern (i.e., maintain the character of narrow buildings and storefronts
through changing materials, patterns, reveals, setbacks, facade portions, or design
elements to maintain facade widths);

Incorporate a level of detailing that conveys a sense of craftsmanship consistent with
the era in which original downtown buildings were built (i.e., incorporate
architectural features such as quoins, traditional brick patterns, pediments,
keystones, recessed entrances, etc.);

Windows should be set back from the building face (as opposed to flush) and include
headers and sills;

Windows at street level should keep the sills low for displays of retail goods and for
high visibility into interior spaces;

Upper floor windows should have vertical proportions where the height is at a
minimum, 1.5 times the width;

Brick and cut stone are preferred building materials, where appropriate. Materials
should emulate a range of colours found on prominent buildings located Downtown;

63



OCP12-0015 / DP12-0198 / DVP12-0199 - Page 11

e Incorporate high quality signage utilizing traditional size, style, fonts and design.
Prominent and colourful signage creating a rich visual character is encouraged;
however, illuminated signs in fluorescent colours are discouraged.

Building Design (Objective 4.0)

Align architectural features from one building to the next. (i.e., building kickplate, top
and bottom height of first floor windows, transoms over entranceway, horizontal and
vertical proportions of the building, sign band above street level, parapet and cornice
line, window sills on upper floors, roof line and proportions);

Mitigate the effect of shadowing on public areas. A visual assessment sun/shadow study is
required for those developments greater than 5 storeys in height;

Design active facades that incorporate windows and doors on at least 75% of a building’s
frontage;

Design buildings with an identifiable base, middle, and top through a change in setbacks,
projections, textures, materials, detailing, or other architectural features;

Incorporate distinctive massing articulation and architectural treatments for corner sites,
highly visible building sites, or buildings/portions of buildings that terminate important
view corridors (i.e., varying building heights, change in facade plane, additional
pedestrian space, large windows, awnings, canopies, arcades, or archways);

Orient windows, entrances, balconies and other building elements to surrounding points of
interest and activity;

Use architectural elements such as atriums, grand entries and large ground-level windows
to reveal active interior spaces;

Promote pedestrian-scaled architecture along the street through the use of street wall
massing, articulation, quality materials and decorative details, textures, colours, lighting,
and signage;

Design buildings with individual entrances leading to streets and pathways rather than
lobby entrances;

Provide ground level access for first storey units within multiple unit residential projects;
Provide transition zones between the inside and outside of buildings and where
applicable, between the public and private realms, with increased setbacks to incorporate
courtyards, arcades, plazas, and/or patios;

Incorporate a high level of transparency (non-reflective and non-tinted glazing) on a
minimum of 75% of the first floor elevation for commercial, mixed use, and industrial
developments;

Finish buildings with exterior building materials that are natural, indigenous, durable and
appropriate to the character of the development. Recommended building materials
include brick, stone, wood and heavy timber, clear glass, metal, composite cement board,
and finished in-situ concrete and modular concrete;

Prohibited building materials include vinyl siding, reflective or non-vision glass, plastic,
unpainted or unstained wood, including pressure treated wood, and concrete block;
Stucco and stucco-like finishes shall not be used as a principal exterior wall material;
Select exterior building materials that are appropriate to the building face orientation
(sun, wind, noise, views) as well as building use and street frontage;

Vents, mechanical rooms/equipment, and elevator penthouses should be integrated with
the architectural treatment of the roof, or be screened with materials and finishes
compatible with the building’s design.

64



OCP12-0015 / DP12-0198 / DVP12-0199 - Page 12

View Corridors (Objective 5.0)

Preserve and protect existing views, and where possible, create new viewscapes at the
pedestrian level for any public or semi-public space;

Reinforce viewscapes to and from developments (i.e. through the placement of seating,
open spaces, circulation routes and massing of buildings);

Retain extensive views (including from afar) to both the Lake and to the mountains, and
special care should be taken with respect to massing of new developments on street ends
from the pedestrian level and from other strategic locations;

Design new developments that take into account the view characteristics of adjacent
ground floor public areas, of surrounding buildings as well as the view potential of the
proposed building itself.

Public Art (Objective 8)

Incorporate quality public art that:
o Is located strategically to enhance the visual environment and provide interactive
and interpretive experiences;
o Is complimentary and architecturally enhancing when related to a specific
building.

Tower Design (Objective 9)

Design towers that are sited, shaped, and oriented along their longest axis in order to
enhance the views to and through the skyline;
Incorporate tower forms and the upper portions of buildings as integral yet distinct
elements of the overall building design. Tower tops are encouraged to have trellising and
roof projections that are fundamental expressions of the building structure and contain
substantial landscaping;
Evaluate tower buildings with respect to their compatibility with surrounding structures
and contribution to the general skyline. Tower design should contemplate:

o Colour, reflectivity, shape, materials, detailing, and ease of maintenance;

o Generally, lighter-coloured buildings are preferred;
Incorporate architecture that expresses a slender verticality, particularly in its upper
elements. Design buildings greater than ten floors that are tall, slender towers rather
than bulkier towers of the same floor space ratio;
Design new buildings to take into account microclimatic effects, including shading of
adjacent areas (i.e., reduce the casting of long shadows on high volume pedestrian areas)
and wind tunneling;
Integrate new developments with the established urban pattern through siting and
building design by utilizing transitional structures, setbacks, landscaping, etc.;
Enhance large, flat expanses of roof (whether actively used or not) with texture, colour,
and/or landscaping where visible from above or adjacent properties;
Enhance towers with elements such as gazebos, trellises, and pergolas providing visual
interest and usability of rooftop spaces;
Incorporate balconies into building design as outdoor rooms rather than as appendages to
a building’s mass. Recess balconies a minimum depth of 1m within the adjoining building
face;
Design podiums to provide an animated pedestrian environment with the use of street
wall massing, articulation, and overall design. Podiums should highlight their active uses
and disguise any parking or ancillary uses.

65



6.0
6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

OCP12-0015 / DP12-0198 / DVP12-0199 - Page 13

Technical Comments
Building & Permitting Department

This building is required to be of non-combustible construction. Any proposed deviance
from this requirement of BCBC 2012 requires an approved alternate solution report
approved prior to the release of the Development Permit.

A minimum Geodetic Elevation of 343.66 meters is required for all habitable spaces
including the parking garage(s).

A Geotechnical report is required to address the sub soil conditions and potential impact
on neighbouring properties. A Geotechnical pier review will be required at time of
building permit application.

A Structural peer review will be required at time of building permit application.

We strongly recommend that the developer have his professional consultants review and
prepare solutions for potential impact of this development on adjacent properties. Any
damage to adjacent properties is a civil action which does not involve the city directly.
The items of potential damage claims by adjacent properties are items like settlement of
foundations (preload), damage to the structure during construction, additional snow drift
on neighbour roofs, excessive noise from mechanical units, vibration damage during
foundation preparation work etc.

Door swing and travel distances to be addressed at time of building permit application
Travel distances are required to meet BCBC 12 for the pool deck level to exit stairwells.
This may require additional signage or an alternative solution at time of Building Permit
Guards are required for patio areas & all decks. The drawings provided don’t clearly.

A fire resistance rating is required for garbage enclosure room(s). The drawings submitted
for building permit are to clearly identify how this rating will be achieved.

Requirements of the City of Kelowna fire prevention regulations bylaw No. 6110 for
buildings greater than 6 stories are to be shown on the building permit drawings.

Access to the mechanical rooms at roof level are required

Size and location of all signage to be clearly defined as part of the development permit
Awnings over city property require an indemnification agreement(s).

Development Engineering Department

See Attached Development Engineering Memorandum

Fire Department

A central alarm and control facility is to be provided that is accessible from the primary
entrance as per 3.2.6 of the BCBC. The standpipe system is to be provided with a 3" drain
for PRV testing. A fire hydrant is to be located on the south side of St Paul St. within close
proximity of the building and located within 45M of the FD connection. Fire flows
calculations will be required as per the City of Kelowna Subdivision bylaw #7900 with a
minimum of 150ltr/sec flow. The fire prevention bylaw requirements for high buildings
will be required. Additional comments will be required at the building permit application.

Fortis BC - Gas

FortisBC Inc. has no land rights concerns at this time. It should be noted that land rights
issues may arise from the design process but can be dealt with at that time, prior to
construction.

66



6.5

6.6

7.0

OCP12-0015 / DP12-0198 / DVP12-0199 - Page 14

Fortis BC - Electric

Due to the overall size of the development, it is likely that there will be some impact to
off-site FBC facilities in close proximity. The applicant is responsible for all off-site costs
incurred as a part of this development. Any primary facilities that will be required on-site
will require land rights protection prior to construction or energization. Otherwise, FBC
has no land rights concerns at this time.

Infrastructure Planning

The developer should use the same vocabulary of streetscape elements / palette of
materials as that used for the Madison frontages (Ellis Street and Doyle Avenue). The
detailing of the sidewalk pattern in the Madison's case related directly to the location of
the entrances to the commercial and residential units so obviously, this will not be the
same as that of the proposed project. Nevertheless, the general character can be
replicated through use of the same surface materials, benches, bollards, vegetation, trees
and the curb let-down detail.

A Landscape Plan is required to be submitted as part of the Civil Engineering Drawing
Review that details the public sidewalk including: i) the proposed trees/plants (species,
size, etc), ii) tree planting detail (tree grate, structural soils, irrigation, etc.), iii) curb
let-down detail, iv) furniture and v) street light locations, etc.

The irrigation system for the street trees and vegetation will be the responsibility of the
developer and ultimately the future strata.

Urban Braille, as per the Madison frontage should be incorporated into the public
streetscape. The applicant is encouraged to use CNIB's resources and the City's
Accessibility Committee.

Application Chronology

Date of Application Received: November 2", 2012
Date of Council Deferral: December 3™, 2012
Revised Application received: March 4%, 2013

Applicant’s Public Information Meeting: March 8™, 2013

The applicant hosted a Public Information Meeting to provide neighbouring businesses and
residents with information and an opportunity to make comment prior to the application
advancing to Council. Council Policy 367 was recently adopted which provides guidelines for
appropriate consultation measures. Although the application has been in process long before the
policy was adopted, Staff encouraged the applicant to hold an open house to ensure public
consultation was conducted on the refined development proposal.

Report prepared by:

Alec Warrender, Land Use Planner

67



OCP12-0015 / DP12-0198 / DVP12-0199 - Page 15

Reviewed by: Danielle Noble, Manager, Urban Land Use

Approved for Inclusion I:l D. Gilchrist, A. General Manager, Community Sustainability

Attachments:

Subject Property Map

Sit Plan

Elevations & Renderings

Landscape Plan

Amenity Package Outline

Public Art Proposal

Development Engineering Requirements
Public Information Meeting Summary

68



CITY OF KELOWNA
APPROVED ISSUANCE OF A:

[1 Development Permit No.: DP12-0198 & DVP12-0199

EXISTING ZONING DESIGNATION: C7 - Central Business Commercial

WITHIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT AREA: Revitalization Development Permit Area

DEVLOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT: Multiple Variances (See Section 1. below)

ISSUED TO: 0754028 BC LTD. (Doug Dueck)

LOCATION OF SUBJECT SITE: 526 Doyle Avenue & 1368 St. Paul Street

LOT DISTRICT LOT TWP DISTRICT PLAN
LEGAL A 139 ODYD Plan EPP9526
DESCRIPTION:
A 139 ODYD Plan KAP87835
SCOPE OF APPROVAL

O This Permit applies to and only to those lands within the Municipality as described above, and any and all buildings,
structures and other development thereon.

O This Permit is issued subject to compliance with all of the Bylaws of the Municipality applicable thereto, except as
specifically varied or supplemented by this Permit, noted in the Terms and Conditions below.

O Applicants for a Heritage Alteration Permit should be aware that the issuance of a Permit limits the applicant to be
in strict compliance with regulations of the Zoning Bylaw or Subdivision Control Bylaw unless specific Variances have
been authorized by the Permit. No implied Variances from bylaw provisions shall be granted by virtue of drawing
notations which are inconsistent with bylaw provisions and which may not have been identified as required Variances
by the applicant or City staff.

1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1) The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in general accordance with
Schedule "A";

2) The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land be in general accordance with
Schedule “B”;

3) Landscaping to be provided on the land be in general accordance with Schedule "C";

4) The applicant be required to post with the City a Landscape Performance Security deposit

in the form of a "Letter of Credit” in the amount of 125% of the estimated value of the landscaping, as
determined by a professional landscaper and for the public art program;

5) The registration of a covenant on title limiting the use of CRU #6 as a Major Child Care Centre including

69




-2
DP12-0198 & DVP12-0199

dedicated play space on top of the podium to the satisfaction of the Interior Health Authority as shown on
Schedule “A”;

6) The execution of the Servicing Agreement and associated bonding for the Development Engineering
requirements;

7) Registration of a plan of subdivision at Land Titles Office to consolidate the two subject properties into a
single title prior to issuance of the Development Permit;

8) That Cash-in-Lieu of the required parking (35 x $22,500.00 = $787,500.00) be provided prior to issuance of
the Development Permit.

9) Prior to issuance of a Building Permit the applicant be required to design the building to accommodate Fortis
BC’s anticipated District Energy system;

10) Prior to issuance of a Building Permit the applicant be required to provide plans for two electric car
charging stations and a bike share program including 10 bikes;

AND THAT the applicant be required to complete the above-noted condition No. 4 within 180 days of Council
approval of the Development Permit in order for the permit to be issued.

AND FURTHER THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:

Section 14.7.5 (a) Development Regulations - Height:
To vary the height from 44m permitted to 65m (Tower #1) and 88m (Tower #2) proposed;

Section 14.7.5 (e) Development Regulations - Setbacks above 15m:
To vary the building setback for Tower #1 along Doyle Avenue from 3.0m required to 1.24m proposed for
portions of a building above 15m;

Section 14.7.5 (g) Development Regulations - 80° Inclined Angle:

To vary the inclined plane above 15m from 80° permitted for Tower #1 to 85.58° for western elevation and
88.65° for the eastern elevation and from 80° for Tower #2 to 87.07° for the western elevation and 83.09° for
the eastern elevation.

Section 14.7.5 (h) Development Regulations - Floor Plate Area:
To vary the maximum floor plate area for Tower #2 from 676m?2 to 822.65m? (Floors 5-13) - 770.63m? (Floors
14-21) - 695.85m? (Floors 22-28);

Section 14.7.5 (i) Development Regulations - Horizontal Dimension Above 15m:
To vary the maximum horizontal dimension above 15m for Tower #2 from 26m permitted to 37.8m x 31.24m
proposed;

Section 14.7.5 (l) (i) Development Regulations - Setbacks above 22m:
To vary the building setback from an interior lot line for Tower #2 from 15m required to 4.0m proposed for
portions of a building above 22m;

Section 14.7.5 (l) (ii) Development Regulations - Setbacks above 22m:
To vary the building setback from a lot line abutting a lane for Tower #2 from 10m required to 3.6m proposed
for portions of a building above 22m;

The development shall commence by and in accordance with an approved Building Permit within ONE YEAR of
the date of the Municipal Council authorization resolution.

DEVELOPMENT:

70



-3-
DP12-0198 & DVP12-0199

The land described herein shall be developed strictly in accordance with the terms and conditions and
provisions of this Permit and any plans and specifications attached to this Permit which shall form a part
hereof.

If the Permittee does not commence the development Permitted by this Permit within one year of the date of
this Permit, this Permit shall lapse.

This Permit is not transferrable unless specifically Permitted by the Municipality. The authorization to transfer
the Permit shall, if deemed acceptable, be granted by Council resolution.

THIS Permit IS NOT A BUILDING Permit.
3. PERFORMANCE SECURITY:

As a condition of the issuance of this Permit, Council is holding the security set out below to ensure that
development is carried out in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Permit. Should any interest be
earned upon the security, it shall accrue to the Permittee and be paid to the Permittee if the security is
returned. The condition of the posting of the security is that should the Permittee fail to carry out the
development hereby authorized, according to the terms and conditions of this Permit within the time provided,
the Municipality may use the security to carry out the work by its servants, agents or contractors, and any
surplus shall be paid over to the Permittee, or should the Permittee carry out the development Permitted by
this Permit within the time set out above, the security shall be returned to the Permittee. There is filed

accordingly:

(@) Cash in the amount of $ N/A

(b) A Certified Cheque in the amount of $ N/A

(c) An Irrevocable Letter of Credit in the amount of $ TBD

Before any bond or security required under this Permit is reduced or released, the Developer will provide the
City with a statutory declaration certifying that all labour, material, workers' compensation and other taxes
and costs have been paid.

5. APPLICANT'S AGREEMENT:

| hereby declare that all the above statements and the information contained in the material submitted in
support of this Permit are to the best of my belief, true and correct in all respects. Upon issuance of the
Permit for me by the Municipality, then in such case, | covenant and agree to save harmless and effectually
indemnify the Municipality against:

() All actions and proceedings, costs, damages, expenses, claims, and demands whatsoever and by
whomsoever brought, by reason of the Municipality granting to me the said Permit.

(b) All costs, expenses, claims that may be incurred by the Municipality if the construction by me of
engineering or other types of works as called for by the Permit results in damages to any property
owned in whole or in part by the Municipality or which the Municipality by duty or custom is obliged,
directly or indirectly in any way or to any degree, to construct, repair, or maintain.

| further covenant and agree that should | be granted a Development Permit or Development Variance Permit,
the Municipality may withhold the granting of any occupancy Permit for the occupancy and/or use of any
building or part thereof constructed upon the hereinbefore referred to land until all of the engineering works
or other works called for by the Permit have been completed to the satisfaction of the Municipal Engineer and
Director of Planning & Development Services.

Should there be any change in ownership or legal description of the property, | undertake to notify the Land Use

Management Departmant immediately to avoid any unnecessary delay in processing the application.

| HEREBY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED IN THIS PERMIT.

71



DP12-0198 & DVP12-0199

Signature of Owner/Authorized Agent Date
Print Name in Bold Letters Telephone No.
5. APPROVALS:

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT & DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT AUTHORIZED BY THE COUNCIL ON THE 23" DAY OF APRIL, 2013

ISSUED BY THE ACTING GENERAL MANAGER OF COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY OF THE CITY OF KELOWNA THE DAY OF
, 2013.

Doug Gilchrist, A. General Manager, Community Sustainability

72



Map Output

Page 1 of 1

OCP12-0015
DP12-0198

DVP12-0199

Subject Property

A

[P e M ke o e e e e e e e

e e oM Ak e de W wn s e o e

]
1
i

1
i

E[—PT ;

A
Pi_rrod

ICity of Kel

Ip\vna—mmmaﬂdmr:;mﬁ;

Map: 423 x 456 m -- Scale 1:2,500

2013-03-13

Toddgns Hlraltetummatdlanmsrlatinrnie aor sorrran Roraran Qo coNamea—=vervieow: NMandr'lie

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map Is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. Alf information should be verified.

2M013_.003-12



ELLIS STREET

CAR ENTRY FOMT T ==
SARASE (PROM LANE)

=
ey =
ATALLEL FARKNE 0
o LEVELS 22 KD 8 - SPACED AL PER THE 1

/% NN N :
¥ FROECT STATSTIES " P
2 ETE AREA =====dpTHESG B3, FT, (4 24005m2) BEFORE LANE PROPERTY DERKATEN ﬂ R
STATISTEES FOR THE PROJECT \/WW % i : mm
LATE AREA (8 LOTS TOSETHER) = 6. 080 5G: FT. {4,940) =.uwnn.
A S U L S SR T 1. (4198508 0 (T 578 MRS
2. FAR, ALLOWADLE = A0 WHGH EGUALS 40614209 32 1Y, (37,1804 44 METRES) +
) FAR ALTUAL = bl WHCH EQUALE 260202 55, PT, (208 d¢ METQEA)

. i i 3. OM LEVEL B TOWER ND, | HAD A FLOUR PLATE OF 6408 &% FT 484580/ 3
I AND TORER NO. 3 HAS A ALOCR FLATE OF EDS2 S0 FY. fo2zo5emi) =
uvl , e —————— e —

»
&
3
33
i
rd

o
‘%,7,

(THE ADDMCHAL FLOCR, PLATE SIZ88 N TOER 2 ARD SHALLER N AREAJ

4, HTE SoVERAGE POTE Tel® T TOIWERS AT LEVEL B & uﬂ.}.gwbuuuo.!..uanup_*!
i
L

THERERORE - BASD B FT/08P% 80 FT e 848 % GTE COVERASE (FCR THE 2 TORCRE &
THE SITE COVIRASE OF 1 SARASE, SOMMERZIAL BRASES, ETC. (AT FREH GRADE) 1 4206 &

(& JOFFEE, BALLROCM AREAE ON LEVEL 3 —-BiTe o Br.
1) OFFEE AREAS B LEVEL #hrmmmrmrei e LARB e PT

N .hﬁ_ﬁ*
4

3oaeEa .
DIMBNEOH GVER-
TO TOWER NO. 2

B THE 4 STOREY BODUM FLOOR AREAD:
o) SRIAT FLOOK, [COMPVERCIAL S5°Apad) — SIT S0L 1T
MEORBATAURANT, OGNNSR AREAS DN LEVEL——BOES S6. PT.

b THE B STOREY MOTEL TORER Ne | PLOGR ARBAS,

2 LBEBROOM BUTE (62 S0t ET) - 2B SUTES = 1869 50 AT, ]
F ¥ T L L o e 8 £ ] - 6 SR » i 24 FT.
13 $OTEL SUTES — 1546 Ea TT
"5 RESTAURANT - 3120 BQL T, " - o8
S R e * oM e
L I & RESTAURANT KIZHEN - 420 32 PT. | N e - e o eon
. THE 26 STCREY TORTR Mo, 3 FLOSR. AREAS, \— N e Sl Whbon
A A= T BESROCH BUTE 1L 100 56 PT. - 10 SUTES + D600 S FT. ey 1 290 - g $ofbpracnant
‘AT - 7 BADROON SUTE (| $5 BQ FT.] - 5 SUTES 8 400 50 AT, e Ty
& - | EEDROOM ELTE [S50 83, FT.) - 34 SUTES = 3420 3G TT. AUGLET 2 202 - GRES FOR LISLANH
=z
a
F] P,
2 BECROOM SLITE (70K %, FTJ - TSUTES » Qs SQLFT.
2 P,
K = 3 BEDROOM SUTE (|18 S0 PT) « | BUTES 13 34 P
LA IL'w 2 BEPROOM BUTE (2438 S PT) - 2 SUTES « 5270 Q. FT,

/i
5
]

.
B

%

gl

§a

H

e

&
j

i

R

+E

f:

|
<<<<§

a

£R prnk
8

!

g

ﬁ
W exrERR AL AT
_
!

Is

= 2 BEORCOM SUTE (1228 53, 7 ~ & KUTER = 10500 £ 7T, T s | |revmone
LEVELS |- 3 (SHADED : . 3 L R
PORTION OF BULDNE) w

CAR ENTRY FONT TO

1 GARASE FROM LANE.__ | 43
TO UPPER LEVELS h

B EXTERIOR WALL AT g
LEVELS B - b _
EXTERIOR WALL

N LEVELS » - T.

cHETgpany
!
§
:
g
[
d
&
H
E
b4
§
g
A

AN

g

CONSLLTANT,
M= 2 SEURAOM LB (24 SQ FT) - 2 MUTRA 2 BADS B2 FT.
| i e S Tago T

B no. - Exemcme Room anD Sea - 1660 56, P,

_S0%s
TSOA0"

52 TS
VAT

PRIVATE OFEN SFACE: il SONDOMARM

N THE ©T ZONNS, BALCONDS/DECKS ARE REQURAD ANCE THEBE ARE DNELLNG LNTS,
~ MK DECK SZ8 FOR A GNE BEDROGM SUTE (SUTES B 4 D) B 200 52 M, - ACTUALLY FROVIDED  Bp2 22 M.
- PR DEEK 8% FOR A Th [CR MoRE) BEDROCM suTE LTSS ANIZEIEREHARLI S BT Sa i

1]

2
/w q ACTUALLY PROVIDED = BOZ 30, M NOTH ALSO BEE SUTE FLANS FOR DECE 428
W = ervare oren srace 28 noTEL NoT R 3
LA TP ET 2o, BaLCoNER/ECKs ARS HOT REGEED SHCD T HOTRL RGGvE

fif=t 1

ARE NOT DWELLNG LNTS, FOWEVER SOME SUTES DO HAVE BALCONERTEORS,
LU ;% 3 Sumes nAvE SEoks peek AREa - sxam

- 6 % BUTEG KAVE DECKS, DECK ATHEM w 450 m3

ALL STHIR BUTES HAVE & JLETTE TYPE BALEONT RALNE, (GUARDRALNG
T AT CFEN FRENSHPATIO SLITNG DOOR)

e04 884 2500

8048340508,

FHONE
FAX:
gunBipoinl Ferstioh oo

N ADDITEN TO THE GPEN SPACES KOTED ABOVE, THIRE B & ROGF SARDEN AND PATO AREA ON

\
| LN

b= samroIo e g nacts TN ROT TR RAS

ARCHITECTURE

- » o =z
w PARKINE ! 3= mun
 — EROLND PLOOR. COMPVERCIAL SPAGED = 70m m2 apap ra4- 00 v 26O
T h ]l G FLODR. DFTLEB/EGMMERSIAL SFACHS = Se3og THEREFORE 2806 3 19 = Pbil | -
«f RO PLOGR, OPMEEICOPVERCIA. SPACES, - 110 12 ¢ OF 21 8TALLS REQURED POR ALL
i T VPR GARCECOvER G BPAGEL 456 ] COMMERGILL SRACES ON THE PIRET
] f—— £ CIBl HOTEL ROCWE - | FARKNE BTALL Tach “ Fuooms pEEmzEn
= A I C8 - b PARKIS STALL EAGH Tt
T B8 PARKNE STALLS MEGURED ooEssEE
— e

EARENG FROVIDED - SUMARY,
MM PLOCR - 31 RESULAR STALLY
T = THANDEARPED STALLS
Tm w Ergrronpi o
=1 s BECOND PLOCR ~ 48 RESJLAR STALLE
earTE TR 2 CAK PARKNS STALLS FROVEED:
7 N SALL cAR STALLS
/ ;

NN

poinis west

308 - 290 W. Redoay 31,

y

4
Abuatetord, B
vap 362

LT

?40
2

In

7
4

THRD FLOOR = 48 RELAR, STALLS HEESATPED PARKNS STALLS

1 HANGGAPRTLS STALES T17SMALL CAR PARKNS STALLS.
. EMALL CAR PARKNS STALL ACCOLNT PROFCT.
RS T IRASAIS RIS DOYLE AVENUE

[ ]

FOURTH ALOOR. - B2 RESULAR BTALLS

— 90 BALL CAR ETALLS ety _
= STRLS (oA 2 HI-RISES PROJECT
UNDER THE Gt OF CELONNAS RERURE- = |_|Im =°z>no -
MINTS, THS PROECT WOULD BTLL EE 184 CONDOWINLIME, COMWERCIAL
SHOAT 1 FARKNS 3TALLS BPACES. OFFIGER, |8 HOTHL
LOADNS SPALES = 4 SPACES, 2820 F10MIK [F-CB86m) X E-TY40m PROVEIED N
] THE SROUND-PLODR. FARKNSG GARAGE (< 365 &, FTIZBLMmT)} OOYLE AVENUE 4 5T, PauL STREET
EACH. [SUE & A% PER THE BYLAW; KELCWINA. BC,

BISTLE PARKNS REQIRED:

| CONDOMNUM SAUTES X 50 = &1 BKE PARKHNS 3TALLS
T2 HOTEL ROOMS o | FER 25 BLEEFNS UNITS 1 T BIKE PARKING STALLS
COMMBRCIAL SFACES - 63 BIKE FARKNS STALLS

[ [ uvaie

[sour | oo |
ECSREFAR dy 1]
0 BEE FANCHA STALLE RECRED Loxenn 1

f
|
t ﬁ«\ \V BT BETOLE PARKING BTALLS PROVICED ON THE RRST & LEVELS OF THE FRO.ECT DRAWING TTTLE -

S sy Lol DA R SITE PLAN
1 i D’

, e 007 STATISTICS
ﬂ . y.l_l ,ﬁ\ erx._.mmﬁm WALL AT

IE

SN
N
\7y
lgssff |

l Is

e e et
N

1 PYE]
H-RISE TGHER 70 THE THCGOm
WEST OF THS FROECT-

.

THE MADISEN El = S P mwnm.wmﬂ -
a » /La,waam - — e | s o
Dm_._..m PLAN ks — — DP-1
> Sews —-DOYLE AVENUE— — o 1204 \|DP-




75

= e e e ety = e |I== = e — = T—er
GAR, DOOR TO SROUND FLOOR. ? T 7 g [ =] =lF =T = s | B - AT
PREPERTY LNE AREA [ FOR 11 CARS) AR DOOR 1B WG R, BT PERT 7O —————— e B e S A L PR TN N
NEW PRGFERTY LINE PARKNS STALL SARASE BROM LANE — THE LAMNE 13 AFFROK 20T
o NOTEI SEE THE LANDSCARE DRA T U LEVELS ] OB AT THE DOSR Ta BARA
G Eerm) w._.momzmw. ETE. ' —L ANE MADISEN BULDNG SARASE WALL
FRGFERTT LNE nlE Proars D RECURED LANE -0 faeTBACR T
SRTLISHT ark 4 L T
SVER THE CITT T Lo 3 .Hx,\mxn._xj_ua OrTde ML e (LANE DEDICATION; ~ e % T ovE
SDENALK {F RECURED) H i . [ Ve _ B [N I by —erl et . (["earass oo
GTY SERAALK LA TE fim | TAWTED LNER \ D.vq\ e K BT N AALL —— %ﬂ ETARS E %%.
o1 . " ! AL SRLLE SrEmG N AL | FaR eas sChv b 3 { B \ ETARS PO o o
S 3 Spaak b .\\ 1 | T N/ 2 MR 26, 202 - RS
. 7 \. i ] H MRCH 5. 200 = EEVERD
....... t i X, 25 200 - MYIED ARD S3AD X
‘‘‘‘‘ | M a7 VP = g
= oed] - RAMP [SLOFED " :
, =o= N e M -
) Il [* : RESER B
== —= P13 008 - KEVERD ISSLED.
P ] ﬁa\.. oy
o o o | g | mrem ] -
H = [£5] 4
- RAM® 3L 5
i +— PARKING SARAGE -panser by 2
52 CARS FOR COMMERGIAL SPACES AND HOTEL
cwmm_ FT. b h
g (MEZZANME CVER) ] 289" A~ gl glor o b Bu3 | purr g ey " ggradd]
¢ KK FOR Fiagar & (DM IANEY mn._uué T2BEm] | T2100mT| (2 106 | 238 ER=T |
i ®ekes V= B, n 22 o8,

ELA EE 2.

: .| ;
ERVILE Hdr graor | arer | gt e - . . - T § H
ELEVATGR . - gl X
W lmm STH WE [ = =r M E R ) ¥ N (3] B B ! m
H o =i gy
2| Lag B2 BIKE SPACES [OERE
8 O THE PUBLE: m F
| BIGE SPACES e w
< THE PLELK. E i
H
<
kY omo 3 i
: _ | S5l
E S| | susssEman bl
g CRU #6 2| peeSSEE (D
£ R
i ) pog | puornd s | poo DAYCARE [Eanend
m : T 25 |(21C0m} | | T2 Team] | T2 B n
& 265C 56, FT. —_— gl
m oo HAN LK FENCING O g
3 s BETHEEN COLLMNG o &) e _ p $H
z TABLES AND ety i »w
e [ BEAERZIo CRU. 43 CRI b4 S 1 Ny E i g gaes ron i §is
w W PROP WEVEL =) 21 INGL mLogR AREA 2 ey
E (ARE) 1280 6. =T, 1990 S FT. s - g o&n ORET EXT T
' %g. B i Eaci £ DOYLE AVENUE
oty e BAREICATH 141 1
> | | d | [mm - 2 HI-RISES PROJECT
T 1 H i ; [ : I i Po Cakemm stLant [ L1 0 | | ! i B o . .
P A N N = 2 e M g | R A
ALK jH i H F i [ d i H H SDEMM || 2 HE HE 161 COMDOMINILME, COMMERCIAL
| | rRoPERTY F I SPACEE, OFFICES, 26 HOTEL
o indN i ind 11E oy
A 4 | : DOME AVENLE & ST, PALL STREET
LETABOMN - T - =5 ! E XELDWMA, BE.
S | PARALLEL PARKING il = .ﬂw
H(nﬂ. = o _ /Al:j\ % STALLS —— s THE ST, PAu SFREET, STREET FRONT, P PANTED LINES - ST 2ORAALE _ P
oy T v/ E3 B E 3 ! B & & A & & T &
EIE% VEL | PLAN w ST, PAUL STREET U‘ﬂﬁﬂwwn_n LESEND
MNARY LEVEL I PLAN _ 120 RESULAR ELED STALLG REN
LS5 = [-o" PARKING STATISTLS - SUIMMARY A HANBEAPPED TS STALLS LOCATIEN N B N CAMETER FHEEL-
CVERALL BUELDING AREA AT LEVEL | = 41403 56, FT, (2846650 ma) LEVEL # | - 97 RESULAR STALLS ITSMALL oaR STALLS {1 ZRam ToRhne eReLE DRAWANG THTLE ,
L THE JrBE DS TR THE SE OVERARE) IHANDGARRED STALLS 062 3TALLS) 25 PARKING STALLS FREVIED : PRELIMINARY
| copekant seces ol ibmL L ity e A n e srae s CETEE CoNGERIS W Eos sxa, ros e
SRIUND b - 5
ADD VP TO B215 5Q. FT, (16271 m2} PARKING = LEVEL | 2 - R Pes STATle }75 sTALLS R v Aals [t L PARKADE WALLS SHALL B2 FANTED WHTE. LEVEL 1
SPACE NG, | - | 85 BA. FT. 27 RESULAR SUED PARKING STALLS 21 SMALL CAR STALLE 34 STALLS FOR COMMERCIAL/HOTEL PARKNS 2 PARKADE COLLMNG SHALL BE PANTED YELLOA e = PARKNS FLOOR PLAN
e P B STALLE LEVEL # 3 - 48 RESULAR STALLY T n TOR RSDONE PaRKNE S T ERET ok LECEL 5.8 AND 4o P i GROUND FLOOR
BPACE|NG, B - (256 54 FT. - ] 3 R
e 2 SMALL PARSNS STALLS [HANDEAFFED STALLS Hv.j sTaLLs|  Z2ETALES TOTAL 4, LENTHE 1¢ THE FARKADES O ALL 4 LEVELS ARE 7o 56 " Y AR Panene ( }
EPACE NO, 8 - (05O S FT. L2STALLO NTOTAL 50 SMALL GAR STALLS. EGUR LOADNS SPACES - 297 % @ X B2 HSH ARS MEST THE LATEST ENCINEERNS STANDARDS FOR
NG, b - 2,080 5@ FY. o 4 - BCRERLTRR =T, REGIRED AND PROVIDED [SROMND MLOOR) LECATION ND DESREE oF LLIMNATIGN, SR - COMVERCIAL RETAL UNT
=r ) BTELE PARKNG EEMEL Y 4 EULAR STALLS =, LANE SOF EXTERIOR. BXIT DOoR SHALL HAVE NO (COMMERCIAL SUTE/SPAGE)
_BIB a4 TT. (T ~SeLE ETALLE + SB TFAEES LANDICARTED SIS Bl STALLS TOTAL BIeTCLE PARKNS REAMRSD EXTERNAL HARDAARE.
JCORE ¥ - 95| S, FT. T e AL B eE A o8 30 PMALL cAR STALLS. 52 REGURED Fom THE PUBE . s " &, THE 2 FRONT DESKES N BOTH LOBSES SHALL DE TLADR, LEVEL ELEVATION
LOBEY /CORE #2 - 2155 53, FT. SPALES MEIDE GARAGE) u 25 BTALLS (TOTAL} a5 REQURED FOR RECDENTS /B0 SPACE! MANNED BY o PERSON AT MGHT ANR/OR HAVE 4 IS CORRESPONDS JOB NOD - SHEET MO
STARS NQ, Pblre—---801 &G, FT, ; iR eE N CAleL EXTENEIVE GLTY COVERAGE AND NTEGRATION T& $44 450 METRED
ETARS NG, PBZ.—— 58 FT. TOTAL COMMEREIAL B OOR AREAS TOTAL BEYCLE PARKNG PROVIDED FITH MONVIDUAL SUTE SYSTEMS. (SEODEDE)
BTARS NO. PES-——81 Sa FT. Tevm BB FoR wBTORE, . AHERE PERMITTED BT THE BILDNS CaDE ALL
e BUALL & FLOOR LEVELS, LEVE | = B FOR VETORS, ToR w Ha -
EOEE SO T, (827407 ma} e ==Teh e (55 SPALEE CLTSDE 55 ShACES NSDE) EXT DOORE AND ELEVATZR LOBSY AALLS SHALL ]
i TOTAL COMMVERTIAL/GFFEE SPACES - e poird ) essicere HAVE SGME SLAZNSTHNDORE) N THEM,
TGTAL - BO27 3. LT, (2%240 mal 30301 56 FT. (2206600 m2) LEVEL 2-5 Ew“_waupbhmw.__lﬁ,\annwnmz ?

FLE NG+ CABENERALLADDABADN BODPRELOriA H-RISENDR-SHANFLOORFLANY |1 16




©
~

METAL SRLLES 77

B gEToAK I [
mhm._ -

2299 L 1.
ROFERT NER PROFERTY LNE fanam METAL BRILLES N SPENNGS
LNES ! . . PEESTORAGE — . ——l AN E - . NesnenRTE I — — e § NN T
BRYLISHT ANNNES- 3 e KBS /
Rty b \

[
{

. u..,uu; .N._Qni uhﬁé 215 .. N._bﬁ.a _,mu.ﬁ_.a _,ﬂD,WL n.uﬂw.w_k.m%wv _Mw.‘_.o.w”_.._h
_U}N_A_Z@ GARAGE -2z

(3624 5en2)
& GARS FOR HOTEL/CONDOMNA PARKNG

» &
- Bl I 254" [t B f-e-

ROCMS

258m ﬁ._oo:__ 1229 2100 | (252w | S R e nm&.mw.“sw ., e e
; 2 £2)
= 1 -of |
- ¥ se | se sel e se.
WOW, . 2007 - gaﬂﬂg—g
— gzgtzﬂz
o A
B | revisions,
w i
> e B
1]
> ] P
< 3 s
13,
m o S| sz y 25
M PARENS ~ RAME BLOFED. %vw\ \# tm
’ Do B B %
o) ; ) s NWWHm _. Sm w
; i P /E eﬁ m
| e il [P O O O e — 7 m= S5y
} F % o U@Dnzu wﬂun pr mmmmnﬂw R TR TR 7 2 : . -U mﬁm w nllog
5, pgo : m— | ey — 3
—1 — { ok ) gerlonTs CERCE &8 Y B —
.WMMVU 3 .w%a _ /@D D@D D@T _ &..t & 3 N feumLic Rt M @L! ,hw_mmu_b T %vo\ L = mu
: _ oxs 1] OFFIcE # CFFICE 92 b ki ag _ Q &y
NN To 3ND FLOP = ] by 0 STARS P33~ | :
N | m ] R| \aad FLoor aT3 56, PT, 1621 5 F. 1 2ol | SCTLEHT AMNNGS (ORI }1:
new o - = = jl .’. I |8TARS PSR 7 u T SVER, 2DEAALK,
~ L L W1 ]|
= e T FAR R T T T T I |
ﬁcz o 1.\Jr ..\JJ@,R: SREMNALK _ _ _ [LNFEPR] ST UHE & k. DOYLE AVENUE
| i it , i G R e s o | o S
- h £ ! L - THE MONACO -
o [ B | | | =] | | = BT

7 151 CONDOMINILME, COMMERTIAL

DOYLE AVENLE & ST, PALL STREET
KECWIA, BC
—s5T. PAUL STREET N
IMINAR nmnﬁrouﬂwucx
SCALE . 3/82" = [-0" LNE | i | ATLEVELS
OVERALL PLOOR AREA LEVEL 2 - H820 SAFT. (8.586.208 ] "ACTUAL HESHT OF
Evvimcit e e ool iy 5 ! = DARKIES AND B PN AT ERSE
FoR ALL 6 EPACES (NLLUONS RESTALRANT S T
AN ETCHER) ADD U= T BS55 BGL FT. (562528 m) SETED CONCERNG + o TEL g 4 '
srhie e, peme LESEND SEIKEE A M B TR TS o8 5 AR PRELIMINARY
47 HEGULAR SIZED PARKING 5T A "
g e - | HANGICAPPED PARKNS A s J 6% 1N DT EEL- Sl e e e & m .Nuunwfn Brian LEVEL 2
BE35Sa T, (921448 ma LA e ST CHAR TURKNG CROLE 4. LBHTING N THE. PARICADIES ON ALL 4 LEVELS ARE T e — — 2 LS L e FLOOR PLAN
< O EET THE LATERT ENENESSS STANGARDS FOR LOCATON
LRANT = EGRED OF ILLLMNATION,
RESTALRANT - 625 £3. PY. BRE STORASE FOR REGIENTS COMMERCIAL SPACES 5. LANE ZI0E EXTERIGR EXIT DOOR SHALL RAYE NG mnmmm‘mm%zzvu k|
HOTEL LAINDRY - B2 56, PT. B BOYCLE PARKNG SPACED HIG - HANDISAPFED PARKING EXTERNAL HARDNARE. RESTAVRANT !
LOBDY/LORE 6l - 178 26, FT, PR ATE STORASE ROGHS STALL &, THE 2 FRONT DESKS N BOTH LOBEISS SHALL BE LeveL s 3
LOBEY/CORE U2 - 358 &5, 7. A A R e MANNED BY & PERSON AT NGHT AND/OR HAVE I —— T T
STAIRE NG, PSi 298 S@. FT. | PRIVATE 8TORAGE ROOM S~ SHALL CAR PARKING EXTENSIVE GOTY COVERAGE AND NTESRATON
ETAIRE NZ. PE2e--rrmeipB &3, FT, STALL ATH MDRAVIDUAL BUTE SYSTEMS. COMMERCIAL, Iy XBNO . SHEET NG -
BTARES NO, P55 mmme— 2, PT. . 7, WHERE PERMTTED S7 THE BULDNS CODE ALL LOCBBIES AND iV
gy o CRI - ORI RETALT, EXIT DOORS AND ELEVATOR LOBET WALLS SHALL HEMAT TN pARKNS 3y
HBLE RS o . (COMMERCIAL SUTE/SPACE] HAVE SOME SLAINGINNDENS) N THEM, L PO oo\ oo 1204 Uv W
196 5@, Fr. (B0 26 LEVEL M1 K020 f
TATAL -— 2226 SQ. FT. i}45504 ma) l

R A 1 O




N~
N~

3
]Ilpl_ PP WETAL GRILLE

REQURED LANE
WDENMNE
== [LANE DEDICATION]

AVENUE

——~DPOYLE

5ot s
i ~ o .
»\\\\J\’: CONCRETE MLl 1 3 .—.)-mm. P54 3
NES ES 9 R.Buiga T AT
re g : £ m“a%_ e
: = k e
. = - FRMIT APRIZATICN,
i ( 1A280H 2, 206 - MdiD
i 18 20, 26, P ETS 23 a0 50 - o .
T e e | [*F e
- Bt 14 Bt Voo g B | dowr [0 ol g 551 7 Jo| [wame- P
O uqﬂ Z2T00 u.dl (ZToom (2700 5 270cm] (27G0m;  (35%m ‘U._B? 12750 LEmL-—] {ta. oA beem, g
2554 — CANNG 507, 30, 2000 - VD D UK pot
e m}mrwzm m.}m}mm o o T N O e - Ny B B
19 CARE FOR HOTEL/GONGOMUM PARKNG i % %ﬁ A R i
— b m‘\v [ o
1 N ALY 3L 2008 AMD ESED
ore ol e b b s b s S, 53 v, = il T N i S,
2100w | (13EAm) 2100w T2Eemy [T2100m) || (2 100m | (22T 2100 | (100 | (258 | TE10om] | [(3.100m) | (25em T (2100mi T (2743m L AT 1% 2008 - RVE) 10y SIS FOR
— Ty TG Gt
= == R n A .H m ﬂ wan s s aoie,
L* NN, T 2007« REVISD AND IE-SSLED FOE
se. | se. | so. . 6] sc. se. s | se e . sc. sc. oY iy Wik e aw
N i ot - i
by REVISIC,
3| 20t
3 vech 3 s
.H nﬁ /ﬁ.imu ROGM /.&Nurrn. I
i R
n
&2 L
—_ - T4 % T
- =24, i Mo do. se. = JCONSLLTANT,
, . o | g Lo | I BLEVATOR 5 wm ,
. - v | prioriidr peir | pan | gt Z-cr J i H
AR B.._omﬂ N b= T e e o - LOBEBY | NERE k%
et [ B - panred—| v | g | guorr
RESTAURAN H 2 rﬂﬂi xnz\“” \
BDcE OF RAMM -] A NDINS |
3 RAMP i1 5% oy m m
_ " = >4 e
Y panTES | 7 s N EH m
| 5 H 5 5% . W
P ANTEDH N | sck — ABHER 58
|=xTERICR WALL [T B T M CORRIDER = -l-j m m H
Bean o7, | oz | oty eegt | S | oo g gagd | seavrll YEST N R
2 STORET RESTAUGAT RN L A e I e N R e ‘
45 SEATS ON \RPER LEVEL 9 iEm + m
Emoomea
—_ aannn =T VENT R OFFICE #7 ks .m “ g
T | = 1
. .o 4 | J \o4o 86 FT. O H]
LIE (ARC 2 £ c - SFRICEHS :
g 2D PLODR - RESTALRANT o) = O i3
NNR B s 0o oo B e PR e
IS AN xR0 i ———

ROECT:
T T T DOYLE AVENUE

2 HI-RISES PROJECT]

PRGPERTY

sﬂ_ﬂm @ @ sTARS mﬂ, @u %@ %

- THE MONACO -
161 CONCOMNIUME, COMWERGIAL
SPACES, GFPICES, 1B HOTEL
RaoUe

DXOVLE AVENE & ST, PALL STREEF

RELOWNA, BC
—-=5T. PFPAUL STREET (o, [ wvme ]
SCALE ; 3/32" w -7 m
GVERALL FLOOR AREA (LEVEL B) - 37,42% &2 PT. (3, 47650m3} LEGEND
EETED coNCERNS, BRAVING TILE |
COMVERCIAL SPACES ON LEVEL 3 PARKWG - LEVELIY N
ALL b SFACES ADD LB TCH 45 RESUAR SIED PARKRS STALLS m u B T L PARKADE MALLS SHALL BE PANTED WHTE. PRELIMINARY
22318 & PT.(TI226 m2) | HANPCARRED RARKNG STALLS 2, PARKADE SOLUMNS SHALL BE FANTED YELLGAL
OFFEE N2 4 - 880 50, FT, 50 SMALL PARENS STALLS W VETER STALL FOR THE 5. SLADNE Buul, B8 PROVIDED BEY/SE PARKADE AN LEVEL 3
SHEEENg il pal=l o S TACE . LIEHTNS M THE EARKADES 6N ALL 4 LEVELS ARE TO FLOOR PLAN
GFFCE NG 1 = 1040 56, PT. BIKE STORASE/PARKNG HE = HANDIGAFPED PARKNG WEET THE LATEST ENSDEERDIS STANDARDS FOR LOGATIN
TR W ELT BARCING SPACES 3T, eGSR LA
2280 89, FT. 29 BIEYCLE PARKNG SPACES ETALL = LA U B e BT TR SHALL HAVE NG
ERNMATE STORAGE ROCHMS S6 ¢ EMJEL GAR FASENS EXTERNAL HARDAARE.
UPPER REBTAURANT - (360 34, FT, TaTomhes ROOH STALL & THE 2 ARONT DESKS N EOTH LOBBES SHALL e
HEETNG RGOM - 3290 30, FT. STERAGE ROOM CRI. - COMMEREIAL RETAL UNT HANNED BT A FERSGH AT NGHT ANZ/OR HAVE
SERVING KITCHEN - 556 Sch BT, [CorEREIAL SUHE/APACSS EXTENSNE COTV COVERASE AND NTEGRATION
Db 5o T WITH NOMIDUAL SUTE STSTEMS. 108 NG . SHEET NG
e s A LRy miuR LOBSY AAELS BHALL
TATAR x 8206 2o FT [Temend) HAVE SOME SLATRGIANDOHS] N THEM,

1204 ||DP-4

FALE NG. - CASENERALCADTGA OB DR RELON T 1 A8 BV oL EVEL ST LOGRPLAN 1 B5

Pl EAST HDE WNDOW cOLMNS



274" SETBAHER
ﬁni T mnqmv}n.n
=Ll 5= REGHRED LANE
mmmhmm,_. NaW FROFERTY LINE (LANE DEDIEA TN, LL f
T T T agr evARS /| ROOM FOR B BRES T —

L= . — S . . b
ETANE EBl oily  (TOR RESDENTS} ] = A= aw)nﬁ/ull

NGY. 2%, 30 = IRAED NS {ir 3
BRI e
ez PN R e

N

& SHL W, 20 - AnD LD IR
UepEa ARER o finz 2 sToREY Bl CARS FOR HOTEL/CONGRIPAM PARKNS e
MEETING ROOM v %‘\\ A, 8, 200 - 5%%025
gl pugt  pugrtorplet | pu3  peimar PR - golgh -5 a-
\ f 2.700m | (2705mY | (2700w (238m | 12500m] 1.239n} (2700m: [(258m: |(: ZE RIERE Y |ERET) —Nm. LAY 312008 - REVELD AND ESUED 1GR T
— i AT ATUCHION
ayun Nt i o 82 i j == —_ wm,. . RAAY 5, 2008 = FRVERD_ D BALED
S por e ! ", o e
£ . i - g WAL, . 2008 - L Y—
ge. ac. TN e 1 ErS se, . 80, £ 5. _ e, sc. sc. FAEES sc.
N\ | _ ; NV 207 - RSP 1B KD IOR
/ \ | . [ e A A 4 ool
u ; d 1114
Ky & o] ] TOR oF sLaPED-J "
= / i b ! # { BLEC I ! il b
Zz - ol ve |l RooM Gl MECH, N m
PINOH I i :
w| / N _— b i m T A i ROOM m v
: 2 H
> PoTle |
.A =Y o m H J wa
y MES se. B L4
mmn en ey =0t nrw, Sl e gugh| mior M W..m<0._.0n .w
wli lkmrmupqm,_.m Toom) n% TESEmF (2o (2, o -+, WOBE 3 &1, AR
ERN 2 — | [t | oo | w.‘,Q;tv.w\A. o
H 1 .
b ol i o 7
Q M s
g LEVEL =y
nU . o ANDNS m m
s N S 3
A 20000 ) M
i s [eee SR LY
£
—
N P b : DXy,
o || >R
OFFICE #& . Ayl mw? IoEnasma ()
=3 -, - o
N moeeg +— %
ORFCE %2 = maiem — m
- 3 i
40 ST —_—
STARS O
L seTBACK——" PROECT,
DOYLE AVENUE
2 HI-RISES PROJECT)|
=sar= - THE MONACO -
W1 SONDOANNIUMS, COMMERCIAL
SPACES, OFFICES, 128 HOTEL
ROOME
2 AVENLE & ST PALL STRET
KELOWSUA,
ARY LEVEL 4 P —ST. PAUL STREET
SCALE : B/92" = -0 [owe, | wvae |
[scat. | sopere ]
LEGEND EX0TE T
OFFLE sPAGES 1= EaRenG - LEVEL 4 LEGEND EETED concBing
CFFICE ¥ T =2 G, 1. 50 RESULAR SIED PARKNS STALLE . | PARKADE WALLS SHALL BE FANTED WHTE, DRAVWING TITLE |
OFFEE ¥ & - 2294 o5, PT, | HANDICARPED PARKNG STALLS k | Bt N CIAMETER WHENL- 2 PARKARE COLUMNG SHALL BE PANTED YELLOW,
oFFCE ¥ 4 - [HS Sa.FT. 50 BMALL PARKNG STalLS i} cHAR TORNNS CRELE 3 GLAZMNS SHALL BE PRoVDED BETNEEN PARKADE AND PREL Y
A we Y s sonve IR S e U S, IMINAR
FICE * 11 - S0 502 FT. o
Frrie < 1 - 1040 SR T, BKE STORAGE/TARKNS M- ) EELT T2 LATLST BNSHEERHS STaiDARSs FoR LoGATON LEVEL 4
TEE S0 Tr reveaon may 37 BKE PARKHS SPACEs HE - HANDICASPED FARKNG = Ll B BoriroR SN BOGR SHALL HAVE KO ELOOR PLAN
PRVATE STORASE ROOMS SralL . EXTERNAL HARDWARE . e
T e — R " . THE 2 PRONT DESKS N BOTH LOBBIES SHALL
| ReOM BC - SAIL CAR PARKNS WANNED BT A PERZON AT NISHT AND/OR, HAVE
EXTENSIVE GOTV COVERAGE AND NTEGRATON
CRIL = COMMERTIAL RETAL INT ATH NOMDUAL SUTE STSTEMS.
(EOMMERCIAL SUTE/SFASE} 7. WHERE PERMTTED BY THE BULDING SOD= ALL
EXIT DOORS AND ELEVATOR LOBE'T WALLS SHALL
HAVE SEME GLAZNSMINDOWS) N THEW JoB NG - SHEET NO

1204 |\ DP-5

LB NG, - LVPEER rLE KB B W ECEPCE O A, HARLE DR 3LV LA DORFLAN || D8




79

[ THE MADISON T BASHITE CONDOMNUM

ﬁm.ﬂommmx_m: A A.W.
T% WALL AT LEVELS & - &

” _— Mﬂw@nz)rrh. LEVELS 4 -7 U
g _ \\ ._m.h.nm.ﬂm“.a_“ow “ORER NE WMIL _K— k_
v =)

UPEER LODRY

_ eeLon
] N
| FOR LEVEL % 6525 53, FT. (6l5.488m2} oR LEVEL & ZND FLOOR AREA
_ — AMENTIES OF THIS LEVEL: UTE SLHBRWLE = »
PTNESS ROOM AND £FPA - | 225 54, FT, UTE L = 38 H -
— L . 1 PLUS A MEZZANME OF 690 53, FT, oVER  burp [ § lae, oy 4 =
4 _ ” “ | n RESTAURANT/BALLROCM - 200 56, FT. Qn.n AES -
} . RESTAURANT KITCHEN - 930 3, T, omm
i I CORE AREA, RESTROOMS, WATNG ROGM, i 3 i
\ | H,_n ETC. - 2545 5. FT. ECBREOM — nmoﬁ_.
ROCM GARDEN AREA & T ﬂ; ~TikE i
Am\o ;i i i el i %ﬁb_ﬂ 2760 52 7T, (202 570m2) Frefembors, £ 3 £IAme R 1O FLooR
| T 117 EREL 95, 7
/¢. i I _ N —— , 3 mum,.:.m\...“m.um;m - VPPER FITNESS SLUB AREA
B BTORET HiSH POTRAM-— =
/0 EVELE S -5 LEVELS 4 - OLD PROFERTY LG
RO BTN F TH CASON \ 25 ey
4 TN LR AR S R e ProreRry e Rampe e
HOTEL = HETEL N, 3200 = PEVISED AND M= GEUED FOR
Au & of GRVELOMEAT FEAT ATFIEATION
/ "% LANE BELONW TONER No.|2'“/3c 3T Tapiee R
A EOPERTY LiE = (L] & CONTOMMNLM mﬁuwdﬁmﬂ)nq e 1
MEN PROPRRTYLME L Sy Uy Sy Ly YU S Y YU Ay S 3, 302 - U 10 SECUNON
PREPERTY EE{W/&, N“:”Mq u._._r.nU ﬂ\lmqmvmzn%:z I5E) AUBLET 2 200 - £S.£D ROX CBOLASEN
TREES N T T : - — I - - — REVISIONS:
: ?&..e i ! - s e e O IRl
] I 7 - {
£ N STAR R i LeAYS 4 £ TR e
m_ ] 4 - e % ; Y MR T
0T : P &
He o R 17 Rty
LARSE RECKS b e | POSL = 1Y CONSLATAN
HATERFALL RN A a..w.. \”wv
. ROCK FEATIRE. W — e SEFLAS &
L
T = ) ¥ il
! == I X 7 S
B m e Y T 1978 5@ & #
s = : :
Fod . B E
ey > F <
il
[, Sl Fad
1
T | )

i

I
T raEmiTa T

ARCHITECTURE

PHOME  BR4-F3d-RGS5.

FAK:

B04-B4-1508
eusgpoiTivmestarchoom

CORRIDOR

g
oints west

& A CONCEPT GHLY, SEE LANDSCARPE
Ci E|
T T

3
i /
W 14 ! \ 5.
m _ nmwcﬂv M mamcoERnn
J MECH. EH
[ i Coun B, e
: w L L] D D D@D ] il + I3 RemREAE H
5 e o L4, L5 1 £
Bl - | ! ] (4% VR R ox pg I £
il = [H 2 nmn_ Bl e : EREs orem v :
52 TS ofosy T Ee sz inza= v IR
1 i % = e = 22 H
K R e , , e e
L4 i W i = ] s l mm oRe . 5 [te M@ - o
H sgpumar = P i - I -8 % = | |povLE AvENUE
mmﬂ_nz Al T (B el o Ué B 1 () v 53— | |2 HI-RISES PROJECT|
a ” ey ] y | L2 Ll g [l - THE MONACOD -
r _ EITCHEN / WOMEN M, mﬂ { = Decker N 288 + HATER 7 Wﬂm 11 | | 81 conoounmms, covmercia
o I o) < e , Ve s | ] £ oy g lomtk soos sl BEARS PrmeRR T HoTRL
a | 25 pe O Ll 2 ﬁw y _ Iﬂ%‘m_. — ] .||“1 W ﬁ I 4 o DOnE AVEAE & T P STEET
I3 s oo IR Ph o S VSSRE P E==a PR |
o ap e AZIL m\ i f ven ACa e RS ”
7 FITNESS CLUB/SP, e
ﬁmimmtmv_ﬂzmm _ur)zqm'\_ ; S1e wﬂm&WMﬂMﬂmﬂ T Q(m_n/ ; 1t b STREAM R == vﬁ.wt st
: ~ ] % ==
P e e RAR e ~ — X enpNG FooL =1 | |PRELIMINARY
TOWER NO. | - 22 mﬂom_m%\ [ pLoTR TVERE e 155 25 POOL DECK
NEW CURVED A A 4 e =l | |FLOOR PLAN
[AREED) PROFER o L &7 L.H#.v e
LINE m%n 1 “|> ._ GYER 5 I:na,..,rrw “ _ W —] _lm<m_l m
S ST et i HW e e T
S i = S o = . L L S , o Y

PROPERTY LINES:

/\moo« BARDEN AND PATIO AREA s 29400 S&. F¥: . T . JoB NG« SHEET NO ¢
m LEVEL 5 (AND &) HOTEL AMENTY SPACES m E: 1204 lem
SCALE | 3/82" = -0 28 HOTEL ROCMS OVERALL —_s T, PAUL STREET "

8638 5, KT, (G423 m2}

FLE 13, - EASENERALE ATV OV ECTA LT e MR G B GG L LR LA | B




80

"ROFERT

THE MADISON

—B4 SUTE CONDOMINLM
-] & STORES HieH

WALL AT LEVELS & - &

WALL AT LEYELS 4 - T

\llw STOREY HGH FORUM

STATSTICS

TOWER N&. |

PER FLOOR . 526 54 FT. (387.704m2)
LEvEeY-B

& SUTES PER FLOOR X 4 LEVELS

= 92 SUTES,

26 STUPK/BACHELOR SUTES AND

26 ONE BEDROCM SUTES

SUTE SCHEDULE

mgﬂ.xuhggﬂq.«msoi.m)nimruﬂ m5¥
SUTE v - 486 26 ET, [ONE BEDROOM SUTE)
SUTE 'Z' ~ 82 541, FT. [TAS BEDROOM SUTE)

& SUTES FER FLOOR LEWEL

e

PR 0199

<

=
] TOWER No. 2 = A
PER FLOGR: 8,855 50, FT. (620656ma} |
e LEVELS & - B
] Unﬁo_n GNMﬂ K A | wm.uw_._.wmw_.mmmm_nm_bomxurgm_.m
[ T 1 i T 1 32 ONE BEDROOM SUTES 1
52 T BEPROOM SUTES m
SUTE SCHEDULE .
BUITE /- 82 S0, FT. (2 SUTES PER PLODR) 7 52 2. 200 - IpaSED o R-SLOMITED ok
SUTE B - 58 5. FT. (2 SUTES PER FLOCR, m IE. usn.smswmm-r::;-_aw”m_mg
SUTE & - |360 36, FT, (2 3UTES PER FLOOR) ) L
2 \#ﬂw — LANE BELOW-— BUNTE 17 - T8¢ G, FT, (2 SUTES PER FLOOR) oo I |l
%mﬂcﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁmhmnﬁmmﬂu o CORE AREA - I | B 56 FT, D
g -8 2555 &G, FT. i F
P | wd P L
¥ LINES. T l-
= |_slg TOWER NO. 2 - 80 STORIES i
FREM EULENE FACE OF THE MADBON Bl 16 CONGOMNUM SLITES IN TOWER. NG. 2 E &A@.\
H“.«.M_._nn BULDNE FACE OF THE MONACS = i3 OA \
i ShrEen Tho TRgRTRTY L ~ X o ST
AN ﬁ &7
® M,w ﬁ@w 1360 5G, T/
NS TONER NO./| - 22 STORES SES R,
g & HOTEL SUTES N TGWER NO. | e | s e o%r
: ; Ferich vl &
&, 4
_ F e \.y\ﬂ// ) — 7 &S] 7] A/e 7 Aupa....x.. et LY .
wu _ e G N [ - SICTLISHT TRELLS AND COL O g it
iy | b ee oL ] emal raer < : ) Sm i
z B S5 ] 7 2 — 7 2 i e e 50 ¥ T e m
T R /UJJT' T1 1 JW,/ m 8o’ sa, =] & o WFL
v T : ke I — =] g
% AN B e R ; D Etitl:
SZL h _ H s )
- . = pNAY &§ 7 == TEO SQ. FT, pozomy +— ]
w .. ! | ] fatlling smims —
4 j D el =  — m H
o 2
m | ; : = e = of O iy
o | |_ ? r—————] = - - _ & | i Mﬂﬂ_ A O i
f T i BEEon DAGONAL sa. Fprpen | 7 ELEYATES s AL PHENSRY
7 - DMENSEN l_. ...... PROJECT:
y "y L A s (e e U o DOYLE AVENUE
seeTon A | o Al _V'A aN| | zm . " By 2 HI-RISES PROJECT|
i o S o 2 20 sa. b g - THE MONACO -
E 7 P T ) } e 181 CONDIDMINLMB, COUMERGIAL
K o v BPACES, GFFICEE, 18 HOTEL
_ . 58 T ROGKS
E S, |18 G, BT, POYLE AVEMLE & ST, PALL STREET
D " KELOWHA, BC
_ V 4 o u
| WLETTE BALLONT .
_ / hy -
H /&Fd\\» T ETAR DRAWING TITLE |
PRELIMINARY
—— i RN TYPICAL
(GVER ANENTY A FLOOR PLANS
ARES BELEH fa HOTEL : FLOOR 7-18
- AY ELOOR AREA P CONDO : FLOOR 8-13
.8 To 8TH FLOGR
i ) N
g d — ¥ — J
QW\ . ~ e e — — T 108 NG SHEET NO
nmvv m LEVEL T =[5 & voreL surss pem FLoor N FPAUL STREET— w LEVELS & = [B & conpompum suTes PER FLOGR 1204 | DP-7
0 - = ; . T X & FLOORS = 64 SUTES
-~ SCALE 1 B/32' a0t XD TLOORS = T3 SUTES BOALE /AT = -0 { 16l EONDOMNUM SUITES OVERALL}
R Tevmac




y -

BECTION A

] | m—
1 THE MADISON

BE

54 SUTE CONDOMNLM
e l6 STORES HeEH

Tl I

e _EXTEROR NALL AT LEVELS & - i

| ————-EXTERIOR WALL AT LEVELS 4 -1

\\)m.ﬁqmm_um HALL AT LEVELS |- 3

LEVELS & - 15

PROM BULDING FACE OF THE MADMGON
TO THE BILPING FALE OF THE MONALD
HOTEL

LEVELS 4 - 7

TROFERTY LINEE FROM BULDNE FAGE OF THE MADISON ~
TS ThE BULDRS FAGE OF THE xoz)hN/

—LANE

1 .25
TS5 ™

BELOW—

STATISTIES

TOWER NG. |
PER PLOOR | 3,024 3G, FT. {46&675m2)
LEVELS & - 22

& SUTES PER FLOGR X 7 rn<nrm/

= 56 SUTES, =)

28 STUDIS/BACHELGR SUTES AND Bl
28 ONE BEDROOM BUTES

SUTE SCHEDULE

SUTE ' ~ 4B5 8G. FT. (STUDK/EACHEL DR EUTE

SUTE V' - 486 £0. FT. (ONE BEDROGM BT

& SUTES PER PLOOR LEVEL
TONER NC. 2 |
PER FLOOR - 8245 8G. FT. (TI06Sm2
LEVELS 14 -2

T SUTES BER FLOOR X & LEVELS

= 56 GUTES.

24 ONE BEDROGM SUTES

23 THO BEDRGOM SUTES

SUTE SCHEDULE |

SUTE A2 - I3 B, FT. {| SUTE PER F e
SUTE B » 380 G, FT. (| SUTE PER FLEPR,/
SUTE <2 - 1225 3, FT. | SUTE PER Fy,

SUTE P = TBO S@, FT. (2 SUTES PER FIj =
SUTE E - || & 8@, FT. {| SUTE PER. Fl .
SUTE F - |500 S&. PT{ 3UTE PER FLOOR,}
CORE AREA - |1 B S@ FT,

B.2% B FT.

W0 048/ (uiploraa

A2
71632 )

ﬁ N

|
e ‘
- - i
& " TOWER NO. | = 22 STORES =~ §

TOWER NO, 2 - 30 STORIES

Bl CONDOMNUM SUTES N TOWER No. 2

4

FLAT ROOF AREA

B
/ﬂ‘\\r 128 HOTEL SUTES IN TOWER NG I w \ \
&
3 w\. n / / 2600m MAX, DIMENSION A8 FTR BYLAN &\

7 5q FT. 485

|| e 8- soema

ZEC0m HAX, DHENSO) AS PER BTLAR

G&%

Fool BELSK

OCICHE B 700 - D KO CEVILOMHAN
Pt ARUCATON
AUGLGE 2 300 - KRED FOR DILIBON

REVISIONS,

JHE DAV § THE FOHRTY 0F
W ARCIECTLEE 48D WAY RGT

i GeAin o IMoHeD b

CONSLLTANT.

COA-BIABY
©04-004-0508
PrgEOITmrTACOn

ARCHTECTURE
PHONE:
A

B
[F]]
points west

200 - 200 W. Relway AL

Anbotatord, B.C.
vzB 2857

AREA BELOW

BROECT

DOYLE AVENUE

2 HI-RISES PROJECT]
~ THE MONACO -

01 CONDCANNILIRE, COMMERLIAL
SPAREN, BFFICES, 118 HOTEL
ROOME

LEME AVENLE & 51 PALL STREET
KRELOWWNA. BC.

DRAWING TITLE

PRELIMINARY
TYPICAL

FLOOR PLANS

HOTEL : FLOOR 17-22
CONDO : FLOOR 14-21

—— ) — ——— =il e

H@W LEVEL 16 = 22 o HOTEL sUTES PER FLOOR N N
Vd SCALE /32" = 1-0" X T FLOORS = B6 SUTES
(128 HOTEL BUTES OWERALL)

W LEVELS |4 - 21 1 coNDoMNUM SUTES PER FLOOR

X B FLOORS = 56 SUTES
(l&] CONDOMINUM BUTES GVERALL)

SCALE + 3/32" = 10"

TLE WD, - LSRR CAGTIGRD B0 KB

JoE N, SHEET NG

1204 | DP-8

RIEGERLEV LSRN |



C

THE MADISON

[ —~—54 SUTE cONDOMNLM
& STORES High

EXTERIIR ALl AT
LEWELS | - 2 {SHADED
FORTSN OF BULDNG)

EXTERIOR, HALL aT
LEVELS 2« &

rll\nx._.nﬂﬁx HALL AT
LEVELS 4«1

PROPERTY LINES

—VLANE BEH.OWN—r

STATIBTICS

TOWER NO. 2

PER FLODRL 7490 3Q FT. (695 B44m2)
LEVELS 2 -28

© SUTES FER FLODR X 1 LEVELS

v B5 SUTES,

14 ONE BEEROOM SUTES

7 "HO BEOROOM SUTES

SUTE SCHEDULE

BUTE A2 - 6O 5@, FT. {| SUTE PER FLOOR)
SUTE © = V52 &, FT. (2 SUTES PER FLOCR)
BUTE & - {880 8@, FT. (I SUTE PER FLOGR)
SUTE H - |35 34, FT. {| SUTE PER FLOGR)
GCORE AREA - ) B 54, PT.

1490 33, FT.

5 SUTES BER FLGOR X 1 FLOGRS = 35 SUTEE

82

/bupjajomj _.

A

4

DP1y-014

m/éz%bl.%

B CONDOMRUM SUTES OVERALL

TONER | - 22 STORES

o MELON

SECTION A

ELEVATOR

HOTEL ROOF ) ﬁ

ROOR

AREA OA s
&
4
e

F TERRACED AREA
BELOW

FLAT RO/

)
[EIRT=N
A

O SR,

154

SLAZED CURTAMN
WaLL

TAl

TERRACE LEVEL M u%
B
WO

TERRACE BEL2W

Jieer

3

o

¥ &,
Tla PFLAT nnnm\wfn»\\
r &/

Z

ﬂA)
5 s FT.
. B
(===
= I\
SEeTiaN
o, /rkv
2.
&
2%

—sT. PAUL

STREET

X 7 FLOCRS = 8% SUTES

_lm<m_lm M” - Mw 5 CONDOMNLM SUTES FER FLOOR
w SCALE : 3/22" = -O"

(1el CONDOMMNLM SUTES OVERALL)

AR 4, 700 = JEVEER AND REILBMITED FCE.
DEVELDHVENT FIRT ARZATON,

OLTONR . 10K - BHED KCal DRV
AUGLET 2 202 - B Fok REULASN
FEVISIONS:

WY HEUT BTRLSS W TTEN FERVASON

CONSLATANT:

ARCHITECTURE
PHOHE:  B04-004-8565
B4-L34-0505

m
Upmp
e

FAX
e

points west

FROECT,

DOYLE AVENUE

2 HI-RISES PROJECT]
- THE MONACO -

W1 CONDGMINUME, COMMERCIAL
SPACES, OFFICES, 28 HOTEL
ROOME

DOVLE AVENLE & ST, PALL STREET
KELOWNA, BC.

T

DRAWING TILE |
PRELIMINARY
TYPICAL

FLOCR PLANS

HOTEL : ROOF PLAN
CONDC : FLOCR 22-28

SHEET N

DP-9

KB NO

1204

TLE 15+ SR LA T S RELErA

R EGRET e




83

o~
>
Mt
)
M i 2= ?
- THE MADISON [T 54 SUTE CONDOMINUM Ly
A =~ & STORES HIGH o<
| STATISTICS A
TONER Ng, 2 AW
A ﬂ ,7 PER FLOOR: 6725 SG. FT. (821.36m2} /
I I LEVELS 29 ~ 30 Ty
7 ” m EXTERIOR WALL AT LEVELS & « b Py Mcm..ﬂ_.mmmvmﬂ FLOOR X 2 LEVELS M
| = 3
7 == M EXTERIOR FALL AT LEVELS 4 -7 4 Tha mmhﬁ.mﬁ} BUTES 0
; : = ! T SUTE SCHEDLE P R 200 - 0D D AT 1
| i | H - DEVILCPMENT PEIMT APRICATION
| | = _ | o STOmEY e PemLy bl i ottt £ vour e EELAS IR
| T ! T CORE AREA - %0 56, FT. W B B i Rl o e
” W ” ,r ,,w & TE5 SG, FT. OCTOMR B 2B .ﬂgem,d‘z_
7 [ | | HT ,O‘Efupuaunn. .-Su”.ﬁ%mm%w_w
I I JEGOT SARE Cd ) = 1.
1 | ZET = "
R o T2,
TOMER NO. 2 - 80 STORES SR
&6l CONDOMINUM SUTES CvERALL Y 2 2008 .E.Wae )
S0 Bacmns
—_— NE BELOW — WY IS 208 - IR O S IOE
A s
WhAR. R, 2006 = A AND B0
SROPERTY LINE ﬁ%ﬁ% IR
I REVISICNS:
= & ﬁ B A
It LT ROOF OA‘ % WY ST EXHSS WHTIEN FEBSON
. AREA
_ N pr N4
_ N /r?v N
!
_ e, 4 NS A
_ ACN 2985 s& 7T,
| e &
j < 3 =
.W _ HETEL BELGW N Ny S Sm m m
z u d A / 7\— © i m w
18] P ol
242 3a. PT. 1E
> . g _ =& 551
o o =
< | coR EEEE o0 -
» " , gEmomEn wed  E
W :HH%: : i : 2 sime T~ §
> _ ’ . 3 = m H
M | i ] — = K DECK. O m Wa
o | _ i . 5 £ AT — .|imm,m$ O s
H 2 il %) g -
7 _ g : _Panevirins ” rrrrrr = PROECT,
i - DOYLE AVENUE
N O yoeypuanspyusmypemappuy —_ { 2 HI-RISES PROJECT
SECTON A ._ ——— - THE MONACD -
_ / 51 CONDOMINEME, COMMERGIAL
| Miﬂpﬂmuu. CFFIGES, 120 NQTEL
_ ‘ DOYLE AVENRE & ST, PALL STREET
b ..@ 7 KELOWWRA, BC.
| R e B, NG [T R ——
_ = goom ovee EX N T
e [y — ]
k | TERRACE LEVEL M N,
_mv -] /ﬁ\nm\v DRAVANG TME
N PRELIMINARY
K TYPICAL
| Ed \ Pl || e
\ I TR e V% ¢ CONDO ' FLOOR 28-30
N Y
./. O |
~— — —. — R —

..... : — — N S —— —_ — N o e RND .| |G
—=sT. PAUL STREET mnv EVELS 2 sures 2R FLook 1204 (DP-10Q
FeALE | B33 = -7




84

COLOVR BOARD

AN
LEVEL WO | - GLEAR SLAZNS

EULDING PANT COLOURS: =oEND 8
GELEUL KB, |- Gl AT BEST Er BENJAMN HMOORE e EE———
S.hi.nn.,w« - GF. - CONGRETE PN - COLOVRED UMESILINT GANrT SATLAVEREE OB T
COLOUR, KO 2 - 5AS HARSCIR BY BENJAMN MOORE T Ao BULDNS
Colol = FC - a5 GE. = CONCROTE COLIMNS: HAVE THE FERMESON OF THE i1 OF KELOHNA TO BB
GOLOVR NG, B - CROVIELL SREY BY BENJAMH HOORE P, - PRDOR TANEL EULT A% SHONN
COOR - HE - 2 ee - " 3 FLOOR LEVEL NGL1 & 10 HAS ELEAR ELAZNS
£ = S 4 FLABHNSS: b 2 FREM FLOCR LEVEL 2 AMD UF, ALL SLAINS & Ta BE
COLAUR NG, 4 = KENDAL CRARCOAL' BY BENUAMN MODRE T -
COLCR - K - B 4. S COLOUR DOARD FOR BULDRIS COLGRS,
METAL ROOF COLOUR:
COLOWL NG, B « WA 6T
k) — b

LEVEL N2, 32 36 - BRONZE TNT
HNDEM FRAMES « BRONIT

. W13 -0% [ DuPd 044

Al BN SN EL K

HT
BOTH L AND TGN LU

FROM LSHT 8CURCE
ATTRON SR - 87X &
CONGRETE oL

e
I

I A N A

.
- i = TS :
4 y =)= M= =M BaLconrs = 8
_ SO e [ T s
7 T | | r IS s -
g L HD O P R R e M
mw ) B==|==HE_ conenere am N Lm Sm i
oiE - —1 H | == | HIH FANELS —4- g Q-uE H
nm "rﬁ.ﬂm.mmnmﬂmmﬂl. A = E=== === =ls= L0 b ] m nmmoR W
ENLARGED DETAL m i e HH L i|n DETANCE SETHEEN THE 2 TONERS- L s B H < “E- W mm m
ERETE T P p 2LLOAED MALE =TT le MWH 00 \lnmzuumrﬁ#mwzmo,‘vﬂmhrw.. \ RG] m".-mmmﬁ w
avEL B - HoTR. RooMs 0 o
BronzE CoLnD M H . ] M Y < % :-m M
Hﬁiﬁ q TIT ulw 1T LNERRE ST ooy pEck AvD BR[N] = w.m
Ty . A - ERTTT O i
\vz s sy peee e i e e, L
2 e Q. iz
JR e S| IINTHINERIEE
SR -
S T T T Roac
i 3 = RANTARANT, 2

DOYLE AVENUE
2 HI-RISES PROCJECT
- THE MONACO -

481 CONDOMINIUME, CRMMERTIAL
BIFACES, OFFICES, UE HOTEL
ROOWE

N ]

m

=]
|
y
i
|

E;a |
il VN
il
[BE|

1
()

OONE AVENLE & ST PALL STREET
KA, BC

ﬁi

GLEAR: 6LADS sTomEmENT Ty T
£ X 2 REVEALS CAST MO

CONGHETE

NATURAL, UN-PANTED [GRE Y]

CONSRETE PRSH » CLOLUMN BAZE

SNLARGED DETAL. .
SCALE VA 1 -0 it , -
ik N EENCRETE
MOTE AL coLIMN BASES ExcENT THE Crs i L
JEAR THE B TG T8 3 TareRe ane e

'HOSE ENTIRE COLUMMS ARE IFAINTED
ZEERSaRET T S e BN ST N,
1204 ||DP-1
SEALE 2w -0
. T




85

GOLOW D, 2 ~ Sy HARBOUR! BY BENJAMN MOGRE
Srn:. e -

coLowe W, B 1 GRET BY B LA MOORE
RS KOTEE

DECK RALNSS ¢ FLASHNSS,

COLOE N, 4 - KENZAL CHARCOAL B BENIAMN MOORE
COLOR - G - 6

.
METAL RO0F CoLouR: 2P
COLEUR NE, B = Wi $ard
COLEA - STONT SRET
SlATNS,
LEveL no 1+ GhEAR SLAING

Po-oM3/ QzPB-gg@ q

LEVEL M2, 3 - 36 - BRGNIE THT
HNDOM FRAMES - BRONZE

\|d|ni<uu!.>u1m
ol HORIZONTAL AND VERTIDAL
T . REVEALD N CONE PANBLS
i ——" ELEVATOR FENTHOUSE
J#v
__. AL DALEENT
L ! ENLARSED DETAL
Tt SCALE VP =
L TT R rTez SRTAN. ook GUARDRALNGS
.\_\lonznanﬁcﬂizuz)F nﬁﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁ
— — t%
=tuEsy. gt
(- 1 eﬁ g
u S0y,
= = OEEEERERE ¢ g
= = Bl =
u u C i
= i
1= - O mmﬂ
TE : O &
L -mﬂ.—
ROEC,
HIARTAY DOYLE AVENUE
[ T 2 HI-RISES PROJECT
_ ..m|_.___ HEELIFR - THE MONACO -
TP B oo St Bgraman e
WTLEN TR SHCYLISHT ) RODME
FUALR SVER ST PROTERTY DOVIE AVEWLE & ST, PALL STREET
: i | BTERALK AREAS RECWHA. B
ST, PALL STREET—— [oor, T meweraze — |
— .._\.. M E TR
3 ey canrvans %mmrﬂwﬂzﬁr | Py © T ]
CREPRONT MNDOPES: i 3 ERAWING TIILE |

! SOUTH
SOUTH ELEVATION BEALR coner o —ge | ELEVATION

NOTE ALL COLUMN BASES EXCEPT THE ONES
HEAR THE ENTRY TS THE 2 TOMERS ARE
TO HAVE A NATURAL CONCRETE TINISH.
THEGEE ENTIRE COLLMNS ARE PANTER LANO: SHEETND .
COLOUR N, B, SET COLOUR BOARE ANP

COLOURED ELEVATIONS, ._NDL. Utldw




86

Al
© .
R
LESEND NOTES: COLOUR BOARE AM <\
CP. - CONCRETE PANEL 4 THE EKTLISHT CANORY CANTLEVERED SER THE BULDNE PANT COLORS ) __ —
FivE 1T BEGEtoN BF THE £y F KELONA T3 B2 N e
58, - STOREFRONT GLAZED PaNEL e d 4, 20 - B0 ot
Y ) R )
7 S0 PANES G = CONCRETE COLUMNS 2 Ws.rhn.n)wmm,\:mc_“:”u. | & TO HAS CLEAR SLAZNG COLARND B Bk S SR v %" o L w2 .E‘mﬂgﬁﬁ“{a .ﬂu””
COLOUR NG, 8 - CROMNELL SRET' BY BENIAMN —GONM - o 1
| 5 Eevator FENToEE NP, - MNDOM MANEL 5. FROM FLOGR LEVEL 2 AND UP, ALL SLAZNG 5 TO BE Cololm - He - o5 D
H 1] HORZENTAL AND VERTEAL BRONZE TNTED "
[]rremeis i oz 4. SEE COLOUR BOARD FOR. BLILDNG COLOURS. e
! DEOR. TO RION A~
ARA—) NOTE: MOST of THE COMCRETE PANELS |
e [ ! 1 [HALLS N2 2OLiE) ARE o BE EOLAR N, 3 - Y1 82T srenm skmr J m_
H 3] AN R I CONCRETE GOLOUR 16 COLOUR NG, 2. SLAZNG, |
hovmso-mmtomm e THE |15 FOR LEVEL 5 AN 1P EEWEL NO.| « GLEAR SLAZNS 1
L | == u= LEVEL NG 2 - 26 - BRONZE TNT L
oo 1 | — i DR MRAVES = BRONZE i
HE.EF ————— - s T8 o B g
"hﬁhﬁil‘l,l.l = = = d
HE.gEr! P, ] oo A O = M
nhﬁhp.gr'i:].:i = o I O e gl
H CONGRETE N
e ad-remppma, AL =1 e 1 e B d.
I8 AT T o — L M
CONGRETT
HEﬂ.'aunErLa. — s | ) o —_—n e pee |
I EHIEENIE I .
Somsmmonns | B et e =l _ U |
HE:E|.| | o S e | I Ml ﬁ — e VYR MOTEL RSOMS M
mw "E.Ejkﬂ o 2 | a _ e e,
SASS DET
"rﬁr:..i - m | irll ; j— |EBr._,.knF_E.|m w 82
e -t
3 Yomwmenmy o B e B v g | s, o M
E il L I K BeLcoins ——1] | L] K L f ¥ e ]
H e e e = 8 e ) s . EVER TR R, ﬁ H
R ] 1
m nEaF.l (i | T | - | — S ot | o - _ e Y = STTEL ROCMS, ] M W
g J = il g K ! B i1
mw lovmes-gogoma o o B o B L MR o of conl = I s e ld — R TR R, mmmmm
H e, & ke : Il —
Lw nEn..EEI - = o e B | | = | o e = __ —_— e PR - O R, m mm! m H
: e 2 e Es
A EIEgEi i i E . 1 | 5 g :
leve i -mmpmma, L e | e LR n e,
[ CERRS e — ST e MEmrmeeE T = CTURL Al s g c m
1| fomn L L HAH H HEIN L[ L sl Y i —
A 1 L O o s — e HEWES B - HATEY, MBOMS
FLAT Roor ALLOWABLE aNGLE =
{ .. L L O L — L] L [ PR T e m O i,
A B T 3 TokERE L= L = —_— b 5 s T ES
Lrics | Ao/ FREARTY p m
1 ._l L U] il [ CELEMED PETAL ] 1l pre 1 8 BER
Y LANDECARNG A8 kbl S - — —_— PR e,
i i i — i i b
: e | 25 a R s,
| L POOL DECK AND . oLadd Dt bi FROECT,
. A_\ = et M ROOF &GARDEN RAUND: £tk e |gmunﬂo§.§ DOYLE AVENUE
L 2 HI-RISES PROJECT
- = THE MONACO -
181 CONDOMNMALS, COUMERCIAL
E T ﬁ SPACES, OFFICES, 128 HOTEL
ROOME
i DOYIE AVENLE & 5T, PALL STHEET
] YELOWINA, BT,
nuEEse | -
. : N A

-x!.unUOt!zliﬁE!
N COMC. MALLE
Pl THE FRAT LE? HAGAT OF TrE
ENTRE AT OF THE AEST COMGRETE
AL LY

WEST ELEVATION

KB NG SHET N
1204 |DP-13




87

-
S
—_—
(=8
L. &
i
mlinshimu AL '
{ - e o ——phm S 9
\Ir!.)nmv v‘..ﬁ.& d
__ Ll M {—eLevaToR FENTHOZE w
or = ko )
: i A |
] ] [ A I
AN fi l M
L fous =
. H ax il - HH
i 10 4 700 - D AN
R o Py
ol I S = L H | N e Mo
7 T NOTE: MEST OF THE CONCRETE PanmLs | N
Sl SANY - ; SR SR e | e
.ME” [ CONCRETE COLEUR 15 COLOUR NO. 2. PR 270 - S R ASRET
= | ] THE |5 FOR LEVEL B AND UP U1 2 992 = D FOA LSO
L L1 m _ COLOUR BOARD
" m BULDING BANT EOLOURE:
i i M L - COLOUR WO | = LAY BEISE BYY BENJAMN MOORE
H_” EOLOUR = 0% = ||
ELOUR Ko T - Al HARBOLE BY BENIAMN 1a0RE CONBUTANT,
T H LU = GOLGUR NG, B » CROMAELL GREY BY BENAMN HOORE
Calor - ke - 03
Hiiigni il DEGK RALNGS 4 FLASHNGS:
EOLOUR NE. 4 = 'KENDAL CHARSOML BY BENIAMN MOGRE
LUHH | H L COLOUR - HG 66
METAL ROOF COLOUR:
LU | H COLOUE NG, 5 - VA 80T
" LSOUR - 'STONE SREY
CLAZING,
11l - == r LoVE 40 | - GLEAR SLAZNS =
LA ] B HH LEVEL NG, 2 - 26 - BRONZE THT 73]
H WINDOH FRAMES - BRORZE e i
B ” 23
AR | W =g
- H— H H 1 =1 =TT bl
e Ly i T -
. . —_ A | BE T ]
oraTE on j
T =
3|
| == = ] -
z gy o $E
11T t\lm%‘.nmwn.mm ANELE AS PER p m m
111 J|>né>r>zmru.o._h4 DESRIES
SELELIEE L= == =L __ ROET
Rl el e D
=" L
K SEEL A SLASS BN ARSES DETAL
. 1 ! SUARDRALNG oy 2 HI-RISES PROJECT
DECK GUARDRALNGS 1 1 EGNDCUMLIAE T HOTEL ROOUE
g AN 1] B, I LT COVMERGIAL BPACES, OFFIGES
rasnE Tt —H \\ - N GENGRITE HALL CONSTRUCTED BOMETHHE 1, P REET
2 m il PEST PROPERTY  LKE THS DETAL y BOE ABLE & 31 A STk
i | X HORUZONTAL METAL: d_ — i
3 m _ FROVERTT [t fOVE | enuitroszn
m y _ coNzRETE CECK: E T
T A
3
L. 04 DRAWNG TILE,
%

g NORTH
NORTH ELEYATION ELEVATION

SCALE = 20000

1204 || DP-14

T T




88

S
iy
=
'
=
N\ 3
T
T — e
R e <S5
rLarupen —
W e )
= s o
o I S
il il . e Eﬁm
et e [ EEEW 4700 - Myt ano wcadny
- i 2 292 - 1ty o -
\n Bevon oy === S8 _— [reh E!RM . ) :
# . ks — . E e el 5
7 T PP e me i R
| \ raTEE T el e —  — e, 4 mesopwral
- Eru‘
=ITE T q
T2 eoneRTTE ATRUCTURE — | — | e« YT X = RN
e w o - I Lﬁ&l_,-ﬁnﬁ..w
e SuTE e . b
= = ST (R -
e e 2ure — __Rn.h..ﬂunuqsrw n
— o 8
e s g - amporw u_m
= o I——— =
s —_ ng m L& [ w g
S — i E....Euirn m i e m m W
e [ — | e - — . — EEErM R W
il " il [E N E.srm Bl m m 21
[ — oo £
s | = = : o e WS ()% -
£
m i - w i —— EE:Fm flEgEaaa ..m m
N suTE cure H suTE I 3 w .m : m
T POOL DECE SUTE suTE - & 3y
STE SARDEN se e s E.lihﬂi[” p 38
RESTAURANT/ | — /| &ﬂ;ﬁ I il il .m&j N m.
BALLROGM B TonERs TNESS CLvE AToRASE —\ .,..«.uu i a FROECT:
R i - THE MONACO -
mw Ty DOYLE AVENUE
feenn PARKINS ShRASE AR = 2 HI-RISES PRQJECT
= B | eesreess )
- — = p- i S wle 1. COMOMNS, 28 HOTEL Rooke
e — R T o DOALE AVENLE & 5T, PALL STREET
fe ong @ PARKNG GARASE 1@ e 3 - e A w KELOWNA BC
== [+ T i T
PARKNG, SARAGE fose, | pnwweras o
By e SRS 1l pe= ol B R, : E T
i —— T i . | =d 125 . B | LR B 3 T TR
e o . = - ——— CRAVWNG TILE »
TONER No.1 TONER NO2 _ SCHEMATIC
22 BTORES FSH GOVERALL 50 STORES HSH CYERALL

& oL suTs B CorDorRM ST SECTION A-A

1204 (| DP-15




89

/4
]

SUTE D ovescoroom st

TG BRUARE FEE

mc_l_lm } THO BEDROOM SUTE

il B& SGUARE FEET

. bx I’ o SUTE A2 = || &3 SQUARE FEET
= % Srr
<l
[ R i ) (]
M BEDROOM T TR Wi I |
Be X4 —
I ] M|BEDROOM :
s
@ | A
ERM.) .

Fand

ot
T

113 CARNTNG 5 THE RONETY O poNIS
WEST ARCHTECILRE. AN MAY ROT 2

25 X @ wm mm m
) & i
e Oés & T o s
a&..% m
o

P

PROJECT,

DOYLE AVENUE
2 HI-RISES PROJECT
5 - THE MONACO -

1 CONOOUINILIG, GOMWRCIAL
EPACES, DFFICES, 24 HOTEL
RQOMS

mc_l_lm m ©ONE BEDREOM SUTE u% GA,\MM

BB SQUARE FEET

DOYLE AVENLE & 51, FALL STREET

KELOWNA, B,

DRAWING TITLE

PRELIMINARY
174" SCALE
SUITE PLANS
ABCA&D

mc_n_lm ¢, o sEoRaoM suTE

1960 SRUARE FEET
SUTE € ~ |38C SQUARE FEET JOB N SHEET NO
BUTE £2 - | 825 SQUARE FEET

CONDOMINIUM SUTES || 1204 ||DP-16

FLE Mt + CASEMERAL CADDS SKINSOTF KL HREEDR-SSATES) 1) 46




90

ROOP BELOW

THO BEDRCGOM SUTE

SUTE F

1500 SQUARE FEET

STOR.

EX
EX
ELEVATOR ELEVATOR) MECH.
== o]
ELEVATOR
LoBBY
i
% L BTN
i R
n e 7
B
A
O ¥+
‘mvv,
a0
M. BEDROOM
e X 2o

CURVED Wr)nmnv]\\

CURTAN WALL
ELECTRE FREPLACE

TERRACE - LEVEL 12

PR-0:d¢ / DuPio 0

&
SHELVES i D

A%,
- ,w%@
OO

TV SHELF OVER

K FREFLACE M@

THS BEDROGCM SUTE

SUTE E

Il & SRUARE FEET

&

SHELWVES
RALNG OVER

LARSER DECK
ON LEVEL 2

CONDOMNIUM SUTES

TE s - CABEBRAL CADT BT KEL S

CONSLLTANT,

ARCHTECTURE
L]
FAX:
pesGpolciewsstzcheon

oints west

200 - 210 VK. Rabusy BL

Abbotatord, B
V28 262

o)

FROJECT:

DOYLE AVENUE

2 HI-RISES PROJECT
- THE MONACO -

RocMa

DOYIE AVENLE & ST. PALE STREET
KECWNA, BC.

[oc€, T srion ]
[eea | yyorw

[Sam, 78— ]

DRAWRNG TITLE |
PRELIMINARY

14" SCALE

SUITE PLANSE & F

SHEET NG »

DP-17

o8 N

1204

RGP T s




91

GUARDAALL ~ GUARGRALNG

mCm-__.m ® TS BEDROOM SUTE

980 SQUARE FEEY

2 ELEVATORS

=]

=T

A
Dot /DVPD 079

A, G, O - HEVEID Ay Te -
i
NAY ﬁg.%ﬁﬁmm%
o R e
REVISIONG,

CONSLLFANT,

PHONE:  604-004-£500

ARCHITECTURE
Fk: €04-804-2508
pespotivmmeintuioon

"
oints west

P

PROJECT-
DOYLE AVENUE

2 HI-RISES PROJECT)
- THE MONACO -

181 CONDOMBILNE, COMUERTIAL
EPACES, OFFICES, 128 WOTEL
ROCMS

DBOTLE AVENLE & ST, PALL STREET
KELOWNA. B.C

DRAWING TITLE -

PRELIMINARY
1/4" SCALE
SUITE PLAN G

JOB NG SHEET N

1204 | |DP-18

CONDOMNIUM SUTES



92

PLAT ROCE
AREM BELO

mc_ﬂm I THG BEDROOM SUTE

| 135 SQUAMRE FEET
THES SUITE HAS 2 DECKS

2 e STORAGE RM.
S
H [=]

ExaT EXT

FLAT ROCT
AREA

CONDOMINIULM SUTES

mc_ﬂm L THCO BERPROGMW SUTE .

=

TS

___“.“_
T

L/

—_

SR
00
SRR

|36C SQUARE FEET

A
m..%¢?" l @

ot

~ “w
L

250

islde%

A

R -0 /DuPp -4

/| DPOYIE AVENLE & ST, PALL STREET

12 4, 200 = FENSE AND E-LEMITED FO
TEVILGAVENT it APUCATION

CCTOM B N - EUE R DSEICAENT
I ARCATCH

.
§.888.~1ﬂ5%%§
e
.—.—12%.5%%55
e

NI

ARCHITECTURE

oints west

205 - 200 W. Rabewy 8L
Abboteford, 8.0,

P

ROECT

DOYLE AVENUE

2 HI-RISES PROJECT)
=« THE MONACD -
181 COMDOMNME, COMMERTIAL

BPRACES, OFFICES, 128 HOTEL
ROCHS

KELOWHLA, BC.

DRAVWNG TITLE |

PRELIMINARY
14" SCALE
SUITE PLANS H & J

JOB NCY SHEET NO

1204 ||DP-19




93

LANDSCAPNG OR POOL
TECK, 5EE OTHERS

PODL
CECK

LNS| oF CECK]

THREE BEDROGM SUTE
AND A MEDIA ROGM

SUTE

|ATS SQUARE PEET
THIS 2UTE HAS 2 DECKS

DN,

BLELTRIC PREPLACE
PFTH T SHELE QVER

]
ﬁ!:;

Kﬂ@ﬂ.}ﬁm

=M.

ur

St

DP13 ¢4 /DsPd. 0194

[SLNE o DECK

OVER

STORAGE ROOM
(FOR BIKES AND LGCRERS)

CONDOMNIUM SUTES

FER 4, 200 = FVSED ANY RESBMIED FCE.
EEvACPwiNT FEM T AFRICATEN.
NOY. 20 30 = JEVED AD, IE-S RATITD FCF,
CEVELCPMENT FEnaT ArrLCATION

RRERE Ve
Ms;aiﬁbﬁhl«
R A o

REVISICING

ARCHITECTURE
PHOME:  End-an4-£300
ax 804888008
we@rohtorestarcheom

B
oints west

BER
EER
mog
ma

D

ROECT:

DOYLE AVENUE

2 Hi-RISES PROJECT]
- THE MONACO -

181 CONDOUINAME, GOMMERGIAL

SPACEE, DFFICEE, 128 HOTEL
ROOS

DOYLE AWEMUE & ST, PALL STREET
KELCWINA, BC

DRAWING TITLE <
PRELIMINARY
1/4" SCALE
SUITE PLAN K

SHEET NO

DP-20

OB N,

1204




94

SLAED ELOGK,
TANEL

Eth X ey

PRIATE DRCK
FoR H EEDROOH

naerme
w.)mq._.mﬂ
o % e

N

m_.\-jlm r THO BEDRGEM BUTE

2585 SEARE FEET 1 gume Mt 3 DECKS
TH3 SUTE |8 POUND
on LEvELS 28 4 26

!

i

ITE

CORRIDOR

PLAT RGGR
ARZA BELOW

™~
DEN
wox ™ ® o
[
CORRIDOR -
Ty
=X, ExT
=2
e
| | I EN
) SUTE

8

o

STOR. MEEH m
DRESSNS
ceats 2 FLEVATORS o !

. coams "
m MASTER SUTE
= —Jra =0
L 3 muems on noor RS o FLooR
FOYER FOTER

e )

"&wm w.m. e
PATERRACE LEVEL 25

DH&D_ STORN
Sieeg

.@.Amﬁﬂ}ﬁm LEVEL 258 - :

Pilth

TERRAGE LEVEL 14

D03 048 / DvPB -0144

NORTH PROPERTY LINE

A e e — A ——— =

FLAT ROOF
AREA BELOW

NoTE THESE Z SUTES ARE DRANN|AT A
SUSHTLY SMALLER SCALE THAN THE
GTHER SUTES,

SUITE M o seoebom s

THS SIS FOUNE
ON LEVELE 258 28

CONDOMNIM SUTES

Fib 4, 2005 = IEVIED AND H-SL0WTTD FOX

DEVACAMENT HET AFLEATON.

T, 33, 2008 |nnmoum._.w.
REVISIONS,

i
H
|
ARCHITECTURE
804-004-0858
004 8842505
Emt  pusgisbenet

FHONE
AR

il
1]
points west

PROKCT:

DOYLE AVENUE

2 HI-RISES PRQUECT
- THE MONACO -

81 CONDOMIMIME, COMMERGIAL
EPACEE, OFFICES, 28 HOTEL
ROOME

DOYIE AVENLE & ST, PALL STREET
FEIDWWNA. BL.

DRAWING TITLE .

PRELIMINARY
3/168" SCALE
SUITE PLANS |. & M

JOB NG,

1204

SHEET WO |

DP-21




95

A
- Wp-0i% /DuPD- 004

o - GBS IRPIR

CCTOHS B 202 - IAUED IO BFVALOPIAT

m : — e, T S
f

| |

i | 1185, B9AWIN & T MO € poRT
)

]

i

¢

WEST ARCRTECTINE Dy MY NOI 2
DRESS, | i) A \BE, CLRICATED B RFRCOCET N AN
SLEEPIN L € 4

HERR-B -0

e

Al .
[ E 2]
I i
[1]] i
Fan)
o

ExXT ExrT

LETTE
SRR T

PRENCH
POCRS

-4

SD4-54-3588

ENTRY

ARCHITECTURE
. ceootons
PEEgpOnIMSI M Ehrom

EM

I
f
T
PHORE
FAX:

SUITE X smees

EAT] O O

£
w

I
of
ily

4B& SOUARE FEET

i

oints west

281"

203 - 280 W. Radwey BL

i
o)

Ea-d

il .
BELGA

181 CONDOMMNILMS, COWMMERTIAL
BPACES, QFFICES, 123 HQTEL
ROGMS

DXVIE AVENLE & ST PALL STREET
KELOWINA, BT,

44r

| i PROECT,
. [] DOYLE AVENUE
VNG 2 HI-RISES PROJECT
Xl - -
% mmunoox THE MONACO
X ) ﬂ 176 x a3

FRENCH mc_n_lm N THO BEDROOM SUTE DRAWING TILE |

312 JGUARE FEET PRELIMINARY

1/4" SCALE

HOTEL SUITE PLANS|
X AND Z

e L2 el v ; [Pl )

JoB NO SHEET NO -

HOTEL SUTES || 1204 DP-22

L OwA 23




96

24"

—_—
e [
! i
I
wanrs BEDROCM |
ﬂ - ki kis, 4200 - EYED AND BE-SAWTID K8
B bl BRECAS] ) MCAION

ot NSH B, D02 = Al AnD [
™ h ESEWNED ﬂul

A 018 & 79 - s kox pEvR T

FrrS REVEIONS:

AT H T ~ [—ooBLE 11.u.nr

— | . WWLETTE BAlCONT
D KW _ . LIVING b .n

PRESENG

m__l_mmwrz VANTY S

A

O

M 'V SUTES HAVE A DEGK,

mc_iulm x STUDD SUTE E \ 5 . =3 1y = DECK DEEK AREA = 44 53, FT. (430 S0, W}
™

P

426 SGUARE FEET (WITH & DECK}

| . v SUITE \/ ors stomoom soe
mﬁm qnﬂm.« WE @ D.I 486 SGUARE FEET

PHOME  DOM-D04-2000
puiirointrmestacheom

ARCHTECTURE

14 ' SUTED HAVE A
DEGK. AREA © 49 S4. FT, {487 32 M) —

|
B

2
Bl
points west

209 - 2000 W. Radway BL
Abbotalord, B
van 2Ez

RO ECT,
DOYLE AVENUE
2 HI-RISES PROJECT
- THE MONACO -

muc_l_lm J\ ONE BEDROOM SUTE mw%%mwuoigwh.oﬁsr

e

SOME REES IN

-

4P5 SQUARE FEET DORE AVEMLE & ST. PALL STREET
KELOWNA, BT

o

24

CRAWING TITLE |

ROOPS Uﬂ-QI\

PEUBLE FRENGH -1
BOORS

MUETTE BALCONY]

A

HOTEL SUTES

PRELIMINARY

114" BCALE

HOTEL SLITE PLANS
V AND Y (AND SUITE
X WITH A DECK)

Jos ND SHEET NG »

1204 {1DP-23

FLE M0 + CASENERAL EADONGHENEEH O KELGTO P ABEAP- Z5ATES |1 43



 WEGNBLEL LY DL

i
B

_._11_!11_,_1__11__]_1!!-! Jl !lli
-....wiiiiiiw}ﬂ% —

" DQL_}‘O_F*&,/ M@—ﬁl‘i‘l, 97

e il i
P s s St s S R |
T ...I... .“.__ .... : i . ”.ﬂ”.w_“...__l._ﬂnlulliﬂ!jllqi..ﬂlidw..]

T
¥ |} I I :




b ..' -
f
| F..,.;.-T S
. : Ll Simrmimemem
= o - | - o lr-'ll.l
; et
. . pies Jra—
\ |

A LS aﬁ%&,ﬁmﬁﬂﬁmﬁ _

TSSO e

[ |
T |
S| )
1

! |
e Lo LR




Colour No. 1 Colour No. 2
‘Clay Beige’ by Benjamin Moore ‘Sag Harbour Gray’ by Benjamin Moore
Colour - OC-11 Colour - HC-95

Colour No. 3 Colour No. 4
‘Cromwell Gray’ by Benjamin Moore Deck Railings & Flashing
Colour - HC-103 ‘Kendall Charcoal’ by Benjamin Moore

Colour- HC-166

Colour No. 5 Colour No. 6
Metal Roof by VicWest Aluminum Window Frames
Colour - Stone Grey Colour - Anodized Dark Bronze

.

First Floor Glass Windows Glass Windows
Colour - Clear Glass Colour - Bronze Tint
(Not Exactly as Shown) (Not Exactly as Shown)

|SCH 3

e ot 31 Tieey TESIT EEal=TaN )

The Monaco Exterior M&%ﬁalﬁﬁpﬁﬁﬁﬁ}m@i




‘Apred.cut or Laes For sevar omiacts wicheun hair paraiion.

AN TGRS CHGLATE cab? CHGELAE CHP B, B  POT 20CH

D Are VGATRECY b oLt OF L. 2 o SeA 15 BELTCE LA PANL G S FRAGESL LY.+ ARSI CBTaR _.hzummmvm wzm.:_.:mﬁ.:._mm

20 . 26 Lorne Maws
w Westminster, British Columbia

e . lHE MONACOQ
W vELES - ® 16 GROUND FLOOR - PARKING GARAGE,

—ELLIS STREET

Eee T LR LOBBES, COMMERCIAL SPACES £
/ \ | . LOATINE MATGH LINE | ' \
F SPACED MATGH LINE i _
g
H | {

-0 /DvPY 0149

A

@T:?EET
Vs

. — oy
CAR DOOR, [0 HIG |
FPARKING STALL- -

m_ _. g

CAR DOOR TO THE
LOARING SHACE

o

—— 5T, pAll

J

|
—L ANE—

THE MADISON

54 SUITE CONDOMINIUM

6 STORIES HIGH — /* _

& I L a
GROUND FLOOR. - PARKING GARAGE, 7 = e
LEST, COMMERCIAL SPACES B v o h
' I ——LOADING .“ B
! =1L SPACES i
; TOWER No. | OVER H - B
128 SUITE HOTEL F— T e
\\ 22 STORIES HIGH s
CAR DOCR [0 o
PARKING AREA =
(FOR | | CARS) CAR ENTRY POINT FREO

THE LANE TS &ROUND

FLOOR AREA PARKING S
.| mmoTAE - oo
i i s v gl
N H F -
} GENE | He
TRY COURT _ A : 2 High Rises Project
TO\THE MADISON N _mmr 3 | Gomner of Doyls A
i I _ f 1 5 al | pile = s el e AL ororoser stane P i
Gl s s === o TSRS cyn. Vil T | (PUBLIC ART) Kelowna, BC
T B T s T Bt e _ _
i 2 N s A LEXTERIOR WALL AT STREET TREE

LEVELS | - 4 [SHADED
FORTION OF mac:u_u_z@ LANDSCAPE PLAN

TI-RIBE TOWER T THE !
WEST OF THIS PREECT
{THE MADISON}

PaRALLE PARKING pate:  ooHARl | oRawInG MUMsER:
SPACES AS FER THE i v Pk LD OB SCALE: WO

[Pkt oA CITY OF KELOIWNA _H_ oRawn: AG _-I .‘
—DOYLE ANENUE— -

chem M OF &
FIAHIP | IELh SROFCT MUknDER: Q7109




101

PAVING KEY

DUBLE STANDARD & HALF STANDARD
DLOUR HATURAL

TANDARD_~RUHNING BOND PATTERH
9 DEGREE TO BLIG, CIROUR SANO/EREWN

TANDART ~RUNHING BOND PATTERM
ARALLEL TO BLDG. COLOUR SAND/BROWN

OB COUNTRY STOME -ASHAR PATTERN
TAN/BROWVH, HATURAL, & SHADDW

TANDRRD - HERRINGEONE PATTERN
OLOUR DESLRT SAND

NEVATA - SILDIER COURSE PATTERN
COLOUR DESERT SAND

HALF STAHDARD, ~ SOLDIER COURSE PATTERN
COLOUR CHARCDAL, SHOT BLAST FINISH

anmrIsi—

TION THRU ST, PAUL ——

12° WIOE CONCRETE BAND AT BUILDING EDGE

il PR L Bt

[ e,
/e

STANDARD _~RUNNING EOND PATTERN
9 DEGREE TG BLDG, COLOUR SHADOW

TAHDERD PAYERS - HERRINGBONE PATTERN
OLOUR SHADDW

0 DEGREES TO BLOG, COLOUR SHATDW

TANDRRD PAVERS - RUNNING BOND PATTERN

+

‘-
W 098 /DiPb 0149

AR ENTRT POINT T0
GARAGE [FROM LANE,
T LEVELS 2, 3 AN 4.

LANE IWILZENING:
AS PER LITY CF

KELOMNA /

DIMENSION OWERY
TO TOWER NO. 2

LEVELS | - 3 (SHADED
PORTION GF BUILDING)
CAR ENTRY. POINT TG
SARASE FROM LANE _ |
TO UPPER LEVELS
EXTERIGR WALL AT
LEVELG & - &

EXTERIOR WALL AT
FBVELS 4 - T

LB AN

EXTERIOR WALL AT <)

/

40.959

TOWER NO. 2 OVER™

SROUND FLOOR - PARKING GARAGE

OO« AT

6] CONDOMINIUM SUITES
3¢ STORIES HIGH TOTAL HEIGHT)

THE MONACO

LOBBES, COMMERCIAL SPACES

AL,

MATCH LINE.

1

ARALLEL PARKING
SPALES AS PER THE
i CITT OF KELOWHA

/|

—}

SPACES

MATCH LINE

Onmight ey, Th g and des g 1 s
Ay BT M L3t A 3 Tyt
WDIESICT S AV o ST SYHES witTOLLTI B,

LANESCAPE RECHITECTURE

#220 - 26 Lorne Mews

New Westm|nster, British Columbia
VEM L7

Tel: 604,553,0044

Fax: 604.553.0045

Email; office@mzla.com

h 5 a
o oy
e 2
N M T

Loéi
L joxeis| APCEDRATREECH L RN
e
: s =
O S [P —
P

2 High Riges Project

Gornar af Doyle Avanue
& Bt Payl Sfreet

Kelowns, BC

GRAING TITLE;

STREET TREE
LANDSCAPE PLAN

BATE:  COMARN DRAWIKG NUMBER:

senle; om0

Binl: A8 hl N

Stz A8

wew | oF 8
NaLA PROUECT HUMSER: o7-#08




102

PLANT SCHEDULE

JE.IElE SO Pk
B hemoLe ot AL
3 hmanencuiomen et
D o e TR B PEREST P REPB

L] i B
THE MADISON . o copom PEEE- EEn..
[Ee i e 17 T EySmesms. e
. § 1 mESEess e
i
!

LARCSAPE ARCHITELTURE

%
%
%
.

DRV -0i4g [ DuPR 0149 |

ERm fun
SaTeah
L e HOEL
[E TR e N3
PR o
Ad ey ulJ 6T CRDOHIUH SUTES SVERALL
L sEn PRESERTe Lng phrdely -z n P,
PRoPERTY LI G 7 ear svm oy 7 YRR \ TaaE
TREES 1Y ~ - — — T

LD PROPERTY LINE
" \!ﬁ;‘.s:_ﬁ.:ﬁ
. TOWER NO. 2 - 30 STON
on— S “—

,_mﬁ,ﬁﬁ,__

i |

= F
Py T e L
13 L 1|
1 .
%ﬁ% THHEM AP , /

==l

STAIR P31

m .

s
1]
L4 @

LT L L
[
kil

= . WS <
= == = e i AN
(i = = HoT
i T E —rememm | B |
oVl J _f Il— _L.Eln - W T _ L
T . e I%
2 o SEEY 000 o o mix i @)
» A otk , o
[{*] b g
n 4
w ge 87 "T0e O LOLl| S BUTDOOR EXERCISE
> 5 020 o3a e COURT-TARD
z £ oo g IR
:VL B L] Lt
1 o i ! g —
RECEPTICH. A e - /
SELTION A L a ==
- CMER
. KITCHEN,
o A = | HoT
° @ = e
STEEL AND TEMPERED 73 4 MEN I : N
ELASD GUARDAAILI £l 2
REES AND FLANTS- Wiz B, P
N PLANTER waLs P30 S0, rr oven e PROUEET:
connere s s =]
o {ER Zmll_ - 22 STORIE ik 2 High Rises Project
A..ﬂuue.g ‘, m« J ra / Gomer of Doyle Avesus
j — & 9t Paul Strest
= 7 F Katowna, BC
PROPERTY L iz s e e oo — E%kﬂ’e
..I.!mamos..lrlkﬁ R R BRI BRAMING TS

LANDSCAPE
PLAN
ONTE GOMARN | CRAWING NUMBER:
BCALE:  42PO
CRAWN: A8
GICKIN: A Pw
T OF 6

oToHEIR | MRLAPROEET WU il OF-#0%




103

2" LOMPOSTED BARK HLEH

I 27 AR CETHEEN FiSA HALL AVD BUILDING

-BLAR BY OTHERS

HILEX GRS DRAIN MAT i L TER FADRIG OR AFFROVED AGIVALENT
PLANTER STRAINER DRAIN 10 SO-ORDIMATE W/ HECHANICAL

2" SARD? LATER

SROWNS MEDIM OIS T AVERASE DEFTH OF 24-30"

PAVERS M PiSéh Wall T SE WSTALLED AS PER MANFASTURERS SFECIFICATIONS

FLANTER DETAIL-SECTION A

SOALE! |56

BARKMAN NEWPORT
4470430 PLANTER

FAIR WEATHER T5-IH BENCH

BARKMAN NEWFORT
44-N530 PLANTER

FRANCIS ANDREW
R3I-I LITTER RECEPTACLE

FRANCIS ANDREW CL3{-5A BENCH

RI239 mQ._..r}m%

s e s
WA

- L -

EFECIFICATIONS

WATERIL

e o b

Fram: T g st 11 o ew et

st i

i o Avr -

Yo ap, panig for st bamar
akn_...._kad Farsa it g

Trestle Backless Bench, Model TS-1H

BARKMAN OXFORD 44-£0436 FPLANTER

SCULPTED ROCK PLANTER

CORA W3606 BIKE RACK

RELIANCE FOUNPRY

OB

/L ARCHITECTURE
zwz_msa
i s British Columbia
: 60 0pas
ax: 6 i
- Snait: officp@inzla.com
[
E '
m £
-
O =
=4
A
L=
e
P e a
3 PR I ARG AN
| i | e Lot )
s 141
4 e )
3 sccaame s | e
Z Tean D S A )
| A T R £l
wo.[oare | mevsion pescmsnon or,
SEAL:
PROECT:

2 High Rises Project

Cornor of Doyla Avenue
& 5L Paul Stresi

Kolownia, BC

DRAWINETILE:
LANDSCAPE
DETAILS

DATE: SOMARE | oRawiNG NUMBER:

SCALE: sy
bRawn; ¢ F h
desGH, A
eHn: B OF &
412U PROJECT NUMBER: 07-108




104

Visval Twipat Assessmant - 2

i




- R L)

e L







e [ 1 ] Y . I, .




VR A B5
Derbar 3%, 200 Proposn

108



T

i

f
= ittt e

RN

ah

109



The Monaco Amenity

The Monaca is a living building that brings with it a wealth of amenities to greater serve
the community. It will be a vital part of the neighborhood and have a pivotal roll in the
city. As Kelowna’s downtown becomes more defined with new residents, tourists, and
professionals the need for services increase. The Monaco comes at an opportune time,
with the new Interior Health Association office as well as several tech companies
wanting to expand into the new downtown. The Monaco is the ideal product to fit the

need of the growing traffic of downtown.

Two restaurants will serve the community, both with a unique atmosphere that few
locations can match. Restaurant A located on the second and third floor of the corner of
St Paul Street and Doyle Ave will have an open feel with a mezzanine overlooking the
Okanagan valley. Restaurant B offers a panoramic view of Kelowna and Lake
Okanagan from the 5th floor. From this location patrons can relax on The Monaco’s
above ground garden space. Viewing the reflecting pool, or practicing their putt on the

putting green located beside the restaurant, a perfect way to unwind from a busy day.

The daycare facility located on the North East side of the buildings ground flooris a
much needed amenity for the neighborhood. With 1000 future employees working in the
neighborhood and 160 plus residents it will be even more crucial. The daycare will also
have a secure, designated play area on the podium deck reinforcing the commitment to

parents that the downtown can and should be enjoyed by all members of the family.

110



The Monaco features over a half acre of green park space on its terrace including two
pools surrounded by lush greenery, rock and water features. Meandering streams
create a natural, visibly appealing border between the garden amenities. Follow the
walking path around the garden features to the putting green located on the south west

corner completes the active environment.

Retail space in The Monaco is sought after by many high end shops looking for a highly
visible space next to surrounding offices, hotel, and residences. The Madison and
Monaco tower along with IHA makes this the ideal project for premium retailers.

A high end boutigue clothing shop from the Fraser Valley is looking to expand their
brand to Kelowna. Within the requests for rights was a piano lounge. Kelowna does
not yet have a place where a mature demographic can listen to jazz and ballroom

dance.

Public art will link The Monaco with Kelowna's strong ties to the outdoors and active
lifestyle. The Monaco wilt feature a bicyclist on the corner of St Paul Street and Doyle
Ave. Further connecting the block from Ellis Street along the sidewalk the bicyclist will
mimic the style of The Madison’'s Dancer 1V. The bicyclist will be a great addition to
Kelowna’s public art and its art corridor. Turning the corner onto St. Paul at the
entrance of the north tower a Sailboat will be a welcoming feature to the exterior of the

building hinting at Lake Okanagan's many water sports.

111



Dible At Locsboms

PR

Uy 1804)1E5




CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date:
File No.:

To:
From:

Subject:

March 11, 2013
DP12-0198, DVP12-0199

Planning & Development Services Department (AW)
Development Engineering Manager

526 Doyle Ave & 1368 St. Paul St - Lot A, Plan EPP8526 & Lot A, Plan 87835 REVISED
The Monaco

Development Engineering has the following comments and requirements associated with this
application. The road and utility upgrading requirements outlined in this report will be a
requirement of this development.

The Development Engineering Technologist for this project is Sergio Sartori.

1. Deomestic Water and Fire Protection

(@

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

The previously existing lots are serviced with small -diameter copper water
services. The developer's consulting mechanical engineer will determine the
domestic and fire protection requirements of this proposed development and
establish hydrant requirements and service needs.

Only one service will be permitted for this development. The applicant, at his
cost, will arrange for the removal of all existing services and the installation of a
fire hydrant and one new larger metered water service.

The estimated cost of this construction for bonding purposes is $25,000.00
If it is determined that upgrades to the existing water distribution system must be
made to achieve the required fire flows, additional bonding will be required.

The existing 250mm diameter AC waterman on St Paul Street fronting this
development is within 4.27m of the property line. Soil compaction of the
development site will impact the integrating of this waterman. It is likely that this
watermain fronting this development will need replacing. The estimated cost of
Watermain replacement for bonding purposes is §45,000.00 Should the integrity
of the Watermain on Doyle Avenue also be impacted, additional bonding for it's
replacement will be required.

A water meter is mandatory for this development and must be installed inside the
building on the water service inlet as required by the City Piumbing Regulation
and Water Regulation bylaws. The developer or building contractor must
purchase the meter from the City at the time of application for a building permit
from the Inspection Services Department, and prepare the meter setter at his
cost. Boulevard landscaping, complete with underground irrigation system, must
be integrated with the on-site irrigation system.

113



DP12-0198 DVP12-0199 526 Doyle Lots A Plan EPP9526 The Monaco REVISED(added lot) ss.doc

(a)

(b)

(c)

Sanitary Sewer

The developer's consulting mechanical engineer will determine the development
requirements of this proposed development and establish the service needs. The
previously existing lots are connected with small diameter sewer services. The
applicant, at his cost, will arrange for the installation of one new larger service, as
well as the capping of all existing unused services at the mains. Only one service
will be permitted for this development. The estimated cost for construction for
bonding purposes is $10,000.00

It will be necessary to replace approximately 32 lineal meters of existing
substandard 150mm diameter AC sanitary main on St Paul Street with 250mm
diameter PVC main. The remainder of the 150mm diameter AC main up-to the
Doyle Street intersection manhole may be abandoned. The estimated cost for
construction for bonding purposes is $25,000.00

A flow analysis check by the developer’s consulting civil engineer will be required
to determine the impact of the projected flow contributions to the existing sanitary
sewer system and establish if there is sufficient capacity to support the proposed
development needs. If it is determined that upgrades to the existing sanitary
sewer system must be made, additional bonding will be required.

Storm Drainage

(a)

(b)

(c)

It will be necessary for the applicant to extend the piped storm drainage
collection system in the rear lane including the installation of a catch-basin and
manhole. The cost of these works is included in the road upgrading cost
estimates.

The developer must engage a consulting civil engineer to provide a storm water
management pian for the site, which meets the requirements of the City Storm
Water Management Policy and Design Manual. The storm water management
plan must also include provision of lot grading plan, minimum basement elevation
(MBE), if applicable, and provision of a storm drainage service for the
development and /or recommendations for onsite drainage containment and
disposal systems. The on-site drainage system may be connected to an existing
or proposed drainage system with an overflow service. The estimated cost for
providing a overflow service for bonding purposes is $ 10,000.00

The existing storm main on Doyle Avenue fronting this development is within
5.50m of the property line. It is anticipated that the soil compaction of the
development site will impact the integrating of this main. It is likely that the
existing man will need to be repaired or replaced. The estimated cost of main
replacement for bonding purposes is $35,000.00

114



DP12-0198 DVP12-0199 526 Doyle Lots A Plan EPP9526 The Monaco REVISED(added lot) s5.doc

4. Road Improvements

(a)

(b)

(c)

Doyle Avenue fronting this development site is urbanized but the existing curb
and sidewalk is in a detericrated state. The upgrades will require curb, gutter and
sidewalk removal and reconstruction as well as the re-location or adjustment of
existing utility appurtenances if required to accommodate the upgrading
construction.

The developer shall use the same vocabulary of streetscape elements as that
used for the Madison frontage (Doyle Avenue). Although the materials and
pattern need not be identical, the general character shall be replicated through
use of the same surface colors, benches, boltards, and the curb let-down

details. Tree spacing shall match the existing spacing along the Doyle Ave
Contact the City Planning Specialist, Pat McCormick @
pmccormick@kelowna.ca for further input on the streetscape design.

Urban Braille shall be incorporated as an extension fo the Madison frontage. The
applicant is encouraged to use the resources of The Canadian National
Institute for the Blind (CNIB). Contact: Walter.Stancec@cnib.ca

The estimated cost of the road improvements and anticipated reconstruction, for
bonding purposes is $75,000.00 If it is determined that additional road
reconstruction is required, additional bonding will be required. Soil compaction of
the development site will impact the integrating of the frontage roads.

The decommissioning of existing services and installation of new services

will also require road cuts. The extent of pavement restoration will be at the
discretion of the City Development Engineer.

St. Paul Street fronting this development must be upgraded to a full urban
standard including a new sidewalk, curb and gutter, storm drainage system
including catch basin modifications, pavement widening, and re-location or
adjustment of existing utility appurtenances if required to accommodate the
upgrading construction.

The developer shall use the same vocabulary of streetscape elements as that
used for the Madison frontages (Ellis Street and Doyle Avenue). Although the
pattern need not be identical, the general character can be replicated through

use of surface materials, benches, bollards and vegetation.

The tree spacing along St. Paul should be approximately the same as Doyle Ave.’

The estimated cost of the road improvements and reconstruction, for bonding
purposes is $145,000.00

Lane adjacent to this development site will require widening and reconstruction to
a paved commercial standard including the extension of the piped drainage
gystem. The estimated cost of this construction for bonding purposes is
25,000.00

115



DP12-0198 DVP12-0199 526 Doyle Lots A Plan EPP9526 The Monaco REVISED{added lof) ss.doc

5.

Road Dedication and Subdivision Requirements

(a)

Dedicate widening of the rear lane to provide the required widening to provide an
ultimate 7.6m wide commercial standard lane.

(i) 6.0m radius corner rounding at the Doyle Ave, St. Paul St intersection.
(ii) Lot consolidation.

(i Grant statutory rights-of-way if required for utility services.

Electric Power and Telecommunication Services

(a)

The development site is within the Urban Town Center. Electrical and
telecommunication services to this site as well as the local distribution wiring
must be installed in an underground duct system. The existing building and the
proposed new building must be connected by an underground service. [t is the
developer's responsibility to make a servicing application with the respective
electric power, telephone and cable transmission companies to arrange for these
services which would be at the applicant’s cost.

Street Lighting

(a)

Street lights are installed on St Paul Street and Doyle Ave fronting the proposed
development. Re-location or adjustments to the existing street lighting system may be
required to accommodate the road upgrading construction.

Engineering

(a)

(d)

Road and utility construction design, construction supervision, and quality control
supervision of all off-site and site services including on-site ground recharge
drainage collection and disposal systems, must be performed by an approved
consulting civil engineer. Designs must be submitted to the City Engineering
Department for review and marked “issued for construction” by the City Engineer
before construction may begin.

The Developer's Civil Consultant will inspect the condition of all existing
infrastructure fronting this development and provide a pre-construction video
report of the storm and sanitary mains to the City Engineer. After soil compaction
is complete, the condition of the infrastructure shall be inspected and a new
video report provided by the consultant complete with the engineer’s findings and
recommendations.

Of particular concern is the 2560mm diameter AC water main that is within 4.70
meters of the property line on St Paul Street. A contingency plan should be in
place in the event of a main break.

A separate application will be required by the developer's consultant prior o
commencement of pre-loading. Development Engineering will provide a “Notice
to Proceed” once all the requirements are met.

116




DP12-0198 DVP12-0199 526 Doyle Lots A Plan EPP9526 The Monace REVISED(added lot) ss.doc

10.

11.

Geotechnical Report

(a) As a requirement of this application and / or prior to issue of a building permit, the
applicant must provide a comprehensive geotechnical report prepared by a
Professional Engineer qualified in the field of hydro-geotechnical survey to
address the following:

(b) Area ground water characteristics.
(c) Site suitability for development; i.e. unstable soils, etc.

(d) Drill and/or excavate test holes on the site and install pisometers if necessary.
Log test hole data to identify soil characteristics, identify areas of fill if any.
Identify unacceptable fill material, analyze soil sulphate content, identify
unsuitable underlying soils such as peat, etc. and make recommendations for
remediation if necessary. '

(e} List extraordinary requirements that may be required to accommodate
construction of roads and underground utilities as well as building foundation
designs.

Survey Monuments and lron Pins

(a) If any legal survey monuments or property iron pins are removed or disturbed
during construction, the developer will be invoiced a flat sum of $1,200.00 per
incident to cover the cost of replacement and legal registration. Security bonding
will not be released until restitution is made.

Bonding and Levy Summary

(a) Bonding
Watermain and servicing $ 70,000.00
Sanitary Mains and servicing $ 35,000.00
Storm Mains and servicing $ 45,000.00
St. Paul Street Rd frontage  $145,000.00

Doyle Avenue frontage $ 75,000.00
Lane upgrading $ 25,000.00
Total Bonding $395,000.00

Bonding requiremenis have been satisfied and are in place with the Cify as part of
the Rezoning (Z07-0056) and previous Development Permit (DP10-0125)
applications.

If it is determined that upgrades to the existing water distribution system must be made
to achieve the required fire flows, additional bonding will be required.

If it is determined that additional reconstruction of works including; roads, utilities,
services, etc, must be made as a result of soil compaction, additional bonding will be
required.

NOTE: The bonding amounts shown above are comprised of estimated construction
costs escalated by 140% to include engineering design and contingency protection and
are provided for information purposes only. The owner should engage a consulting civil
engineer to provide detailed designs and obtain actual tendered construction costs if he
wishes to do so. Bonding for required off-site construction must be provided and may be
in the form of cash or an irrevocable letter of credit, in an approved format.

The owner must also enter into a servicing agreement in a form provided by the City.

117




DP12-0198 DVP12-0199 526 Doyle Lots A Plan EPP9526 The Monaco REVISED{added lot) ss.doc

12.

13.

14.

Administration Charge

An administration charge will be assessed for processing of this application, review and
approval of engineering designs and construction inspection. The administration charge is
calculated as (3% of Total Off-Site Construction Cost plus HST) $9,479.96

($8,464.25 + $1,015.71) This fee has been paid as part of the Rezoning (Z07-0056) and
previous Development Permit (DP10-0125) applications.

Latecomer Protection
Under provisions of Section 990 of the BC Municipal Act, and in conformance
with the City of Kelowna Subdivision Development & Servicing Bylaw No. 7900,
the owner is eligible to apply for latecomer protection for the following:
(M Lane paving and storm drainage system within the lane

Development Variance Permit and Site Related Issues

The development variances permit to vary;
- the maximum height requirement does not compromise our servicing
requirements.
- the building setback from an interior lot line (north}.
- the building setback from a lot line abutting the lane.
- the separation distance between more than one tower on the same property.
- the maximum horizontal dimension above 15m for both towers.
- the maximum floor plate area for both towers.
- the inciined plane above 15m.

does not compromise our municipal servicing requirements.

Steve Muenz, P. Eng.
Development Engineering Manager

Jfiss

118




12/03/2013

The Monaco Public Information Meeting

The public information meeting was held May 8th between the time of 5:30pm - 8pm.
The location chosen for the event was The Bike Shop Cafe 101 - 1357 Ellis St Kelowna

which is in close proximity to the project site.

| (Tyler Dueck) informed 20 business’s by walking door to door, as well as requesting
landlords to inform their tenants. A list of notified businesses and copies of email
invitations that were sent out has been submitted to the City of Kelowna Land Use
Management Department. | also asked the strata manager from The Madison Robert
Zivkovic (Associated Property Management,) and resident Dina Kotler to email and post

notices to The Madison unit owners.

At the meeting two different 3D renderings were on display. One rendering represents a
straight on view and one represented a corner view. | also had a rendering of the
previous application to compare. Most of the attendees showed up together so |
introduced myself and asked them to sign the attendance form and fill in ihe comment
sheets. Approximately 18 people were in attendance. The attendees were a mix of 8
local business owners and or building owners, and 10 people announced they were
residents of The Madison (1300 block of Ellis St.) Unfortunately only two people signed

our attendance/comment sheet however both signified their support of the project.

119



12/03/2013

| informed the atiendees of the benefits to the community that the proposed Monaco
has to offer. During my presentation one of the Madison resident interjected “but what
is in it for me” with several other residents echoing the sentiment. | proceeded to
elaborate on the amenities that are directly accessible and, or viewable from The
Madison. | mentioned that there will be a half acre of greenspace above the podium
visible to The Madison east facing residents. |let them know that quite a few inquiries
from upscale retailers and commercial operators have expressed interest in locating in
our project. There are several quality restaurants designed within The Monaco. | also
mentioned the daycare on the ground floor. A Madison resident responded by saying
“look at me what do | need that for”, the sentiment resounded with other residents of
The Madison. | didn’t know how to answer that. | mentioned our public art as an
enhancement to the neighborhoods overall esthetic appeal. Realiors from the Remax
office on the ground floor of The Madison also mentioned the increase in property value

for neighbors including The Madison.

Once The Monaco is built along with the Interior Health Association building there will
be a more lively, desirable vibrant downtown. Security was also addressed. The hotel
will have a concierge and other staff monitoring the building and neighborhood to
ensure safety. | also mentioned that a well lived in building is safer than an empty lot

with an empty building.

The public information meeting was held in accordance with the new policy

implemented after | sent out notification with exception to newspaper notification and

120



12/03/2013

time elapsed pribr to the meeting. Premier Pacific agreed with City of Kelowna Land
Use Management Department that this would be a positive step to further inform the
public of the modification of an existing application. Impacted property owners were
informed 1 week prior to the meeting. Completion of a public information meeting was
important to the timing of the report so Premier Pacific along with the Land Use
Management Department decided it was best to go ahead with the meeting as soon as

possible to include this step in the report.

Since only 2 comment sheets were filled out, | have done my best to reflect from my
notes the questions and concerns from the neighbors that were addressed at the

meeting.

Tyler Dueck
VP Project Development

Premier Pacific Group

121 .



On March 4, 13 Tyler Dueck VP Project Development assisted by Brittany
Dombrosky canvassed the neighborhood block of Doyle Ave, St Paul Ave,
Cawston Ave, and Ellis St. The intent was to inform tenants of the new
developments of The Monaco and inform of a public information open house

dated for March 8, 13.

Front Shop Hair Salon
Vantage West Realty
it's Media

Georgie Girl

Distefano Architecture
Spectrum

The De Pieri Clinic
Images and Shades
Water Garden

Opus

Fashion Foundations
Remax

Posh Galery Bistro
Beyond Audio
O'Rourkes Grocery
Canada Safety Equipment

Property Owner of 1314 St Paul.

Goddard Surveying
The Bike Shop Café

Tyler Dueck

VP Project Development
Premier Pacific Group
778.808.1000

122



	Agenda
	3. Public Hearing - April 9.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	3. Regular Meeting - April 9.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.1 Bylaw No. 10837.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.2 Bylaw No. 10838.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.3 Bylaw No. 10839.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.4 Bylaw No. 10832.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.5 Bylaw No. 10833.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.6 Bylaw No. 10834.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.1 Bylaw No. 10822.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.1.1 Bylaw No.10823.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.1.2 DP13-0016_Council.docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.1.2 dp13-0016 and dvp13-0017 attachments.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.2 Bylaw No. 10825.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.2.1 OCP12-0015_ Council_Report.docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.2.1 DP12-0198_DVP12-0199_Permit.doc
	Back to Agenda

	6.2.1 ocp12-0015 attachments.pdf
	Back to Agenda


